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Richard J. Kilpatrick
School Business Administrator

Donnie W. Evans, Ed.D.
State District Superintendent

November 18, 2014

Board President Christopher Irving, and
Honorable Members of the Paterson
Public School District Board of Education
90 Dclaware Avenue

Paterson, New Jersey 07503

Dear Commissioner Irving and Members of the Board:

‘The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Paterson Public School District (the
“District”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, is hereby submitied. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the management of the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in
this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the District. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities are
included.

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic linancial statements in the form of
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. Paterson Public School District’s
MD&A. can be found immediately following the Independent Auditor’s Repost.

SECTION 1 - REPORT FORMAT

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial,
Statistical and Single Audit. The purpose of each scction of the CAFR is as follows:

e Intfroductory Section—This section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s
organization chart and a list of principal officials. This section is intended to
familiarize the reader with the organization structure of the school district, the nature
and scope of the services it provides, and the specifics of its legal operaling
environment. It is primarily designed for the taxpayer.
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* Financial Section—This includes the independent auditor’s report, the Management
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), basic financial statements, supplemental
information and the combining and individual fund schedules. It is primarily desighed
for oversight and legislative bodies.

o Statistical Section—Contains substantial financial information, but presents tables
that differ from financial statements in that they present non-accounting data, cover
several years, and are designed to reflect social and economic data and financial and
fiscal trends, as well as the fiscal capacity of the District. Unless otherwise noted, the
information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial
reports for the relevant years.

e FKinancial Trends [I-1 to J-5
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the Paterson Public Schools’ financial performance and well-being
have changed over time.

o Revenue Capacity J-0 {c J-9
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Paterson
Public Schools’ most significant local revenue soutce, the property tax.

s Debt Capacity J-10 to J-13
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the Paterson
Public Schools’ current levels of outstanding debt and the government's
ability to issue additional debt in the future,

e Demographic and Economic Information J-14 and J-15
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators o help the
reader understand the environment within which the Paterson Public
Schools” financial activities take place.

e Operating Information J-16 to J-20
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the Paterson Public Schools’ financial
report relates to the services the government provides and the activities it
petforms,

e Single Audit Section—The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in
conformity with the provisions of the Federal Single Audit Act and applicable US
Office of Management and Budget Circulars; and the applicable State of New Jersey
OMB Circulars,

Information related to this single audit, including the auditors’ report on the internal
conirol structure and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, findings and
recommendations, is included in the Single Audit Section of this report.

This section includes independent auditors’ reporls on compliance and internal control,
schedules of the expenditures for federal and state grants, notes to the schedules of
expenditures on federal and state grants, schedule of findings and questioned costs,
and a summary schedule of prior audit findings,

iid
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SECTION 2 - PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

Paterson Public School District

'The Paterson Public School District is an independent reporting entity within the criterion adopted by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board as cstablished by GASB 14. All funds and account
groups of the District are included in this report. The Paterson Public School District and all of its
schools constitute the District’s reporting entity. The District is one of three state-operated districts in
the state of New Jersey.

The Paterson Public School District is aiso one of 31 statewide districts that are now referred to as
"SDA Districts" based on the requirement for the state to cover all costs for school building and
renovation projects under the supervision of the New Jersey Schools Development Aunthority. The
school system has necarly 30,000 students who speak 25 different languages. The school system
currently has 54 schools with almost 5,600 full and part-time employees and a 2013-14 budgeted per
pupil expenditare of $16,323.

The District also administers direct special education services for handicapped pupils ranging from
pre-school handicapped classes to numerous categories of special services for young aduits. The
regular educational program includes academic, vocational, remedial, and bilingual services. The
District also conducts alternative education programs including an approved adult high school,
various programs of evening adult courses, supplemental educational services under the auspices of
No Child Left Behind and several summer school offerings.

On August 7, 1991 the Paterson Public Schools became a State Operated School District in
accordance with NJSA 18A:7A-34, with full Statc intervention. The Paterson Public Schools was the
second New Jersey school district to be removed from local autonomy. The District remained under
state operation during the 2013-14 school year, its twenty third (23nd) year of state control.

This “State Operated” status permits full supervison of the District by a State District Superintendent
of Schools appointed by the State Board of Educaton, upon the recommendation of the
Commissioner of Education. The State District Superintendent has broad authority for the operation
of the Paterson Public Schools, including fixing and determining the amount of money necessary o
be appropriated for the ensuing school year and shall certify the amount to be raised by special
district tax for school purposes. The Board of Education has only those rights, powers and privileges
of an advisory board (NJSA 18A:7A-47).

During 2013-14 the District underwent an NJ QSAC review the result of which has been the issuance
of local control back to the Board of Education for the “Operations” DPR of NI QSAC. The
agreement with the NJ DOE to implement the partial local control was effective shortly after the close
of FY 2013-14. It is hoped this is the first step in the process to provide full local control back to the
Paterson Board of Education.

iii
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Resident Enrollment

Resident enrollment is defined as, “the number of pupils, other than preschool pupils, post-graduate
pupils, and post-secondary vocational pupils who, on the last school day prior to October 16 of the
current school year, are residents of the District and are enrolled in:

L
.

(8]

The public schools of the District, excluding evening schools,

Another school district, other than a county vocational school district in the same county
on a full-time basis, or a State college demonstration school or private school to which the
district of residence pays tuition, or

A State facility in which they are placed by the District,

Disabled children between three and five years of age and receiving programs and services
pursuant to N.J.S.A.18A:46-6 shall be included in the resident enrollment of the District.
Non-resident children who are permitted to enroll in the educational program without
payment of tuition as patt of a voluntary program of inter-district public school choice
approved by the commissioner.

Enrolled children of teaching staff members of the school district or county vocational
school district who are permitted enrollment without tuition.

The resident enrollment trend data below reflects enrollment from 2006 through 2014. Preliminary
October 15, 2014 enrollment data reflects an increase of 427 students. The Final ASSA enrollment
figures will be available from the NJ DOE after the adjustment period that ends December 5, 2014.

Paterson Public Schools
Total Resident Enrollment

27,500
27,000 +~
26,500
26,000 +
25,500 {725,142
25,000 1|
24,500 -

28,000 +~
23,500

Oct Oct Oct Oct Oct Oct Oct Oct Oct
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Source: Application for State School Aid {October 15 Count)
The October 15, 2014 count to be adusted by the NJDOE after December 5-2014 Final Submission
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Student Racial Demographic

The District reports that the largest percentage of students enrolled were Ilispanic/Latino representing
63.3% of the student population on June 27, 2014. The African American student population
represented 26.3% of student population. Students reported as White represented 5.8% of the student
population, with Asian students representing 4.4%. American Indians and Hawaiian/ Pacific Island
student populations represented 0.2% and 0.1% respectively, of the total student population. The
number of male students out numbered female students by 694.

Enroll . |
Students on % Paterson Public Schools
June 27, 2014 Male Female | Total Enrolled | american  Student Racial Composition
Indian, 0.2% H fian/ P

White 796 632 | 1,428 5.8% ) fare ek

i Asian, 4.4% nds, 0.1%
African
American 3,257 3,193 6,450 26.3%
Hispanic/
Latino 8,001 7,538 | 15,539 63.3%
Asian 533 548 1,081 4.4%

P = Hispanic, :
American 3 African
Indian 27 17 44 o | | Hnesaak American,
Hawaiian/ Pac 26.3%
Island 18 10 28 0._1;%“ Data Source: MIS Enrollment End of Year Enrollment Report
TOTAL 12,632 | 11,938 | 24,570 100.0%

Free and Reduced Price Meal Eligibility

Paterson Public Schools has a high number of students eligbile for free and reduced priced meal
subsidy based on criteria established by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). Free
and reduced price meals elibility impacts the District’s State Aid in the category of “at-risk/ low
income,” and federally funded Title I of No Child Left Behind. Paterson Public Schools October 15,
2013 count for 2013-14 state aid reflected 91.4% of its children eligible for free and reduced price
meal subsidy (see the chart at the top of the next page).

The District has decided for F'Y 2015 to accept its entitlement to the Community Eligibility Provision
offered by the Federal government. This allows the District to offer Free Breakfast and Lunch to all
students in an eligible school. This has an impact on the Food Service operations and the data
gathering functions required to continue the State’s need for identifying families in the category of
“at-risk/ low income”. The greater good is that many more children will have available meals to them
that they may otherwise not normally have access.
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Paterson Public Schools
% Free and Reduced Eligible Students

% 97.5%

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Source: Applications for State School Aid (October 15 Count)

The Paterson Public School District sends students to state approved charter schools, the Passaic
County Technical Institute and special education, public & private placements. Sending students
represents a cost item in the annual budget but is reflective of the lack of capacity to house these
students in the school buildings owned and/or operated by the Paterson Public Schools. Charter
School appropriations for 2014-15 are $32,867,734 for 2,369 pupils enrolled.

$35,000,000 -
$30,000,000
$25,000,000 -
$20,000,000
$15,000,000 -

$5,000,000 -

TN NN

$10,000,000 -+

Paterson Public Schools

Annual Charter School Appropriations

$32,867,734

$30,398,799

524,694,571

$19,337,237:

$12,436,

15,637,377
5103 S

61515

5

$10,264,01;

2007-08 2008-09

2009-10 201011 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 201415

Source: Annual School District Budgets

Charter
School School Pupils

Year Enrolled
~2007-08 451
2008-08 458
2009-10 988
2010-11 1,012
201112 1,166

2012-13 1,809

2013-14 2,270
201415 2,369

vi
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The District has appropriated $19,729,542 in its 2014-15 budget to educate 1,770 students at the
Passaic County Technical Institute (PCTI). The appropriations for PCTI tuition has decreased since
the 2009-10 school year.

Paterson Public Schools
Passaic County Technical Institute Tuition
526’65?:582 % 37 942
$27,000,000 1~ S26,375, 013 ™ 717556224, 887
$23,148,52 >24.481,411
522000000 1 AT LIRS
518,001,74
$17,000,000 - B B B ™1
$12,000,000 T T T Y ¥ T v T T 1
o‘-"t’pb (§§’§\ 0‘5\9% o@’& 0@:'9 d@# 0""‘;@ 0"3:@ Gg’hh Q"?':\?
v 0% > W W 0" un W 3 '»
Source: Approved Annual Budgets
Total
Regular SPED Students
School Year | Students | Students | Enrolled
2005-06 1,673 75 1,748
2006-07 1,717 75 1,792
2007-08 1,880 ___?6 1,956
2008-09 2,15__1 81 27232
2008-10 2,090 99 2,189
2010-11 2,083 81 2,164
2011-12 2,083 75 2,158
2012-13 2,003 61 2,064
2013-14 1,850 65 1,915
201415 | 1,710 60| 1,770

vii




2013-14 CAFR ] etter of Introduction

Page 8

City of Paterson

November 18, 2014

Paterson is a city in and the county seat of Passaic County, New Jersey. As of the 2010 United States
Census, the city’s population was 146,199, rendering it New Jersey's third most populous city. The
2010 census reflected a population decline of 3,023 (-2.0%) from the 149,222 counted in the 2000
Census. Paterson is known as "Silk City" for its dominant role in silk production during the latter
half of he 19th century. The 2010 US Census demographic data notes that Paterson is 8.7 square

miles.
Easi Sy 2010 Census Data % of
Racial Demographic Census Count Population

White 50,706 34.68%
African American 46,314 31.68% |
Native American 1,547 1.06%
Aslan 4,878 3.34%
Pacific Islanders 60 0.04%
Other 34,999 23.94%
Two Plus Races 7,685 5.26%

+ TOTAL 146,199 100.00%

Hispanic or Latino of any race were 57.63% (84,254) of
the population.

SECTION _3-INFORMATION USEFUL IN ASSESSING THE GOVERNMENT’S
ECONOMIC CONDITION

The City of Paterson has managed to make use of its former industrial buildings, which are enjoying
new life as historical sites. This includes the district’s own Hinchliffe Stadium, home to “Negro
League Baseball Teams in the 20™ Century”, that was designated as a national historic landmark on
March 11, 2013 and celebrated with the unveiling of a plaque marking the national historic landmark
designation on April 16, 2014.

The S.U.M. historic disirict has become a national historic landmark, with many of the buildings
converted to a variety of other uses; the Rogers Locomotive Erecting Shop has become the Paterson
Museum, which highlights the city's industrial history and is known for its Native American relics
and collection of New Jersey minerals. The City of Paterson’s 2010-2014 Consolidated Plan states:
“while appreciating its past, Paterson is in the process of transitioning to being a service provider to
the East Coast municipalities within its reach; finance, sales, and healthcare are all areas of new
economic growth for the former textile powerhouse.”

One of the elements of the School Funding Reform Act formula is the amount of taxes a municipality
contributes toward funding its public school system. The City of Paterson’s fair share of school taxes
has been identified as $83.6 million; however, due to the City’s ongoing economic distress, its actual
local levy contribution in 2013-14 was 46.5% of the identified local fair share. Under the School
Funding Reform Act of 2008, the District increased the City’s contribution by the 4% allowed,
raising the City levy to $38,955,956.

viii
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The school district tax levy has NOT been increased since, and when you combine this with the
state’s continued flat or lower state aid revenues, the administration 1s being forced to make complex
choices on the programs and offerings made to the students and residents in the City. Many of these
programs are long time commitments that may not continue as these choices are prioritized and
measured against the Thorough and Efficient eduacation the disteict is obligated to provide.

District Factor Groupings (DFGs)

District Factor Grouping (DFG) is a system of ranking schools by socio-cconomic status. The group
designations are based on information from census data and include the following community data:
income, poverty, uncmployment, percent of population with no high school diploma, percent of
population with some college, occupations, and population density.

There are eight District Factor Groupings (DFGs): “A” designates the lowest socio-cconomic level,
followed by B, CD, DE, FG, GH, 1, and J, the highest socio-economic level. The DFGs are valuable

for comparison of districts with similar profiles for purposes of state aid and assessment information.

The low tax base and the high local tax rate in the City of Paterson classify the school district as an
“A” district it the New Jersey Department of Education’s DI'G.

ix
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MAJOR INITTATIVES

Bright Futures: The Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools 2009-2014

During the summer and fall of 2009 State District Superintendent, Dr. Donnie W. Iivans, engaged his
staff and the broader Paterson community in a process that led to the development of the District’s
strategic plan — Bright Futures, This process sought to cnsure that all infernal and external
stakecholders had an opportunity to provide significant input and feedback. The sicps taken in this
Process were:

1) Information gathering and strategic analysis;

2) Priority, goal, and strategies development;

3) Validation;

4) Implementation, and;

5) Evaluation.

Components of Bright Futures include a vision, mission, as well as four priorities with goals and
strategies for their attainment. The Vision and Mission Statements, and four priorities are listed
below:

Vision Statement: 'To be aleader in cducating New Jersey’s urban youth.

Mission Statement: To prepare each student to be successful in the institution of higher education
of their choosing and in their chosen career.

Strategic Plan—District Priorities:

Priotity I: Effective Academic Programs

Priority II: Safe, Caring and Orderly Schools

Priority I1: Family and Community Engagement
Priority 1V: Efficient and Responsive Operations

District Initiatives and Transformation Strategies for 2013-14

In the 2013-14 school year, the Paterson Public School District continued to make progress in its
implementation of school improvement initiatives designed to transform the Paterson Public School
System from a lower performing District to one that is a “leader in educating New Jersey’s urban
youth.”

The District has taken major steps to accelerate improvements in academic and non-academic
outcomes. These steps were designed to:

» Build healthy school cultures & climate.

» Redesign critical processes & procedures.

» Revise teacher & administrator evaluation systems.

» Implement national & New Jersey common core standards.
= Strengthen the District’s assessment system.

 Build capacity among staff.
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SCHOLASTIC IMPROVEMENT

The initiatives of the District resulted in positive student gains on New Jersey’s standardized tests:
NJASK which is administered to students in grades 3 through 8; and HSPA which is administered to
students in the cleventh grade. The results are from the 2014 State assessment ate reflecled below in
comparison with results from the 2011 through 2013 State assessments.

NJASK Grades 3-8
2011 2012 2013 2014
tanguage Arts | Language A_rts Language Arts | Language Arts
Literacy % Literacy % Literacy % Literacy %
Proficient and | Proficientand | Proficientand | Proficient and
Grade Above Above Above Above +f -
3 33.1% 37.2% 430.4% 36.7% -3.7%
4 33.2% 33.8% 28.9% 31.5% 2.6%
5 25.8% 34.2% 34.7% 29.5% -5.2%
6 36.9% 33.5% 39.3% 39.1% -0.2%
7 30.7% 31.1% 35.2% 38.0% 2.8%
8 53.7% 58.7% 61.6% 54.4% -7.2%
2011 2012 2013 2014
Mathematics | Mathematics | Mathematics | Mathematics
% Proficient % Proficient % Proficient % Proficient
_Grade 1 and Above and Above and Above and Above -
3 54.8% | 59.4% 57.2% 59.5% | 2.3%
4 55.7% 53.5% 58.2% 56.0% -2.2%
5 55.8% £0.6% . 57.6% 61.5% 3.9%
6 51.0% 55.0% 57.7% 57.2% ~0.5%
7 36.2% 36.9% 36.6% 39.3% 2.7%
8 40.8% 40.0% 45.7% 45.9% 0.2%

xi
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The resulis of the FISPA were particularly gratifying as the District embarked on high school renewal
as the initial initiative undertaken by the District Superintendent of Schools.

HSPA Grade 11 Cycle il Result
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Language Language Language Language Language Language
Arts Literacy | Arts Literacy | Arts Literacy | Arts Literacy | Arts Literacy | Aris Literacy
Demographic % Proficient | % Proficient | % Proficient | % Proficient | % Proficient { 9% Proficient
Group and Above and Above and Above | and Above and Above and Above
Total Students 49.7% 51.7% 59.5% 66.4% 71.8% 74.6%
General
Education 72.3% 65.9% 76.0% 80.0% 88.6% S1.4%
Special
Education 9.7% 15.6% 23.8% 37.0% 32.6% 39.9%
Limited English
Proficient 13.2% 22.1% 22.7% 30.0% 23.9% _ 40.2%
Totai Enrolied 783 921 982 920 575 1,155
Valid Scores 775 897 942 889 957 1,142
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Mathematics | Mathematics | Mathematics | Mathematics | Mathematics | Mathematics
% Proficient | % Proficient | % Proficient | % Proficient | % Proficient % Proficient
Grade and Above and Above and Above and Above and Above and Above

Total Students 31.9% 33.0% 30.9% 46.5% 49.7% 43.2%
General
Education 47.3% 45.1% 41.2% 58.1% 60.7% 53.7%
Special
Education 2.9% 7.3% 8.7% 13,9% 12.1% G.4%
Limited English
Proficient 82% | 15.1% 8.6% 27.4% 30.4% 31.1%
Total Enrolled 783 921 982 920 975 1,155
Valid Scores 765 506 936 897 950 1,138

In addition , the District is proud to include the chart below from the Annual Report that shows the
graduation rate increase in each of the past five years:

Paterson Public Schools Graduation/ Drop-Out Rates®
Total Students Graduated Brop-Outs Transfers Other
Graduation Year ok # % # % # % # %

2009 2,312 964 45.6% | 435 | 20.6% | 470 | 223% | 243 | 11.5%

2010 1,960 937 50.4% {350 | 17.9% | 400 | 204% | 223 | 114%

2011 1,444 881 61.0% | 85 59% | 124 | B8.6% | 354 | 24.5%

2012 1,467 974 66.4% | 141 9.6% 95 6.5% | 257 | 17.5%
__m_ 2013 1,538 1,108 | 72.1% | 166 | 10.8% | 98 6.4% 165 | 10.7%

2014 1542 1,149 742% {164 | 10.6% | 87 | 56% | 142 1 9.2%

*The “four-Year Cohort Method” was used to calcutate the Graduation/ Brop-out Rates
**Total Students entering g grade as a “cohort”
Source: Annual Report of the State District Superintendent of Schools

xii
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INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of internal
control designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, thelt or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The system of internal conirol
is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
agsurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived and
that the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is responsible for cnsuring
that an adequate system ol internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This system of internal control is also subject to periodic
evaluation by District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described carlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
system of internal control, inciluding that portion related to federal awards and state financial
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and
regulations.

Internal Audit Units were established with the creation of State-Operated School Districts. These
Internal Audit Units are tasked with promoting independence and enable auditors to maintain
objectivity. The Internal Audit Unit in the Paterson Public Schools serves as an on-site representative
of the Commissioner of Education. The internal auditors earned salary and employee benefits are
paid by the Paterson Public School District. The district is reimbursed these employee expenses by
the State of New Jersey.

The Internal Audit Units provide independent and objective assessment of the financial operations in
the State-Operated Districts. They are responsible for providing the Commissioner of Education and
the State District Superintendents with information about the adequacy and effectiveness of the
District’s internal controls and financial activities by performing financial, operational, and
compliance audits. These audits include recommendations to improve systems, procedures, and other
internal controls designed to safeguard District resources, promote efficient use of resources and
ensure compliance with government laws and regulations. Auditors allocate resources to the areas of
greatest risk to ensure adequate audit coverage. Auditors are to be objective in reporting and maintain
independence from the District’s daily opcration.

Internal Auditors assist in monitoring the District’s business functions by providing informal
consultative services to the Business Administrator and other management personnel, Consultative
services are designed to inform management of actual or potential weakness in their financial
operations and provide recommendations for corrective actions.

Audit reports are approved by their Dizector prior to issuance. These reports are intended to provide
the Commissioner and State District Supetintendent with adequate information to make an objective

assessment of the District’s financial and compliance status.
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BUDGETARY CONTROLS

Paterson Public Schoels” 2013-14 budget was prepared consistent with District Fiscal Policy # 6220
addressing budget preparation, with primary consideration given to educational priorities identified
through the District’s Bright Futures: The Sirategic Plan for Palerson Public Schools 2009-14.
The 2013-14 budget development was also consistent with the New Jersey Department of Education
Budget Guidelines 2013-14 Budget Statement.

‘The District continues to strive for improved budgetary controls in addition fo standard internal
accounting controls. Financial management software alerts the Purchasing Department of anticipated
expenditures in accounts, to better monitor school and departmental budgets. In addition, the District
conducts pertodic reviews of expendifures and revenues in order to better predict financial position at
the end of each ycar. All budget managers can access financial reports on those accounts for which
they are responsible from their individual locations, The District alse maintains a Posttion Control
Roster System, which provides budgetary control on all contraciual personnel positions within the
District.

The Paterson Public Schools invested in Weidenhammer’s alio® web-based integrated library of
Financial Management, Payroll, and Human Resource software applications, to replace the Edumet
software currently used for district operations. The alio® suite of products includes fund accounting,
encumbrance accounting, general ledger, purchasing, accounts payable, accounts receivable,
budgeting, finance, payroll, human resoutces, position controi, salary administration and complete
reporting. It is designed using an Oracle database platform and runs on MS-Windows servers.

alio® ’s I'inancial Management and Human Resources Systems sutomate district financial, payroll
and personnel needs, providing online inquiries and comprehensive reports. They are designed with
accounting procedures and auditing controls so that administrators can easily budget, monitor and
control their school’s or department’s finances. Information is electronically transferred to the general
ledger, minimizing data entry requirements.

Specific attributes of the purchased modules are:
1. alio® Financial Accounting System (FAS):
e QGeneral Ledger/Purchasing/Accounts Payable
e Budget Preparation/Accounts Recongciliation/Bank Reconciliation
o Fixed Assets/Advanced Purchasing Bidding Warehouse
2. alio® Human Resources System (TIRS):
e Human Resources System/Payroll
e Salary Administration/Position Conirol
e Applicant Tracking Portal
o Employee Inquiry and Self Service Portals
3. alio® SUBSystems:
e Time Clock Interface
e Sub caller Interface
4. alio® Content/Serve Document Storage System
New Jersey State Reports

b
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The District employed the services of a project manager to assist in the instaliation of the alio®
Financial Accounting System and has used this system for its fiscal operations throughout the enfire
2013-14 fiscal year. Plans continue to be developed for the impicmentation of the alio® Human
Resources and Payroll systems.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of
fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reserved
fund balance at June 30, 2014.

During the 2013-14 fiscal year, Paterson continued its efforts fo improve its audit status and
operational processes and procedures, correcting deficiencies identified in previous audits and
reviews. The independent auditors, the public accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci & Higgins, has been
engaged as the district’s Auditor of Record. Throughout 2013-14 the District has been working
diligently to continue the audit progress, concentrating specifically on reducing and eliminating the
occurence of repeat audit findings and on maintaining general compliance with sound fiscal praciices.

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

Effective July 1, 1993 the Division of Finance, Department of Education of the State of New Jersey,
required all school Districts to change its accounting method from a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles to an accounting and reporting system
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
The District’s accounting records reflect New Jersey State Statute (N.J.S.A.18:4~14) that requires a
uniform system of double-entry bookkeeping consistent with the GAAP established by GASB for use
in all school districts.

The accounting system is organized on the basis of funds in accordance with the Uniform Minimum
Chart of Accounts (Handbook 2R2) for New Jersey Public Schools. These funds are explained in

Note I of the notes {o the financial statements.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As a stale-operated school district, the District is classified as a Type 1 District. This requires debt to
be issued and administered by the City of Paterson, which is independent and autonomous of the
District. The District has minimal Type I Debt from its history with an elected Board of Education;
therefore, debt attributable to the Distret is registered with the City of Paterson, New Jersey. The only
exception 18 a “Commissioner’s Approved Lease Purchase” issue which is treated as a type of debt
service in accordance with Comprehensive Education Improvement and FFunding Act of 1996
(CEIFA) which governs state aid and funding.
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CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statute as detailed in the notes fo
the financial statements. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
governmental units from a loss of funds, which are secured in accordance with the Act. The District
patficipates in the New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District carrics various forms of insurance, including but not limited to, general liability and
comprehensive collision, hazard and theft insarance on property and contents and fidelity bonds.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

State Statutes requirc an annual audit by Independent Cettified Public Accountants or registered
Municipal Accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch Vinei & Higgins, LLP, was reappointed by
the State District Superintendent to complete the 2013-14 fiscal audit. In addition to meeting the
requiretnents set forth in State Statutes, the audit was also designed to meet the requirements of the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133 “Audit of Statc and Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations” and New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04 “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.”
The auditor’s report on the basic financial statements is included in the financial section of this report.
The auditor’s report related specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit section of
this report.

IMPROVEMENTS TO FACILITIES

The District’s 5-Year Long-Range Facility Plan (LRY¥P) was presented to the Department of
Education in 2005 for approval. Both the new International High School and the renovated PS24
were occupied during 2008-09. Construction was started and then stopped on the Marshall Hazel
Street School due fo the state’s fiscal constraints. The Schools Development Authority has restarted
the Marshall Avenue School and Public School # 16 school projects, The construction is underway it
it is anticipated these school buildings will be available for occupancy during the 2016-17 school
year.
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SECTION 4;: ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

A note of appreciation is extended to State District Superintendent Dr. Domnic W. Evans, Deputy
Superintendent Eileen Shafer, the adminstrative Cabinet, District and School administrators for their
cooperation as the District strives to improve audits through enhanced processes and procedures, to
the Fiscal Committee of the District’s Advisory Board of Education, for their ongoing support and
commitment to fiscal integrity, and to the Paterson Board of Education, for its selfless dedication to
improving student achievement in Paterson Public Schools.

A special note of appreciation is extended to the Office of Business Services and to all of the business
operations staff members for their untiring efforts to improve processes, procedures and audit
outcomes.  Their contributions in support of the students and staff of the Paterson School District
are truly noteworthy and cherished by both the School Business Administrator and the Assistant
Business Administrator.

Respectfully submitted,

P p il

Mr. Richard J. Kilpatrick, MBA
Schoel Business Administrator
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education
Paterson Public Schools
Paterson, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Paterson Public Schools as of and for the fiscal
vear ended June 30, 2014 and the related notes to the financial statements, which coliectively comprise the Paterson
Public Schools® basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express opintons on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our andit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroiler General of the United
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

Ag audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also inciudes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Paterson Public Schools as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thercof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matfers
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, akthough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it fo be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Paterson Public Schools’ basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining fund financial
statements, financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular
04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Paterson Public Schools.

The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures
of state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the combining fund financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November |8, 2014 on
our consideration of the Paterson Public Schools’ internal contro} over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance, That repot is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Paterson Public Schools” internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

LGRCL.U.'\:{; & H}L&_MS. &P

LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Accountants

PSA Number CS00932

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November {§, 2614
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

This section of Paterson Public Schools (“School District or “District”) comprehensive annual financial report presents
our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2014,
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District’s financial statements,
which immediately follows this sectioxn.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified in
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement No, 34 — Basic Financial Statements — and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments. Certain comparative information between
the current year {2013-2014) and the prior year (2012-2013) is required to be presented in the MD&A.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for the 2013-2014 fiscal year are as follows:

The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Paterson Public Schools exceeded its liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources at the close of the fiscal year by $298,720,620 (net position).

Net position increased $1,924,515 which represents an increase of less than one percent from 2013,

Overall general revenues of $422,870,743 accounted for 72 percent of ali revenues and overall program revenues of
$165,578,957 accounted for 28 percent of total revenues of $588,449,700.

The School District had $586,525,185 in overall expenses of which $165,578,957 were offset by program specific
charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues of $422,870,743 helped offset these expenses.

The School District had $571,677,7853 in expenses for governmental activities; onfy $151,695,304 of these expenses
were offset by program specific charges, grants or contributions, General revenues (predominantly unrestricted state
" aid and property taxes) of $422,870,743 were adequate to provide for these programs.

At June 30, 2014, the District’s governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of .$3 2,297,669, an increase of
$7,185,176 when compared to the previous year ending fund balance of $25,112,493 at June 30, 2013.

The General Fund unassigned fund deficit at June 30, 2014 was $32,788,716, a decrease in the deficit of $882,641
when compared with the ending fund deficit of $33,671,357 at June 30, 2013.

The General Fund unassigned budgetary fund balance at June 30, 2014 was 38,998,325, which represents a decrease
of $2,205,070 when compared to the ending unassigned budgetary fund balance of $11,203,395 at June 30, 2613.




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
OVIERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial section of the comprehensive annual financial report consists of four parts — independent auditor’s report, -
required supplementary information which includes the management’s discussion and analysis (this section}, the basic
financial statements, and supplemental information, The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that

present different views of the District:

* The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-texm and long-term information
about the District’s overall financial status.

s The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, reporting the
District’s operations in more detail than the district-wide statements.

- The governmental fumds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education were financed in
the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary funds statements offer short — and long-term financial information about the activities the district
operates like businesses. :

- Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the District acts solely
as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong.

Organization of Paterson Public Schools’
Annual Financial Report

Marf!agem.enrs Basic Required
Discussion . ]
and Financial Supplementary
, Statements Information
Analysis

. . Notes
District-Wide Fund
) . . ) to the
Financial Financial . .
Financial
Statements Statements
Statements

The basic financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide more
detailed data. The above chart shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one another,

The following exhibit summarizes the major features of the District’s financial statements, including the portion of the
District’s activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of
management’s discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements.




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCA'L YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

District-wide Fund Financial Statements
Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
Scope Entire district (except The activities of the Activities the district Instances in which the
fiduciary funds) district that are not operates similar to district administers
proprietary or private businesses: resources on behalf of
fiduciary, such as Food Service Fund. someone else, such as
instruction, special schelarships and student
education and activity funds,
building
maintenance.
Required financial | Statement of net position Balance sheet, Statement of net Statements of Fiduciary
statements Statement of activities Statement of position, net position,
revenues Statement of revenue, Statement of changes in
expenditures and gxpenses and changes fiduciary net position
changes in fund in fund net position
balances Statement of cash flows
Accounting Basis | Accrual accounting and Modified accrual Accrual accounting and | Accrual accounting and
and measurement | economic resources focus accounting and econamic resources economic resolirces
focus current financial focus focus
focus
Type of asset, All asset, liabilities and Generally assets All assets, liabilities All assets and
liability and deferred outflows/inflows expected to be used and deferred liabilities, both short-
deferred of resources both financial | up and liabilities that | outflows/inflows of term and long-term;
inflow/outflow and capital, short-term and | come due during the | resources, both funds do not currently
information long-tetm year or soon there financial and capital, contain capital assets,
after; no capital assets | and short-term and although they can
or {ong-term long-term
Habilities included
Type of All revenues and expenses | Revenues for which All revenues and All additions and
nflow/out flow during year, regardless of cash is received - expenses during the dedications during the
information  © | when cash is received or during or soon after year, regardless of year, regardless of when
paid the end of the year; when cash is received cash is received or paid.
expenditures when or paid. ;
goods or services
have been received
and the related
liability is due and
payable

District-Wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whele using accounting methods similar to those
used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position inciudes all of the District’s assets, deferred outflows and
resources, labilities and deferred inflows of resources. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for
in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District’s net position and how they have changed. Net position — the
difference between the District’s assets and deferred outflows of resources and it’s liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources — is one way to measure the District’s financial health or position.




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
District-Wide Statements (Continued)

Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position are an indicator of whether its financial condition is
improving or deteriorating, respectively.

To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes in the
District’s status as an “Abbott” Special Needs District, which impacts State funding and the condition of school buildings
and other faclities.

In the district-wide financial statements the District’s activities are presented in two categories:

Governmental Activities - Most of the District’s basic services are included here, such as regular and special
education, transportation, administration and operations and maintenance of plant. State and federal aid and
property taxes finance most of these activities.

Business-Type Activities — The District charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain services it
provides. The District’s food service (cafeteria) operations is included here,

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s funds — focusing on its most
significant or “major” funds — not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of
specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs. The District considers the general fund, special revenue
fund, capital projects fund, debt service fund and food service — enterprise fund to be major funds.

+ Some funds are required by State law and by boad covenants.

¢ The district uses other funds established in accordance with the State of New Jersey Uniform Minimum Chart of
Accounts, to control and manage money for particular purpocses or to show that it is properly using certain
revenues (e.g., federal funds).

The District has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds — Most of the District’s basic services are included in governmental funds, which generally
focus on (1) how cash and other financial resources that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2)
the balances left at year-end that are available for spending, Consequently, the governmental funds statements
provide a detailed short-term view that helps to determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s programs. Because this information does not encompass
the additional leng-term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of
the governmental funds statements that explains the refationship (or differences) between them.

Proprietary funds — Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds. The
activities of the District’s food service program are accounted for as an enterprise fund. Proprietary funds are
reported in the same way as in the district-wide statements.

Fiduciary funds — The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as the scholarship
fund. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended
purposes and by those to whom the assets belong, All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate
statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in fiduciary net position. We exclude these activities
from the district-wide financial statements because the District cannot use these resources to finance its operations.




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
Notes to the financial statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the district-wide
and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found following the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this veport also presents certain reguired
supplementary information concerning the District’s budget process. The District adopts an annual expeaditure budget
for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
general and special revenue funds as required supplementary information. The required supplementary information can
be found following the notes to the basic financial statements.

Combining statements and schedules are presented immediately following the major budgetary comparisons,
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

The district’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net resuits of activities, the
acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

Net position. The District’s combined net position for governmental activities and business-type activities were
$298,720,620 on June 30, 2014 and $296,796,105 on June 30, 2013, :

Net Position
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013

Governmental Activities Business-Type Aectivities Tatal
2014 2013 2014 2013 014 2013
Assets
Current and Other Assets $ 99237518 § 94472672 § 3215940 § 4058478 § 102,453,458 § 98,531,150
Capital Assets 277,209,680 283,080,846 386,563 374,645 277,596,243 283,455,491
Total Assets 376,447,198 377,553,518 3,602,503 4,433,123 380,049,701 381,986,641
Deferred Outflows of Resources 241,071 267,203 - - 241,071 297,203
Total Liabilities and Deferred Qutflows .
of Resources 376,688,269 377,850,721 3,602,503 4,433,123 - 380,290,772 382,283,844
Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities 13,620,776 15,252,160 13,628,776 15,252,160
Other Ligbilities 66,992,078 69,411,408 957,081 797,302 67,949,159 70,208,710
Total Liabilities 80,612,854 84,663,368 957,081 797,302 81,569,935 85,460,870
Deferred Inflows of Resources - - 217 26,869 217 26,369
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
of Resources 80,612,854 84,663,568 957,268 $24.171 81,570,152 85,487,739
Net Posifion
Net [nvestment in Capital Assets 270,511,776 275,437,805 386,563 374,645 270,898,339 275,812,450
Restricted 14,450,860 18,391,358 14,490,860 18,391,358
Unrestricted 11,072,779 {642,010) 2,258,042 3,234,307 13,331,421 2,592,297
Total Net Position $ 206,075,415 $ 293,187,153 3 2,645205 $§ 3,608,952 § 298,720,620 § 296,796,105




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DI_SCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT (Continuned)

By far the largest portion of the District’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land and improvements,
buildings and improvements, vehicles, furniture and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are
still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to its students; consequently, these assets are
not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The following table presents the changes in net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, an increase of
$1,924,515 and a decrease of $5,867,709, respectively.

Change in Net Position
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 20{3

Governmental Business-Type Total

Revenues 14 2013 2614 2013 241 2013
Program Revenues _

Charges for Services 3 436,260 § 279276 $§ 230,675 § 249,062 3§ 666,935 § 328,338

Operating Grants and Contributions 143,980,572 143,797,407 13,652,978 13,133,047 157,633,350 156,930,454

Capital Grants and Contribution 7,278,472 8,328,501 7,278.472 8,328,301
General Revenues

Property Taxes 39,460,569 39,360,759 39,460,569 39,360,755

State and Federal Formula Aid 375,374,935 375,116,310 375,374,935 375,116,310

Other 8,035,239 4,011,005 - - 8,035,239 4,011,003
Total Revenues 574,566,047 570,893,258 13,883,653 13,382,109 588,449,700 584,275,367
Expenses
Instruction 358,812,549 376,223,201 358,812,549 376,223,201
Support Services .

Student and [nstruction Related Services 93,381,366 88,522.496¢ 93,581,366 88,522,496

General Administrative Services 7,716,455 6,778,102 7,716,433 6,778,102

School Administrative Services 23,049,662 21,600,369 23,049,662 21,600,369

Central and Qther Support Services 11,796,049 11,798,453 T 11,796,049 11,798,453

Plant Operation and Maintenance 60,061,300 57,066,081 60,061,800 37,066,081

Pupil Transportation 16,303,254 14,259,342 ) 16,303,254 14,259,342
Food Service 14,847,400 13,503,631 14,847 400 13,503,631
Interest on Long Term Debt 356,650 391,401 . - - 356,650 391,401
Totai Expenses 571,677,785 576,639,445 14,847 400 13,503,631 586,525,185 350,143,076
Changes in Net Position 2,888,202 (5,746,187) (963,747) {121,522} 1,924,515 (5,867,709}
Net Position, Beginning of Year 293,187,153 298,933,340 3,608,952 3,736,474 296,796,105 302,663,814
Net Position, End of Year 296,075,415 293,187,133 2,645,205 3,608,952 298,720,620 296,796,103




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Changes in net position. The District’s total revenues were $588,449,700 and $584,275,367 for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Property taxes in excess of $39 million accounted for 7% and 7% of the total
rovenucs for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. State and I'ederal formula aid accounted for 64% and
64%, while operating grants and contributions were 27% and 27% of total revenues for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The remaining revenues for both years were obtained from charges lor services, capilal grants and
coniributions, investment earnings and miscellancous revenues.

The total cost of all programs and services was $586,525,185 and $590,143,076 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The District’s expenses arc predominantly related to educating and caring for students. Instruction
represented 61% and 64% of total expenses in fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively. The purely administrative
activities of the District accounted for only 7% of total costs for both fiscal years 2014 and 2013.

Sources of Revenues
For Fiscal Year 2014

Property Taxes
State/ 7% Tutiex
1%
Federal
Aid,
Confributions
and
Grants
92%

Sources of ILxpenses
For Fiscal Year 2014

; Food Services
Plant Operations Pupil 3%
& Maintenance Transportation

5 3%
General, St:ht:u'.-l'lcmJ _ o

and Central
Administration
7%

Student &

Instruction _
Related Services Instruction
61%

16%
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Governmental Activities

The following schedule presents the cost of each of the District’s [argest governmental activities programs as well as each
program’s net cost {total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid). The net cost shows the
financial burden that was placed on the District’s taxpayers by each of these functions,

o Net position for governmental activities increased $2,888,262 and decreased $5,746,187 for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

o The total revenue earmed from all governmental activities was $574,566,047 and $570,893,258 for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

e The cost of all governmental activities was $571,677,785 and $576,639,445 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013.

o After applying program revenues, derived from operating grants and contributions of $143,980,572 and
$143,797,407, capital grants and contribution of $7,278,472 and $8,328,501, and charges for services of $436,260
and $279,276 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively; the net cost of services of the District
were $419,982,481 and $424,234,261 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

¢ The amount that taxpayers paid for these activities through property taxes was only $39,460,569 and $39,360,759
for fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively. Uunrestricted State and Federal aid provided $375,374,935 and
$375,116,310 in fiscal years 2014 and 2013 to fund the District programs.

Net Expense of Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 39, 2014 and 2013

Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services
2014 2013 - 2014 2013
Function/Program: :
Instruction $ 358,812,549  $ 376,223,201 $ 256,615,855 $ 270,001,884
Support Services :
Student and Instruction Related Services 93,581,366 88,522,496 68,646,128 68,455,977
General Administrative Services 7,716,455 6,778,102 7,012,640 6,167,844
School Administrative Services 23,049,662 21,600,369 20,697,782 19,192,312
Central and Gther Support Services 11,796,049 11,798,453 11,789,359 11,798,453
Plant Operations and Maintenance 60,061,800 57,066,081 41,959,406 37,372,373
Pupil Transportation 16,303,254 14,259,342 13,085,704 11,056,215
Interest on Long Term Debt 356,650 391,401 175,607 189,203

Total

$ 571,677,785 § 576,639,445

$ 419,982,481

$ 424.234.261
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
Business-Type Activities
The cost of Business-Type activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $14,847,400 and $13,503,631,
respectively. These expenses relate fo the operation of the District’s school breakfast, lunch, snack and summer food
programs. These costs were funded in 2014 and 2013 by operating grants of $13,652,978 (98%) and $13,133,047 (98%)
and charges for services of $230,675 (2%)and $249,062 {2%) respectively.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of
spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In particular,
unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the District’s net resources available for spending at the end of
the fiscal year. '

The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds as well. As the District
completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $32,297,669 for the year ended June 39,
2014 compared to a fund balance of $25,112,493 for the year ended June 30, 2013, an increase of $7,185,176 for the
current year.

Revenues for the District’s governmental funds were $574,566,047 and $570,893,258, while total expenditures were
$567,380,871 and $572,362,596 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2614 and 2613, respectively.

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District and includes the primary operations in providing educational
services fo students from pre-kindergarten through grade 12 including pupil transportation activities and capital outlay

projects.

The following schedule presents a comparison of General Fund Revenues.

Fiscal Year Ended Amount of
June 34, Increase Percent
2014 2013 {Decrease) Change
Local Sources:
Property Taxes $ 389355956 § 38,935,956
Interest Earnings 182,280 302,752 % (120,472) -40%
Other 8289219 3,987,529 4.301,690 108%
State Sources 439,199,479 440,525,163 (1,325,684) 0%
Federal Sources 1,400,000 1,173,196 226,804 19%
Total Revenues $ 488,026,934 § 484,944,596 § 3,082,338 (1%)
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND (Continued)
Total General Fund revenues increased by $3,082,338 or 1% from the previous year. Local property taxes remained
unchanged from the previous year. Overall state and federal aid decreased $1,098,880 or less than 1%, primarily due to a

reduction in on behalf state contributions into the TPAF pension system.

The following schedule presents a comparison of General Fund expenditures:

Fiscal Year Ended Amount of
June 30, Increase Percent
014 2013 (Decrease) Change
Instruction $ 301,483,451 $315285,812 § (13,302,36%) -494
Support Services 180,308,504 173,311,636 6,996,868 4%
Capital Outlay 2,322,390 2,285,729 36,661 2%
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 484,114,345 § 490,883,177 § (6,768,832} -1%%

The general fund expenditures decreased by $6,768,832 or 1% from 2013.

In fiscal year 2014, General Fund revenues exceeded expenditures by $3,912,589. In addition, certain Federal Grants
funded the schoot based budgets. This transfer of approximately $5.9 million assisted in offsefting certain expenditures.
The total general fund balance increased by $7,085,175 to a balance of $32,297,667. After deducting restricted,
committed and assigned fund balances, the unassigned fund deficit at June 30, 2614 was $32,788,716, a decrease in the
deficit of $882,641 when compared with the ending fund deficit of $33,671,357 at June 30, 2013

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey Department of Education guidelines, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on the budgetary basis of accounting for revenues, expenditures and encumbrances,
The most significant difference between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles is
the legally mandated revenue recogunition of certain delayed or deferred state aid payments for budgetary purposes only.
The most signiticant budgetary fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times through appropriation transfers
between budget line items and appropriation of additional aid and restricted fund balance. Budget amendments were
made to adjust budgets for specially funded appropriations and changes in State aid.

General Fund budgetary revenues and other financing sources exceeded budgetary expenditures and other financing uses
increasing budgetary fund balance $4,097,464 over the previous year. After deducting reserved, committed and assigned
fund balances, the unassigned budgetary fund balance decreased $2,205,070 from $11,203,395 at June 30, 2013 to
$8,998,325 af June 30, 2014. This unassigned balance reflects the maximum level allowable by the State Department of
Education at year end. As a result, the District had excess surplus at June 30, 2014 from current year operations of
$2,168,294,
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOGLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The Special Revenue Fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources which are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes. The revenues include federal funds, state funds, private donations and centributions.

Revenues in the District’s Special Revenue Fund totaled $78,588,988 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. State
sources accounted for $44,221,472 or 56% of the total. Federal sources accounted for $34,128,267 or 43% of the total.
The remaining $239,249 was received from local contributions and donations.

Revenues from State sources decreased $936,058 or 2% while federal sources increased $2,940,785 or 9%. Private and
focal sources increased by $116,963,

Expenditures of the Special Revenue Fund totaled $75,316,402 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. Expenditures for
instruction (74%) and student and instruction related support services (25%) were $74,600,295 or approximately 99% of
the total for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. Expenditures increased $3,427,385 or 5% from the prior year,

Duringhthe year, the Special Revenue Fund transferred $5,875,548 to the General Fund to finance expenditures under the
School Based Budget model, In addition, the General Fund transferred $2,602,962 to the Special Revenue Fund to
finance expenditures related to the District’s preschool education program.

At June 30, 2014 the Special Revenue Fund reported unearned revenue of $12,132,421. This amount represents funds
that were received during the 2013/14 school year but were not expended as of June 30, 2014. The district may utilize
these funds in the subsequent year in accordance with the terms and provisions contained in their grant contracts and
agreements,

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The Capital Projects Fund includes all revenue sources for major cap ifal projects of the District.

The New Jersey School Development Authority (SDA) issued bonds to fund a major portion of the District’s capital
projects. A significant portion of the revenue and offsetting expenditures reported in the fund financial statements were

the result of on-behalf transaction representing the capital dollars the SDA spent for school facility improvements on the
District’s behalf. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the amount recorded as on-behalf was $6,253,993.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The District maintains an Enterprise Fund to account for activities which are supported in part through user fees.
Enterprise Fund — The District uses the Enterprise Fund to_report activities related {o the Food Services program. The
District’s Enterprise Fund provides the same type of information found in the District-wide financial statements, business-

type activities, but in more detail. Factors concerning the tfinances of this Fund have already been addressed in the
discussion of the District’s business-type activities.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS

At June 30, 2014, the District had invested in excess of $277 million in a broad range of capital assets, including school
buildings, athietic facilities, computer and audio-visual equipment and various other machinery and equipment. Total
depreciation expense for the year exceeded $15 million. No depreciation is recorded on construction in progress until
such facilities are placed into service.

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being administered by the
New Jersey Scheols Development Authority on behalf of the District were among the capital asset additions for the year.

Capital Assets af June 30, 2014 and 2013

Governmental Business- Type
Activities Activities Totai
2014 2013 201 2013 2014 2013

Land $ 9006387 $§ 5,006,387 $ 9006387 § 9,006,387
Buildings and Improvements 386,073,797 333,826,616 $ 1,352,656 § 1,352,636 387,426,453 385,179,272
Machinery and Equipment 22,916,556 21,677,343 2,547,161 2,471,417 25,463,117 24,148,760
Construction in Progress 38,893,254 33,190,223 38,898,254 33,190,223
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (179,685314) {164,619,723) (3,513,254) (3,449,428) (183,198,368 (168,069,151}

Totai $ 277,209,680 $ 283,080,846 § 386,563 % 374,645 § 277,596,243 § 283,455,491

Additional information of the District’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Construction — Next Five Years

Over the next five years major construction and renovation projects will be completed throughout the District. The Long
Range Facilities Plan identifies the needs of schoo! construction in Paterson. The Schools Development Authorify (SDA),
formerly known as the School Construction Corporation (SCC), established to provide and fund all major construction
and improvement projects for the District is facing financial difficulties, so many of these projects will not see fruition in
the near future. However, since the SDA is in place, local school bonds will not be required to be issued to fund the
District’s capital needs. The debt will be issued through the SDA and funded from the State of New Jersey budget.
Complete information relating to this topic is available by reviewing the School District’s long range facilities plan on file
in the School Business Administrator’s office, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07505, as approved by the New Jersey
State Department of Education. :
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Long-Term Liabilities

At year-end, the District has $13,620,776 in long-term liabilities; the District had $6,938,975 in outstanding certificates of
participation (COPS) under a lease-purchase agreement, net of unamortized discount, and $6,681,801 in employee
compensated absences payable, More detailed financial information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented
in Notes to the Financial Statements.

Long-Term Liabilities as of June 30, 2014 and 2013

Governmental Activities

Percentage
2014 201 Change
Obligations Under Lease-Purchase Agreements, Net $ 6938975 § 7,940,244 -13%
Compensated Absences Payable 6,681,801 7,311,916 -9%
Total ‘ $ 13,620,776 § 15,252,160 -11%

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE

While many factors influence the District’s future student enrollment, the availability of state aid, special education needs,
capital improvements and the economy will have the most impact on educational and fiscal decisions in the future.

Many of these factors were considered by the District’s administration during the process of developing the fiscal year
2014-15 budget. The primary factors were the District’s projected student population, anticipated state and federal aid as
well as increasing salary and related benefit costs and contributions to charter schools.

These indicators were considered when adopting the budget for fiscal year 2014-2015. Budgeted expenditures in the
General Fund increased 3% to $505,114,447 for fiscal year 2014-2015. Budgeted expenditures in the Special Revenue
Fund increased 9% to $88,299,5{}? for figeal year 2014-2015,

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general
overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Business Office, Paterson Public Schools,
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey 07505.
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EXHIBIT A-1

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014
Governmental Basiness-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS ' :
Cash and Cash Equivalents b 83,313,346 $ 2,290,245 85,603,591
Receivabies, net
Receivables from Other Governments 11,967,687 3,820,365 15,788,056
Other 890,422 890,422
Internal Balances 3,066,063 (3,066,063)
[nventory 171,389 171,389
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 47,904,641 47,904,641
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 229,305,039 386,563 229,691,602
Total Assets 376,447,198 3,602 503 350,049,701
DEFERRED O_UTFLDWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Amount on Refunding 241 071 - 241,071
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 241,071 - 241,071
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows
of Resources 376,088,269 3,602.503 380,290,772
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities 54,023 414 957,081 54,980,495
Payable to Other Governments 167,336 167,336
Uneamed Revenue 12,749,099 12,749,099
Accrued Interest Payable 52,229 52,229
Moncurrent Liabilitles
Duie Within One Year 1,645,000 1,645,000
Due Beyond One Year 11,975,776 - 11,875,776
Totat Liabilities 80,612 854 957,081 81,569,935
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Commodities Revenue - 217 _ 217
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - 217 217
Total Liabilities Deferred Inflows
of Resources 8,612,854 957,298 81,570,152
MNET POSITION
Met Investment in Capital Assets 270,511,776 386,563 270,898,339
Raestricted for: i
Plant Maistenance 6,490,858 6,450,858
Capital Projecis 8,000,000 8,000,000
Debi Service ) 2
Unrestricted 11,672,779 2,258 642 13,331,421
Total Net Position § 296075415 $  2,645208 268,720,620

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.




EXHIEBIT A-2

Page 1
PATERSON PUBLIC S5CHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes in Net Posilion
- Operating Capital -
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type
Functions/Pragrams Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Governmental Activities
Instruction
Reguiar $ 253,059,266 kS 436,260 b 62,604,403 3 611,081 3 (189,407,522} b (189,407,522}
Special Education 73,938 429 35,130,797 5,961 (38,777,671} (38, 7776715
Other Instruction 28210150 3,374,898 8,093 (24,827,139} (24,827,159)
School Spensored Activities
and Athletics 2,238,586 . {2,238,588) (2,238,5858)
Commuuity Services 1,366,118 1,201 {1,364,917) (1,364,917)
Suppaort Services .
Student and Insituction Related Sves. 893,581,366 24935238 (68,645,128) (68,646,128)
General Administrative Services 7,716,455 703,815 {7,012,640) C(7.012.640)
School Administrative Services 23,049,662 2.331,880 {20.697.782) (20,697.782)
Central and Other Support Services 11,796,045 6,690 {11,789,359) (11,78%,35%)
Plant Operations and Maintenance 60,061,800 11,453,057 . 6,645,337 {41,255 406) : {41,955 .406)
Pupil Transponation 16,303,254 3,217,550 {13,085,704) (13,085,704}
Interest on Long-Term Debt 356,650 181,043 (175,607 - (175,607
Total Govemmental Activities 371,677,785 436,260 143,980,572 7,278,472 {419,982 481) - (419,982 481)
Business-Type Activities L
Food Service 14,847,400 230,675 13,652,978 ' - $ (963,747) (963,747)
Total Business-Type Activilies 14,847 400 230,675 13,652,978 - - (963,747) (963,747)
Total Primary (Government $586,525,185 3 666,935 k3 157,633,550 by Ay (419 982 481) (963,747} {420,946, 228)

The accompanying Maotes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT A-2

Page 2
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
Net (Expense} Revenue and
Changes in Net Position
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

General Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes k3 38,935,956 3 38,955,956
Property Taxes, Lavied for Debt Service 504,613 504,613
State Aid - Unrestricted . 168,584,255 368,884,255
' Federal Grants for School Based Budgets . 5,875,548 5,875,548
State Aid for Debt Service Principal 615,132 &15,132
Investment Eamings . 182,280 182,280
Miscellaneous Income 7852935 7.852 959
Total General Revenues 423 870,743 - 422 870,743
Change in Net Position 2,888262 % (963,747) C1,524.515
Net Position, Beginning of Year 203,187,153 3608 952 2896 796 105
Met Position, End of Year b 286,075415 3 2,645,205 $ 298,720,620

The accompanying Notes io Financial Staiements are an integral part of this staiement.
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ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Met

Receivables From Other Governments

Accounts
D Fram Other Funds

Total Asscis

LIABILITIES AN FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounis Payable

Acerued Salavies and Wages
Due o Other Funds

Payable fo Federal Government
Payable 1o State Govermment
Claims and Judgments Payable

Accrued Liability for Insuranee Claims

Compensated Ahsences Payable
Uneamed Revenue

Total Linbilities

Fund Balances (Deficits)
Restricted
Capital Reserve

Maintenance Reserve-Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Emergency Reserve
Excess Surplus

Exeess Surplus, Designated for Subsequent

Years' Expenditures
Debt Service
Assigned
Year End Encumbrances

Presignated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned
Total Fund Balanees

Total Liabilities and Pund Bakancos

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

EXHIBIT B-I

BALANCE SHEET
GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 36, 2014
Special Cupital Debt Tatal
Ganeral Revenue Projects Service Goverrmental
Fanil Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 74030202 S 9.283,052 $ 1S5 83313346
1,395,521 9,905,284 3 £65,882 14,967,687
878,732 871,732
3,427,195 - - - 1,427,i95
§ T124.740 3 19,188,336 3 665,882 3 2 § 99,579,960
5 15,368,350 3 SHT73,473 5 39,878 £ 20,580,714
23,628,103 1,715,106 27,343,209
342,442 342,442
64 64
167,272 167,272
3,009,857 3,009,357
423,688 423,688
2,664,959 2,664,959
33018 12,832,421 284,562 12,740 099
47,427,073 13,188,336 666,882 - £67,282,29
8,000,008 8,000,000
6,490,858 6,490,858
1,000,000 1,000,000
2,168,294 2,168,294
6,013,102 6,013,102
3 2 2
1,129,617 1,129,647
403,284,512 40,284,512
£33,788,716) - - - {32,788,716)
32,297,667 - - 2 32,297,609
$ 79724740 § 19188336 - § 666,882 S 2
Amotats reported for governmental acfivities in the statement of
net assets {A- ) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost
of the assets is $436,894,994 and the accumulated depreciation
is $179,685,314. 277,209,680
Amounts resuiting from the reflnding of debt are reported as deferred
outflows of resources on the statement of net position and amortized .
aver the life of the debt. 241,071
The District has financed capital assets through the issuance of
long-term lease obligations. The accrued interest at year end i3 {52,229)
Long-term liabilities, including capital eases payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
tabilities in the Funds,
Obligaticns Under Lease Purchase (COPS), Net {6,938,975)
Compensated Absences (5,681,301}

Met Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying Motes o the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-2

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
" GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Special Capital Debt Total
Generul Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Furd Funds
REVENUES
f.ocal Sources
Property Tax Levy $ 38955850 . 5 504613 b 39,460,565
Tuition Charges 436,260 ] 436,260
Interest Earnings 182,230 {82,280
Miscelaneous 7,852,959 $ 239,249 $ 27,242 - 8119450
Total - Local Sources 47427455 239,249 27,242 504,613 48,108 559
- m
State Sources 439,199,479 44,721,472 6,672,093 796,175 490,839,221
Federal Sources 1,400,000 14,128,267 - - 35,528.267
Total Revenues 488,026,934 78,588,988 6,649,337 1,300,738 574,566 047
EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction .
Regular [nstruction 203,669,404 48,062 748 251,732,152
Speciat Education Instruction 68,528,749 5,437,799 73,966,548
Other Instriction 25,730,645 2,187,147 27,888,392
Schoo] Sponsored Activities and Athletics 2,187,351 2,187,351
Community Services 1,367,302 1,367,302
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 72,363,021 14,942,001 91305,022
General Administrative Services 7.279,113 a(1,250 7,339,363
Schopl Adrministrative Services 22,600,086 22,600,086
Central and Other Support Services- 11,026,235 14,026,235
Plant Operations and Maintenance 50,787,442 30,787,442
Pupil Transportation 16,252,607 26,722 16,279,329
Debt Servics
Principal . , 1,005,000 1,005,000
Interest and Other Charges . ) 295,787 295787
Capital Cutlay - 3,322,390 429,135 $ 6649337 9,600,862
Total Expenditures 484,114,345 75,316,402 6,046,337 i,BUﬁ,?ST 567,380,871
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under} Expenditures 3,912,589 3,272,586 - § 1,185,176
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 5,875,348 2,602,962 - 8,478,510
Transfers Qut {2,602.962) {3,875,541) - (8,478,510}
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 3,272,586 {3,272 536} - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances ' 7,185,175 - - 1 7,185,176
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 25,112,492 - - 1 25,112 493
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 322974867 5 - 3 - 5 2 3 32,297 669

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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. EXHIBIT B-3
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
- ILLUSTRATIVE RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES
WITH THE DISTRICT-WIDE STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2014

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) b 7,183,176

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual’
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outiay
in the current period.

Capital Outlays : - $ 9,600,862
Depreciation Expense {15,065,391)

{3,464,729)

In the statement of activities, the loss on the disposition of capital assets is reported, However, '
in the governmental funds, there in no effect on fund balance. Thus, the change in net position
differs from the change in fund balance by the cost of the capital assets disposed.

Loss in Disposition of Capital Assets ' (406,437

The issuance of long term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any
effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
premiums, discounts, and other similar iterns when debt iz first issue, whereas these
arnounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

Principal Repayment on Lease Purchase ' 1,503,000

Amortization of Qriginal Issue Discount (3,731)--'
Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding (56,132

{59,863}

In the statement of activities certain expenses are measured by the amounts earned or
accrued during the year, In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are measured by the amount of financial resources used (paid):

Inerease in Accrued Interest (1,000}
Decrease in Compensated Absences 630,115

629,115

Change in net position of governmental activities (Exhibsit A-2) 5 2,888,262

The accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements arc an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B4

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Food
Service
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and Cash BEquivalents 5 2,290,245
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable 3,820,369
Inventory 171,389
Total Curreni Assets 6,282,003
Capital Assets
Facility [mprovements 1,352,636
Machinery and Equipment 2,547,161
Less Accumulated Depreciation (3,513,254)
Total Capital Assets 386,563
Total Assets 6,668,566
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payabie 926,335
Accrued Saiaries and Wages 30,746
Due to Other Funds 3,066,063
Total Current Liabilities 4,023,144
Total Liabilities 4,023,144
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Commodities Revenue 217
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 217
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,023,361
NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets 386,563
Unrestricted 2,258,642
Total Net Position $ 2,645,205

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-5
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSLS,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2914

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Food
Service
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services _
Daily Sales $ 197,379
Special Functions 7,112
Miscellaneous 26,184
Total Operating Revenues 230,675
OPERATING EXPENSES _
Cost of Sales : 6,318,074
Salaries and Payroll Taxes 5,588,859
Empioyee Benefits 1,868,788
Repairs and Maintenance 355,989
Purchased Services : 35,990
Other Expenses 250,491
Supplies and Materials 345,374
Depreciation : 63,826
Total Operating Expenses | 14,847,400
Operating Loss ' ' (14,616,725)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
State Sources
State School Lunch Program 176,024
Federal Sources
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 191,767
School Breakfast Program 2,372,688
National School Lunch Program : 10,221,629
After School Snack Program 339,482
Summer Food Program 351,388
Total Nonoperating Revenues 13,652,978
Change in Net Position _ ' (963,747)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 3,608,952
Net Position, End of Year 3 2,645,205

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 348, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Receipts from Customers

Cash Payments for Employees Salaries, Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

Net Cash Used For Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts from Other Funds
Cash Receipts from State and Federal Subsidy

Net Cash Provided By Non-Capital Financing Activities

CASHFLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents—Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents—End of Year

Reconeiliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Eyed for Operating Activities:
Operating Loss
Adjustments to-Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used For Operating Activities
Depreciation
Non-Cash Federal Assistance - Food Distribution Program
Changes in Assets, Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources:
{Increase) Decrease in Inventorics
Increase (Pecrease} in Accounts Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Wages
ncrease {Decrease) in Deferred Commodities Revenue

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Used For Operating Activities

Non-Cash Tnvesting, Capital and Financing Activities:
Value Received - Food Distribution Program

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an infegral part of this statement,

2b

EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Faod

Service

3 230,675
(7,465474)
(6,248,540}

(13,483,339

2,582,976
11,470,294

14,053,270

(75,744)

{75,744)

454,187

1,796,038

3 2,290,245

b3 (14,616,725}

63,826
508,943

77,490

167,606
(7.827)

(26,652)

1,133,386

$ (13,483,339}

p 882,291




FIDUCIARY FUNDS




ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Intergovernmental Payable - State
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Summier Payment Plan Deposits
Payable To Student Groups
Due To Other Funds

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION

Held In Trust For Unemployment
Claims and Other Purposes

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

EXHIBIT B-7

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30,2014
Unemployment Private-Parpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Trast Fund Fand
$ 3,771,005 $ 46,070 2,725,992
5,771,005 46,070 2,725,992
147,346
2,415,339
15,064
276,899
18,690
147,346 - 2,725,992
3 5,623,63% § 46,070

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXTHIBIT B-8

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2614

Unemployment Private Purpese

Compensation Scholarskip
Trust Fund Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer 3 1,000,000
Employees 729,006 $ 3,150
Private Donations - 7,250
Total Additions _ 1,729,006 10,406
DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment Claims and Coatributions 796,108
Scholarship Awards 7,250
Total Deductions 796,108 7,250
Change in Net Position 932,898 3,156
Net Position, Beginning of Year 4,690,761 42,914

Net Position, End of Year h 5,623,659 3 46,070

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Paterson Public Schools Board of Education (the “Board” or the “District™) is an instrumentality of the State of New
Jersey, established to function as an education fnstitution. The Board consists of nine efected officials. On August 7, 1991,
pursuant to the order of the Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the Paterson Board of Education was dissolved
and a state-operated school district was created (N.J.S.A. 18A:7A-34). A State Superintendent of Schools was appointed to
assume all powers and duties of the former Board of Education members. The state-appointed Superintendent is responsible
for the fiscal and administrative control of the District. Under existing statutes, the State District Superintendent’s duties and
powers inciude, but are not limited to, the development and adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization
and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property. Effective July 13, 1995, an
elected Board of Trustees was restored with the ability fo vote on certain school matters. On September 26, 2005, the New
Jersey Quality Single Accountability Continuum (NJQSAC) was enacted which repealed the section of the statute that gave
voting authority to the Board. As a result, the Board of Education currently operates in an advisory capacity only.

On June 4, 2014 the New Jersey State Board of Education approved a transition plan to return the function of operations to
local control. The New Jersey Department of Education, under the divection of the Commissioner of Education, is working
with the District to develop a plan to transition controf of operations back to the Board of Education,

The State District Superintendent also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and
the establishment of a system of accounting and budgetary controls.

The School Board operates as a State Operated School District in accordance with NJSA 18A:7A-34. Under this statute,
school bonds, loans, etc. are authorized by the Capital Projects Control Board as proposed by the State District
Superintendent. The School Board is also responsible for the certification to the State District Superintendent and
Commissioner of Education of the necessity for the Capital Project. The debt issued under the above statutes is funded by
the New Jersey Schools Development Authorify and is included in the State of New Jersey Annual Budget. Prior to the State
takeover, the District operated as a Type I district (NSSA 18A:24-11) whereby the governing body of the City of Paterson
(“City”) authorized and issued school bonds.

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, componént ugits, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of ali funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Paterson Public Schools this
includes general operations, food services and student related activities of the District. :

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component usnit.

B. New Accounting Standards

During fiscal year 2014, the District adopted the following GASB statement:

s GASB 66, Technical Corrections — 2012, an Amendment of GASB Statements 10 and 62. The objective of this
Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving
conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions and No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Finamcial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Fronouncements.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued)

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the financial
statements include:

o GASB 68, dccounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, will be effective beginning with the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2015, The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement replaces the requirements of
Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmenial Employers, as well as the
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension
plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria.

e GASB 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations will be effective beginning with the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. The objective of this Statement is to establish accounting and financial reporting
standards for mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of operations (i.e., government combinations). The Statement also
provides guidance on how fo determine the gain or loss on a disposal of government operations. This Statement
applies to all state and local governmental entities. The District does not expect this statement to impact its financiaj
staiements. :

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements

The financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund financial
statements (based on specific District activities or objectives), Both the district-wide and fund financial statements
categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund
financial statements are presented, they are nterrelated. In the district-wide financial statements, the governmental activities
column incorporates data from governmental funds, while business-type activities incorporate data from the District’s
enterprise fund. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. Fiduciary Funds are excluded
from the district-wide financial statements.

Districi-Wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activily has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position,
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b)
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offSet by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that ars clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, uss,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues
~ are reported instead as general revenues.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions

to this general rule are charges between the Board’s proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE ! SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter
are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements, All remaining
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and 1ep01'ted as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its
governmental and enterprise funds o be major funds.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for ail financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local financial programs, with the exception of grants
for major capital projects and the child nutrition programs.

The capital projects fimd accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by the
proprietary funds.

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources that are restricted, committed or assigned for the
payment of principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

- The District repoﬁs the following major proprietary fund which is orga-nized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which prowdcs food services to students as
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund type:

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance
claims, for private donations for scholarship awards, payroll related activities and student related activities which are
supported and controlled by student organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any eamings on
invested resources, may be used to support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these
resources be preserved as capital. .

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other
funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due
to/from other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the district-wide financial statements as “internal balances”.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contirued)

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as curent financial resources or
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial
statements.

The district-wide financial statements are repotted using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is
recetved during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resouices, and Net Position/Fund Balance

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered fo be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. :

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS _

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

I. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Coatinued)

2. Receivables

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncollectible.

3. Inventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time 1nd1v1duai inventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO}
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed
rather than when purchased. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service
Fund inventory consists of food donated by the USDA. [ is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of
unused commodities at year-end is reported as deferred inflows of resources.

4. Capital Assels

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending, As the District construets or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materiatly extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.

Land and coustruction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District, as well as
the component units, is depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40
Building and Facility Improvements 15
Vehicles 10
Office Equipment and Furniture 5-10
Computer Equipment 5
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)
3. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to a fufure period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure)
until then. The government only has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred amounts on
refunding of debt which results from the oss on a debt refunding reported in the district-wide statement of net position. A
deferred charge on debt refunding results from the foss on the fransaction when the debt’s reacquisition price s greater than
the carrying value of the refunded debt. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or
refunding debt.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The
government has oaly one type of item, which arises only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in
this category. It is the deferred commodities revenue, reported in both the district-wide and the proprietary fund statement of
net position. The deferred commodities revenue represents the estimated market value of the donated and unused Federal
commodities at year end. This amount 1s deferred and recognized as an inflow of tesources in the period the commodities
are consumed.

6. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to permit eraployees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation and sick
leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation and sick ledve and salary related payments has been recorded
in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board’s commitment to fund such
costs from future operations, Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments in
the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds oaly to the amount actually due at year end
as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

7. Long-Term Obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net position. Losses resulting from debt refundings are classified as deferred outflows or
resources. Debt discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt using the effective mterest method. Losses
resulting from debt refundings are also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded debt or new debt whichever is
less using the effective interest method. Long-term debt payable is reported net of the applicable debt discount. Debt
issuance costs (other than for prepaid insurance} are treated as an expense.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize debt discounts, as well as debt issuance costs, during the
current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Quttlows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

8. Net Position/Fund Balance

District-Wide Statements

In the district-wide statements, there are three classes of net position:

e Net investment in capital assets — consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by
outstanding balances of refated debt obligations from the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included.

¢ Restricted net position — reports net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of noncapital assets
are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or faws or
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

s  Unrestricted net position — any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital
assets or net position — restricted is classified as net position — unrestricted.

Governmental Fund Statements

Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed oun the District’s fund balance
more {ransparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance ~ Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, ot by enabling iegislation

Capital Reserve - This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A 23A-14.1 to fund future
capital expenditures (See Note 2D.)

Maintenance Reserve — Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures — This restriction was created by the Board
in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in
accordance with EFCA (INJSA 18A.:76-9) for a thorough and efficient education that was appropriated in the 2614/15
original budget certified for taxes,

Emergency Reserye — This restriction was created in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.4(A}] fo accumulate funds in
accordance with State statute to finance unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a thorough and efficient
education.

FExcess Surplus — This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2014
audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2015/2016 original budget certified for taxes.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)
8. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

Governmental Fund Statements (Continued)

Restricted Fund Balance (Continuzed)

Excess Surplus — Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This restriction was created in accordance with
NISA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2013 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the 2014/2015
original budget certified for taxes.

Debt Service — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for the repayment of fong-term debt principal and interest
in the Debt Service Fund.

Assigned Fund Balance — Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for
specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been
received or the services have not vet been rendered at June 30. '

Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures — This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance
appropriated in the adopted 2014/2615 District budget certified for taxes.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific
purposes within the governmental finds. '

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities mclude 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, Z) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting, investment earnings and
miscellaneous revenues.

2. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred inflows of
resources. The tax biils are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly
instaliments on August {, November 1, February | and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, faxes or any other municipal
lien, or part thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on Aprif |* in the year following the calendar year levy when the
same became in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce
the lien by placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual “in rem” tax foreclosure proceedings to
enforce the tax collection or acquisition of title to the property.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Revenues and Expenditares/Expenses (Continued)
3. Tuition Revenues and Expendifures

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of Education.

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State Department of
Education.

- 4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongeing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for the food service enterprise fund include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered
nonoperating revenues.

NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABHLITY

A. Budgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education (“the Department™), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing thern. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis.

The annual budget is reviewed by the Board and approved by the State District Superintendent in the spring of the preceding
year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The District is not required to adopt an anmual budget for the
capital projects fimd. The budget is submitted to the State Commissioner of Education and County Superintendent for their
review and final approval. Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is
amended by the State District Superintendent as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other
uses, and fund balances is prepared by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program,
function, object and amount. The legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within sach fund.
Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of
accounts referenced in N.JLA.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. The District approved several budget transfers during 2013/2014. During
2013/2014 the District increased the original budget by $13,111,452. The increase was funded by the appropriation of
additional state aid, restricted local revenue, grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year general fund encumbrances.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

A. Budgetary Information (Continued)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of cerfain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabitities but rather commitments
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal
year.

B. Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations

The following is a summary of expenditures in excess of available appropriations. The overexpended appropriations
resulted in unfavorable variances.

Final TUnfavorable
Budget Actual Variance
General Fund
Undistributed Expenditures
Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional - .
Educational Services $1,107,898 : $1,429912 $322,014

The above variance was offset with other available resources.

C. Deficit Fund Equity

The District has an unassigned fund deficit of $32,788,716 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2014 as reported in the fund
financial statements (modified accrual basis). NJSA [8A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not
made until the following schicol budget year, districts must record these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget
purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this
revenue in the current budget year. GASB Statement No. 33, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions”, requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in
symmetry (i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a lability). Since the State of New
Jersey is recording certain 2013/2014 budgeted state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot
recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the
timing difference of recording these delayed state aid payments, the General Fund deficit does not alone indicate that the
District is facing financial difficulties; however, uniess the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future
years, the District may also report fund deficits in the future.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY {Continued)

C. Deficit Fund Equity (Continued)

Pursuant to NJSA I8A:22-442, any unegative unreserved, undesignated (i.e., unassigned) general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result of a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of cotrective action. The District deficit in the
GAAP (fund) financial statements of $32,788,716 in the General Fund is less than the delayed state aid payments.

D, Capital Reserve

A capital reserve account was established by the District in 2000, The accumulation of funds will be used for capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in
the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the bafance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A, 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
14.1(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its
approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 is as follows: |

Balance, July 1, 2013 $ 2,000,000
Increased by:

Deposit by Board Resolution 6,006,600
Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 8,000,000

E. Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent year’s budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2014 is $8,181,396. Of this amount, $6,013,102 was
designated and appropriated in the 2014/2015 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of $2,168,2%4
is required to be appropriated in the 2015/20 (6 original budget certified for taxes.
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits and Investments

Cash Deposits

The District's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The District is
required to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral
equal to at least 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average amount of its public funds in
excess of the lesser of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC.

Bank balances are insured up to $250,080 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a
maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2014, the book value of the District’s deposits were
$94,146,658 and bank and brokerage firm balances of the District’s deposits amounted to $102,834,786. The District's
deposits which are displayed on the various fund balance sheets as “cash and cash equivalents” are categorized as:

Depository Account
Insured $ 102,570,483
Uninsured and Collateralized 264,303

$ 102,834,786

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2014 the
District’s bank balance of $264,303 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Deposifory Account

Uninsured and Collateralized:

Collateral held by pledging financial institution's trust department but not in :
the District's name _ $ 264,303

Investments

The District is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is tocated, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute.

As of June 30, 2014, the Board had no outstanding investments.
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2014 for the district’s individual major funds, including the applicable allowances for
uncoliectible accounts, are as follows:

Special Capitat Food
General Revenue Projects Service Total
Receivables:
Intergovernmental )
Local § 321,701 % 175,282 5 496,983
State 813,671 $ 136,302 491,600 § 53,189 1,494,762
Federal 260,149 9,768,982 3,767,180 13,796,311
Accounts 871,732 - = - 871,732
Gross Receivables 2,267,253 9,905,284 666,882 3,820,369 16,659,788
Less: Allowance for
Uncollectibles - - - - -
Net Total Recelvables 8 2,267,233 § 9,905,281 % 666,882 $ 3,820,369 § 16,659,788

C. Unearned Revenie

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds
were as follows:

General Fund

Unencumbered Restricted Formula Aid $ 21,298
Unencumbered Insurance Proceeds 310,818
Special Revenue Fund
Unencumbered Grant Draw Dowas 11,969,933
Grant Draw Downs Reserved for Encumbrances 162,488
Capital Projects Fund
Unrealized School Facility Grants 85,082
Unrealized City Contribution 199,480
Total Unearned Revenue for Governmental Funds $ 12,749,099
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D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings and Building Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Buildings and Building Improvements
-Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net

Governinental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Business-Type Activities:
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Facilities Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Fagilities Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net

Balance,

Balance,

July 1, 2013 Increases Pecreases June 30,2014

$ 9,006,387

$ 9,006,387
33,190,223 § 5708031 § - 38,898,254
42,196,610 5,708,031 - 47,904,641
383,826,616 2,247,181 386,073,797

(406,437) 22,916,556

21,677,343 1,645,650

405,503,959 3,802,831

(406,437) 408,990,353

(151,696,673) (13,871,063)
(12,923,650)  (1,194,528)

(165,567,736)
: (14,117,578)

{164,619,723) (15,065,591)

- (179,685,314)

(406,437) 229,305,039

240,884,236 (11,172,760)

5 283,080,846 $.f(5,464,729) § {406,437) $277,209,680

$ 1,352,656 $ 1,352,656
2471417 § 75,744 - 2,547,161
3,824,073 75,744 - 3,899,817

(1,352,656) (1,352,656)
(2,096,772) (63,826) - (2,160,598)
(3,449,428) (63,826) - (3,513,254)
374,645 11,918 - 386,563
$ 374,645 § 11918 3 - 5 386,563
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Capital Assets {Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Instruction
Regular $ 1,614,044
Special ' 04,279
Other Instruction 341,576
School-Sponsored/Other Instructional 55,029
Total Instruction 2,104,928

Support Services

Student Support Services ) '_ 2,371,942
General Administration 386,370
School Administraiion 493,776
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 8,897,622
Student Transportation 25,105
Central Services . 785,848
Total Support Services 12,960,663
Total Governmental Funds 15,065,591
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities : $ 15,065,591

Business-Type Activities: )
Food Service Fund
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

., Interfund Receivables, Pavables, and Transfers

The composition of interfind balances as of June 30, 2014, is as follows:

Due To/From Other Funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

General Fund Capital Projects Fund 3 342,442
General Fund Food Service Fund 3,066,063
General Fund Payroll Agency Fund 18,690
Total . : $ 3,427,195

The above balances are the result of receipts deposited in one fund which are due fo another fund and expenditures paid
by one fund on behalf of another fund.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year.

Interfund Transfers

Transfer In:
General Special Revenue
Fund Fund Total
Transfer Out: '
General Fund % 2,602,962 § 2,602,962
Special Revenue Fund $ 5,875,548 - 5,875,548
Total Transfers Qut $ 5,875,548 % 2,602962 § 8,478,510

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned in one fund to finance expenditures in another fund.
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

¥. Leases

Lease Purchase Aoreements

The District has entered into a lease purchase agreement and issued certificates of participation (“COPS”} dated November
1, 1699 for various energy savings improvements which were refunded on December 24, 2007 as follows:

Date of Certificates Tnterest
Series [ssuance Issued Rate Eessor Agent
Refunding Issue 1272072007 $11,070,600 3.25%-4.00% AGI Leasing US Bank

There are no unexpended proceeds from the sale of the certificates remaining on deposit with the respective agents.

The lease purchase agreement reserve requirement states that reserve deposits equal to fifty percent of the maximum periodic
debt service are to be applied against the final principal payment upon maturity of the obligations. The District has
purchased bond insurance in the amount of $652,900 to meet the reserve requirement to maturity on November 1, 2019,

The maturity schedule of the remaining lease payments for principal and interest is as foliows:

Governmental Activities:

Fiscal Year Ended Certificates of Participation
June 34 Principal Interest Total

2015 3 1,045,000 % 257,300 $ 1,302,300
2016 . 1,085,000 214,700 1,299,700
2017 1,135,000 170,300 [,305,300
2018 1,180,000 124,000 1,304,000
2019 1,230,000 75,800 1,305,800
2020 1,280,000 25,600 1,305,600

3 6,955,000 § 867,700 $ 7,822,700
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G. Long-Term Debt

Statutory Borrowing Power

The District's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. {8A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2014 was as follows:

6% of Equalized Valuation Basis {(Municipal) $431,501,045
Less: Net Debt (Type I School Debt) .

Remaining Borrowing Power $ 431,501,045

H. Other Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Due
Balance, Balance, Within
July L2013 Additions Reductions June 30, 2014 One Year

Governmental Activities: _
Lease-Purchase Agreement ("COPS™) $ 7,960,000 $  (1,005,000) $ 6,955,600 $ 1,045,000
Less: Discount {19,736} - 3,731 (16,025 -

Total Lease - Purchase Agreements (Net) 7,940,244 - {1,801,26%9) 6,938,975 1,045,600
Compensated absences 7,311,916 § 144,620 {774,733) 6,681,801 600,400

Governmental Activity 3 '

Long-Term Liabilities $ 15,252,160 % 144,620 § {1,776,004) $. 13,620,776 § 1,645,000

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences are generally 1iq11idafed by the general fund.

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss refated to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and
naturaf disasters. The District has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the
exposure to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found n the statistical section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up
to a maximum of $350,000 for any one accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through a Re-
Insurance Agreement with Employees Reinsurance Corporation. A contingent liabilify exists with respect to reinsurance,
which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their obligations to
the District under existing reinsurance agreements.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

A. Risk Management (Continued)

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2014, are reported as claims and
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of $3,433,545 reported at
June 30, 2014 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which
requires.that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial staternents indicates that .
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial staterents and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.

Changes in the balances of claims lHabilities for the worker’s compensation ptan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013 are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013
Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year $ 4,208,650 § 2724810
Incuwrred Claims (Including IBNR) 1,451,065 3,180,855
Claim Payments (2,226,170} (1,697,015}
Unpaid Claims, End of Year 3 3,433,545 $ 4,208,650

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in
excess of insurance coverage’s in any of the prior three years.

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement
Method”. Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Fiscal Year Ended District Employee Amount Ending
June 30 Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2014 $ 1,000,000 $ 729,006 $§ 796,108 $ 5,623,659
2013 1,500,000 674,215 598,821 4,690,761
2012 3,000,060 628,785 1,541,711 3,113,808
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

B. Contingent Liabilities

The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of
operation. In the epinion of the School District's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance
policies would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.

Federal and State Awards — The District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partiaily
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
District may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2014, significant amounts of grant
expenditures have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the District believes that disallowed expenditures, if
any, based on subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall
financial position of the District.

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on alf tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At Fune 30, 2014, the District had no estimated arbitrage
earnings due to the TIRS. .

-D. Imployee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligibie Board employees:

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, schooi district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension
benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage. PERS is a cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit
pension plan,

Teachers’ Pension and Amnuity Fund (TPAF) — Established in January 19535, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage. TPAF is a cost sharing plan with special
funding situatioss.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement

program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible
for pensicn coverage.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) - established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and
Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected, certain appointed officials, and certain Board employees not
eligible for enroilment in PERS or TPAF. Effective July 1, 2007. Membership is mandatory for such individuals with
vesting occurring after one (1) yvear of membership.

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered vetirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the vespective systems but are currently
suspended as a result of reform legistation.

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.stafe.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the-accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems. .

Significant Legisiation

P.L. 2011, ¢.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF and PERS operate and to
the benefit provisions of those systems.

The legislation’s provisions impacting employee pension and heaith benefits inciude:

+ For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of creditable
service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early retivement age increased
from 55 to 65,

» The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 for Tier
5 members.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans {Continued}

Significant Legisiation (Continued)

‘e It increased the TPAF and PERS active member rates from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent
plus an additional 1 percent phased-in over 7 years for members hired or reappointed on or after June 28, 2011.
For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 2811, The phase-in of the additional
incremental member contributions for TPAF and PERS members takes place in July of sach subsequent fiscal
year.

o The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future vetirees
and beneficiaries was suspended. COLA increases may be reactivated at a future date as permitted by this law,

» It changed the method for amortizing the pension system’s unfunded accrued liability (from a level percent of pay
method to a level dollar of pay method).

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments,
and are discounted at prevailing inferest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial reports that
include the financiaf statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The financial reports may be obtained
in writing to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O, Box 290, Trenton, New
Jersey 08625-0290.

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratic for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 64.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued Hability of $47.2 billion.
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 56.7 percent and $34.4 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for tocal PERS and Police and Firemen’s Retirement
System (“PFRS™) is 76.1 percent and $12.8 billion.

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of
fusture events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the
employer and members in the future.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the July 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions
included {a) investment rate of return for the retirement systems from 7.95 percent to 7.90 percent and (b) projected salary
increases of 4.22 percent for the PERS and 3.31 percent for TPAF.

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with
the amount of coatributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 6.6% for PERS, 6.6% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the
employee’s annual compensation.

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27 dccounting for Pensions by State and Local Government Employees, for
the year ended June 30, 2013 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, the annual pension cost
differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension
pian, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF employer contributions are made annually by the State of
New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer contributions are made annually by the Board to
the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In the DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member
contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution.

Annual Pensioh Costs (APC) (Continned)
During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 the District was required to contribiite for PERS and DCRP and

the State of New Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions
(including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts: -

Fiscal Year Ended On-behalf
June 30 PERS TPAF DC
2014 - $ 5,130,575 $  7.867,867 $ -
2013 5,851,140 12,286,321 4,154
2012 5,748,688 6,666,892 MNone

During fiscal year 2013/2014 the State did not contribute to the TPAF for accrued lability but did contribute $7,867,867 for
normal cost pension and NCGI premium. For fiscal years 2012/2013 and 2011/2012, the State contributed $12,286,321 and
$6,666,892, respectively for normal cost pension, accrued liabifity and the NCGI premium.

Also, in accordance with N.I.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $13,239,157 during the year
ended June 30, 2014 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The
Plans are classified as either single employer plans or cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans depending on the
plan the eligible employee is covered under.

As a resuit of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State’s Comprehensive Ammual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHRP-State and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a Health
Benefits Program Fund - State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of the
TPAF-Local are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund —Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State’s CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 585 state and focal
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2013.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the fotlowing health benefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including these Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) ~ Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) — The State of
New Jersey provides paid coverage to members of the Teachers” Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county coliege with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, ¢.126,
the State also provides paid coverage to members of the Public Employees’ Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the
member’s employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for state paid health coverage at retirement can continue
in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their
former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their
covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment,

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website
at www state.nj.us/treasury/peasions,

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payabie in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legistation

P.L. 2011, ¢.78, effective October 201[, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer-
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. The
rate of contribution is determined based on the employee’s annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The increased
employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new legistation’s effective
date with a minimum coantribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. [nvestments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values.

Tunded Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $51.5 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $19.3 billion for state active and retired members and $32.2
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB includes actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding Hmitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the July 1, 2612 OPEB, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credif was used as the actuarial cost method. The actuarial
assumptions in¢luded an assumed investment rate of return of 4.50 percent.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, ¢.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2013,
there were 100,134, retirees receiving post-retivement medical benefits and the State contributed $1.07 billion on their
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62.
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal
Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides paid health benefits to members of

PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county collegewith 25 years of service.
The State paid $173.8 milfion toward Chapter 126 benefits for 17,356 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2613,
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Fanded Status and Funding Progress (Continued)

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
etmployers {(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial Habilities (or funding excess} of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retivement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were $12,900,343, $13,892,726 and $13,402,192, respectively,
which equaled the required contributions for each year. The State’s contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund
for PERS retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School Disirict was not determined or made avaifable by the
State of New Jersey,
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- EXHIBIT C-1
- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHQCLS
BUBGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENMERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Variance
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Rudgat Adijng Budyet Actual to Actual
REVENUES:
Local Sources;

Loeai Tax Levy § 38,955,956 38,955 956 38,955,556

Tuition 100,000 100,000 436,260 % 334,260

Sale of Property 2,000,000 2,000,000 (2,000,000

GED Testing Center Fees 40,000 403,000 42,653 2,653

Other Regtricted Miscellaneous Revenves &25,000 75,028 700,028 75023 {625,000%

Unrestricted Misesllancous Revenues, Including interest 2931354 2,931,354 1917558 4,986,204
Tutal - Logal Sourees 44,633,310 75028 44,727 332 47427 453 2,700,017
State Sonrces:

Categorical Speeial Bducation Aid 15,680,579 15,680,919 15,580,073

Extraordinary Aid 2,539,360 2,539,889 2,337 601 {202,268)

Categorical Seaurity Aid 11,460,079 141,460,070 11,460,079

Equaiization Aid 363,020,610 369,020,610 369,020,610

Categorical Transporarion Aid 3,126,191 ERESRE 3,426,191

Anti-Bulbying Asd 15,248 15,248 15,248

Nonpublie Transportation Reimbursement 51,637 61,637

Intormaj Audit Reimbursement 285,062 285,062

Govarmunental Employes Interchangs Act 116,994 116,994

On Delialf TPAF Pension Contributions (Mon-Budgeted) 1367367 1,367 867

CGn Behalf TPAF Post Retiremment Medical Contribut d} 12,500,343 12,960,343

On-Bohalf TRAF Socia Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgsted) - - - 13,233,157 13,239,157
Total State Sources 401,827,728 15,248 401,842 976 4361117608 34,268 792
Federal Sources:

Special Education Madicate Incentive Program 1,400,000 1,400 0600 1,400 000 -
Total - Federal Sourcas - 1,400,000 - 1,400 000 1,406,000 -
Total Revenues 447,880,038 h 090,275 447570314 £84,030 333 36,968,509

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:
Reguiar Frograms - [nstruction
Kindergarton - Salaries of Teachers 5,503,558 593,449 1,097 007 6,364,193 T30 815
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 43,100,657 1,275,826 44,374,523 40,659,455 3,717,068
Grades 6-3 - Salaries of Teathers 26,087 564 {2.018,5i6) 24,069,048 22,204,655 1,774,393
Grades 212 - Salnries of Teachers 27,079,333 2,967,143 30,048,416 28,119,878 1,926,800
Regular Programa - Bume [nstruction:
Salaries of Teachers 800,000 {164,808} 735,192 ¥35,192
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 100,000 33,000 i33,000 108,395 24,605
Regular Programs - Undistributed [nstructan .
Other Selaries for Instruction 4,539,114 249324 4,308,640 4,246,431 562,589
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 460,508 124,279 584,787 474,731 10,056
Purchiased Terhnical Services 1,893,111 {877,701} 100607 951,267 64,863
Other Purchased Services (400-300 series) 35,087 {92,263) G443 327 . 403313 38,507
General Supplies . 4,660,533 {266,044} 4,394,888 3,821,711 573,178
Texthonks 421,448 (21,107} 402,344 | 233,988 163,333
Other Objects 117,319 (6,366} 110,953 73878 37075
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 116,622,534 1, 796254 118,418 748 108,606,106 9,722 642
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cagnitive - Miids
Salaries of Teachers 617,627 441,612 1,059,239 1,033,676 25,563
Other Salaries for Tnstruction 382,017 370,025 752,042 890,251 61,791
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 12,400 {5,400) 7,000 7,000
General Supplies 28,030 10,000 38,030 25221 12,802
Textbooks 4,050 - 4050 1,964 2086
Tatal Cognitive - Mild 1,044 124 Fi6,237 1,360,365 1,758,113 (02,249
Cogritive - Moderate:
Salaries of Teachers 543,734 {32,002} 333,732 482,624 51,108
Other Salaries for Instrection 385,539 {131,338) 233 651 184,373 60,278
General Supplies 9,275 2,100 11,9758 6,373 5,402
Textbooks 2735 h - 2,735 271 2,454
Tetad Cogaitive - Moderite 943,273 {141,130 302 083 673,841 128,242
Learning audfor Langunge Divabititles:
Salattes af Teachers 2,943,242 350,661 3,493 003 3,127,249 366,654
Cbier Sadaries for Instruction 2. 704,325% 211,544 2,915,803 2,458,526 456,877
Purchased Profossional-Ed I Bervices 500 00 300
Cther Purchascd Services (400-500 series) 49 45 48 i
Generat Supplies 46,058 {1,145} 64, 509 44,118 LTSGR
Textbooks 13,749 2,138 15,887 5,678 o.209
Other Objects 583 {200} 385 a3 297
Total Lenrning andfor Language Msabilities 5,728 442 7562 994 6.491 436 35,637,100 354,336
Yisusl Impaicarents:
General Supplies 1100 {1,600 H 100 -
Tatal ¥isual hopairments 1,100 {1.600) i ic0 -
D 4 {ontinaed




Auditory Dimpairments:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Technical Sarvicas
General Supplies
Totat Auditery [mpairaents
Behavioral Disabbitics:
Satarics of Teachers
Crther Salaries for Instruction
Pur¢hased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplics
Textbeoks
Other Dbjects
Tatal Behavioral Disabiiities
Muitiple Disalilitics;
Salaries of Teachers
Other Satarias for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Taotat Multiple DisabHitles
Resource Room/Resonres Conter:
Balaries of Teachers
Other Safaries for Instrustion
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Sarvices (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Tatal Resonree Room/Resource Center
Autignir
Salarios of Teachers
Other Salaries for Inswruetion
Purchased Technical Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Tatal Autis
Preschool Disabilities - Full-Thmo:
Sataries of Teachers
(nber Sataries for Inatruction
Tatat Preschool Disabilities - Full-Tinta

Bilingual Education - [nsivuction
Salaries of Teachiers
Cither Satarics for Instruction
Purchased Professionel-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services [400-500 sories)
General Suppliss
Travel
Textbooks
Other Objacts
Total ¥lingual Education - Instruetion
Schaud-Spou, Coeurricular Actyts, - [nst.
Salaries
Purchaged Services (300-300 series}
Supplies and Materiala
Other Objects
‘Total Schoai-Span. Cocurricuiar Actviz - Inst,
Schoai-Spon, Cocurricular Athlatics - Inse,
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 sertes)
Supplies and Matorials
Other Objects
‘Tatal Schaat-Spoa, Cocurricular Athletics - Inst,
Bofore/After School Programs - Instructian
Salaries of Toachors
Gther Salaries for Instroctions
Supplies and Matecials
Tatal Befure/After Schonl Programs - Instruction

" PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOGLS
BUDGETARY CONPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBLED JUNE 30,2014

TOTAL SPECIAL EDICATION - INSTRUCTION

EXIHIBIT C-1

Variance
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Busfget i Budger Actual tn Aetual
3 237,278 3 C{eO0n) 5 F77,278 165,440 11,838
2,i00 {1,380) 720 720
32,600 {17,208) t4,702 14102 08
275378 {78.678) 152,700 180.262 12,438
841,843 §77.942 1,013,783 817,004 202,779
594,459 293,228 822,687 747,667 143,020
1,500 {1,500}
23,208 {986) 2222 15,292 6,530
5,200 {400} 4 804 425 3,373
i {100} - - -
1,466,308 473,184 1.930.452 £.581,388 138,104
955275 (279,656} 15810 835317 40,302
581,996 {4,264} 3777132 527,671 50,059
35,680 425 36,105 26,308 2,797
22,200 - 22,200 15,485 5314
1,585,131 (283455} 1,351,656 1,205,184 106,472
8,187,525 (588,557} 17,798 968 13,625,433 2,173,333
416,730 (9,045} 407,645 293,568 114,077
6,000 6,000 5,000
34 34 24
84,849 84,840 49,946 34,503
23,100 23,100 6,837 16,263
440 - 480 3R 102
18,918,768 {597,642} VB3 136 15 975,246 2,344,380
1,282,209 (122,031} 1,160,178 1,038,772 123,406
393,104 69,021 962,325 F3E,961 30,364
42,000 (42,000)
52,052 {23,022) 27,430 24,749 3,261
5,300 - 5,500 5,000 500
2,273,063 {£20.032) 2,155033 1,998,500 154,33}
594,862 46,938 741 300 738,14 3,699
598,732 - 598 732 83,737 3,005
1,393,584 46,938 440,532 1,428,828 11,74
13,637,203 871315 34,514 519 30,433 563 4,074,958
16,629,177 {413,744} 15,615,433 13,078,955 2,536,478
478,121 59,607 537,128 436,613 81,0353
7000 36,00 43,000 35,000 4,000
2,150 8,159 6B 1,391
277,192 6,040 283,192 180,449 102,743
© 5000 5000 5000
62,530 {23,604 37,550 19,803 11,747
1,943 - 1,945 §,574 171
16 864,144 {332,137} 16,532 007 13,776,822 2,753,185
188,130 {24813 178,662 164,733 13,936
2,130 2,180 876 1,304
6,300 16,300 736 15,364
345 - 365 - 385
206,005 {3,481) 197,514 166, 345 31,168
04,119 414,531 L2650 1,043,571 174,672
184,033 {430} 183,385 151,356 2,429
189,200 35300 224,300 140,823 43,877
33,503 - 33,500 25,900 7.800
1,210,854 443381 1,660,235 1,432,050 224,183
£,350,207 4072 1,354,270 509,752 B44,527
87,108 2423 80,531 54,350 35,188
L4, 734 {111,760} 34974 12,560 42,414
§,604,049 {105,265} 1,498,784 $76.662 922122
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. EXHIBIT C-1
- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUNDGETARY COMPARISON SCREDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2014

Variance
Original Budget Final Flsal Budget
Budyet Adjustments Budget Actual to Actunl
BofareiAfter Schaol Programs - Snppurt Sves
Salaries 5 283,321 5 283,321 3 181,323 3 101,998
Purchased Professional & Fech Servives b3 267,361 {267,381}
“Total Before/ARer Schoul Programs - Support Sves 267,361 15 960 283,321 181323 107 908
Tatal BeforefAfter Schoo Prograns 1,874,410 - {83,305} |, 782,103 T5T585 1,024,820
Sununor Scheol - instruction
Sataries of Teachers 693,430 {13,177} 676,253 518,309 157,544
Other Salaries for Instruetions 126,280 {17,826) 108,454 302,376 6478
Purchased Professional & Tech Services 50,000 50,000 50,000
Crther Purchased Services (400-300 seeius) 12,000 . | 2,000 50 11,950
General Supplies 26,380 {E34% 26,2486 8376 173870
Total Summer Scinol - Instructlon . [, 10,000 (37,137 §.072,953 376,131 193 342
Summer Schaol - Support Sves
Salaries 93,563 {8.45%) 25,106 44,135 43,971
‘Total Summer School - Suppert Svez 93,563 {8,459 £3,106 44,135 441,971
Totat Sumnier Sehioot 1,203,653 {45,596) 1,138,059 433,246 234813
Afternztive Education Frogram - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 3,357,392 {343,033) 3,009,337 3,972,505 35,832
{ither Salaries for Instruction 260,227 184,113 444, 3440 444,114 226
Purchased Professicnal & Tech Services 4850 498,030 502,520 500,004 2,500
Cther Purchased Seivices {400-500 series) 2,350 2,830 ) 2,850
General Supplies 27,644 a7 28,461 24917 3,544
Textbooks 11,930 {1,000% 10,930 3,70 1,229
Other Objects 4200 - - 4,200 1,507 2,293
Tatal Alternative Education Program - [ngtruction 3 669 093 133,925 4 063,018 3,947,144 35,874
Adternative Edication Program - Support Sves
Salaries [,057,586 227,454 1,185,040 1,326,316 54,224
Purchased Professional & Tech Services ) 2,500 (425) 2,475 2,475
Burchased Services (400-300 series) 1,550 £,390 325 1,265
Suppiies and Waterials 8,630 758 15,408 11,947 7,461
Other Chjects 1,300 - 1,300 08 492
Tatal Alternative Educatton Program - Support Sves 1,182,026 227,787 1,409 813 1,339,896 62,917
Total Aiternative Education Pragram 4,851,119 561,712 512,834 5,287.040 125,761
Other Suppiemental / At Risk Frograms - lastruction
Salaries of Teachers 5,448,027 {eh 474,125} 958,302 529 448 439,433
fither Purchased Services {400-500 series) §,000 1,000 1500
General Supplies 4000 - 4,000 3958 42
“Tatal Other Supplemontal at Risk Programs - Instruction 5.453.027 {4.479,125% 473,902 533,407 441,495
Otfiar Supplemental at Risk Programs - Suppart Sves _
Salaries 1915402 (1,584,256} 331,146 245030 6,116
Purchosed Professional & Toch Serviced 4,300 o {2900 £.400 1,400
Purchased Services (400-500 series) 330 . 5,800 5,980 5,455 525
Supptics and Materiais 5010 .08 6,125 2,960 3,185
Other Oljects P30 35 2L5 152 23
Total Other Supplemental at Risk Progeams - Support Sves 1,945,222 {1,580,356) 344 368 . 251,637 9{,229
Total Other Supplemental f At Risk Programs 7178 245 {6,055,481) 1,318 743 © 787,044 338724
Community Services ProgromafOperations .
. Salaries 173,517 213312 328,629 378,051 10,578
L Purchased Services (300-500 series) 836,150 {114,530} 741,620 747,834 13,786
: Supplics and Materials 6,000 6,000 2,448 3,552
; Other Objects £, 000 1,000 1,000
’ Total Cominunity Services Programs/Operatians 1,038,667 98,582 1,i37,249 5, 608333 28918
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 184 884,830 (2,752,793 182,132,033 193,374,534 18,757,501
Undistribnted Expenditires - Instruction:
‘Fuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular 200,000 76,650 276,650 230,738 45962
Tuitian to Other LEAz Within the State - Special 1,200,000 233,148 1435148 1 ADR 456 WHIZ
Tuition to County Yoo, School Diar. - Ragutar 19,488,934 (4] 19,488,930 19.488,732 igg
Tuition to Coustty Yoo, School Dist, - Special 1,306,392 26,940 1,333,932 [.238.a(0 15322
Tuition to CSS0 & Regional Day Schouls 4,170,97% 4,170,976 4,078,726 92,250
Tuttinn o Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 4,123,030 3,071,649 [ 2,794,685 12,114,058 620,629
Tuition to Private Schools for the Dizabled & Other LEA - Spl, 05 5t 300,083 {71,896} 228,187 223,187
Tatiign - State Facilitles 1,203 934 1,203,934 1,203,934
Tuition - Other 95,1040 {20,100} - - -
Totnl Undistributed Expenditures - [nstruction: 37 634,055 3,248 387 40,932,442 40,011,439 921,003
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. EXHIBIT C-1
- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY CONPARISGN SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Varianes
Ovriginal Budget Ifinal Final Budged
Budget Adi i Budget Actuai to Actinl
Undistributed Bxperd. - Attend, & Sacial Work
Salasies ¥ 146,019 5 656,694 s £35%6,813 3 1,241,881 3 54,932
Salarics of Family Liaisons and Comn. Parent inv. Speoialists 318,456 {48,119} 70,3177 543,713 L6, 664
Salaries of Communiby/Schood Coocdinators 197 487 63,589 261,07 [ 63,365 o 683
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 7,000 1,000 4,500 2,500
Other Purchased Services {400-300 series) 6,000 14,000 465 2,534
Suppiies and Materials P[L350 {2,276} 0 280 6,258 3,022
Tatal Undistributed Expend, - Attend, & Seckal Wark 1,754,652 663,304 2,454 348 1066213 388,333
Undist, Expend. - Health Services .
Salaries 4,156,783 &4.999 4,821 7182 4,582,437 435,345
Purchasad Professional and Technical Sarvices 230,429 {100,000y 130,429 113,278 17,139
(hher Purchased Services {400-300 serieg) 67335 67,335 3,179 13,156
Suppiies and Matertals 296,521 {85,598} 209,925 198,103 £,822
Other Obiects 144 - ldd - td4
Total Undistributed Expendituras - Dealth Services 5,334 2t2 (124,507 3229615 4,747 98% 481,526
Undist, Expemd. - Speceh, OT, PT and Refated Services
Salaries 3,138,516 {270,566} 2,887 9503 2,818,458 69,499 |
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 70,000 {32,331 317 469 65,482 73,987 '
CGeneral Suppfies 18,800 (8,295} E0,503 B4di 3064
TFotal Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stondents - Related Serv, 4047 316 {315,392 3.735 924 3,592,374 143,550
Undist. Expenil, - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Extrn Sarv.
Salarics 7410335 (1,156,396} 8,253 919 4,235,829 18,100
Purchased Professional - Bducationat Services 804,000 240,060 1,044 600 651 349 190,65t
Tatat Undist, Expend. - Other Supp. Serv, Sindents - Extra Serv, ‘8,214,335 {016,396) C 1297410 6,889,188 408,751
Undist, Bxpend. - Gaidnnce
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 5,503,377 514,325 7,017,702 6,343 207 G74.435
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 618,048 42 415 660,467 599,712 60,695
Other Sajaries 284,676 {3,068) 275,608 215,51 37
Purchased Professional - Educational Serviges 1,300 2,100 3,800 693 3,105
Cither Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 283,200 {27,052) 256,148 138,03 98,133
Other Purchased Scrvices {400-300 series) 39,633 - 59,635 49,438 9,177
Supplies and Materials 35 383 14,490 104 075 47,8635 3621
Tatal Undist, Expend. - Guidance 7,340,021 538414 8,378,435 1,496,043 382,392
Undist. Expend, - Child Study Teams
Saturies of Other Mrofessionat Staff 5,710,333 (942,823} 8,750,760 8583,114 C75e8
Salaries of Secretarial and Cletieal Assistants 328,052 [,234 329,286 301,433 27,853
Other Salaries 73,400 4,141 9,541 79,204 337
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 08,500 {30,139) 48,381 38,234 i0,§27
Mis. Purchase Sorv. (400-300 serfes other than Residential Costs) 9,130 {6,745} 3,003 1,698 367
Supplies and Materials 657,000 {2,457 84,541 62,285 2,328
Other Salarics 2,300 . 73428 75,528 75,928 -
Tatal Undist. Expond, - Child Study Team 10,201,735 (930,361} 9,361 314 9,242,823 118,550
TUndist. Expenl. - Iitprovement of Inst. Sery. .
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 5525854 . 725,823 &,251,697 5,697,174 553,923
Saluries of Other Profossional Stalf §,5046,282 (298,615} 1,209 667 . 891,513 318,152
Salaries of Sect and Clarical Assist. 1,322,677 (3,034) 1,315,543 ©oes03T 369,266
Other Saiaries 359,506 264,616 624,117 247,731 376,380
Sal of Facilitators, Math & Litaracy Coaches 587,288 {38,361} 488,527 249,502 239,425
Purchused Prof- Educational Servicos 2322385 {324,598} 1,997,787 1,739,454 258,333
Other Purch Prof. and Tech. Services 193,600 {845,000} 50,000 200 49 800
Other Purch Sarvices (400-500) 1,139,438 {205,243} 93419 £69,635 254,507
Supplies and Materials 18,284 20,479 208,763 129,595 79,167
Giher Olbjects 3,389 - 3389 252 3,637
Totat Undise, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv. 13,780,056 {691,873) 13,088 183 10,575,087 2,512,006
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Medfa ServdSch, Library
Salaries 3,591,789 {13,500) 3,572 389 3257914 374,975
Purchased Profossional and Technical Servicss 14,064 14,081 4,080 9,072
Other Purchased Services {400-300 series) 117,430 117,430 08,282 9,148
Supplies and Materials 258,339 77161 335,500 248,873 36,627
Total Undist, Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 3,081,619 58,261 4,035 830 3,660,058 379323 .
Undist. Expend, - [nstructional Stalf Training Serv.
Salariva - 126,682 {71013 119,581 117,994 1,587
Salavies of Other Professional Statf 57,853 37,853 57,853
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarical Adsist 93,321 {7,013} 85,303 38,609 26,594
Other Salaries 446294 {15,430} 430,814 32,128 341,888
Purchased Professional - Educational Servie . 5,842,150 (1342523 1,107,898 1,425,212 (322,014}
Other Purchased Prof, and Tech. Services 5,000 5,000 5,000
Other Purchased Services {«H00-50H) seties) 33,030 2,294} 342,340 128,19% 216, j4t
Supplies and Materials 154,750 el ] 154 360 3,158 149202
Crther Objecis 220 - ro:i] 189 It
Tetal Undist, Expend. - Instructional Stalf Training Serv. 3,008 467 {704,058) 2,304 169 |, 386042 413,327
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Vartance
Quiginal Budget Final Final Budget
Budget Adjuwatinents Burdget Actua] i Actual
Hrdlat, Expend. - Supp. Serv. - Geteral Admin.
Salaries § 1,457,571 s 1,370,402 2827973 2,768,426 59,547
Salaries of Attemeys 425137 2168 £27.305 427,305
Lepal Services Q75,000 {113.343) 859,557 555,209 104 448
Audit Fees 150,600 150,000 10,260 138,740
Architec/Engincering Sarvicss 75,000 75,000 T AT &7.330
Purehased Professional Services 1,458 400 {B99,125) 358,275 216,615 142,640
Purchased Technical Services 465,000 {231,693) 263,307 116,369 152,438
Communications/ Telephone 977,000 {48,203) 528 707 228,507 106,200
BOE Other Purchased Services 29,750 18,046 L07,796 41,984 655,812
Other Purchased Serviges (400-500 serips) 1,088,000 {538,375) @79 525 204,155 275470
Supplits and Materials 110,208 43,600 153,300 130,414 23,393
BOE in-{touse Training/Meoting 15000 . 15,000 13,319 1,681
Sudgements Against The Schoo] District 240,000 63,335 300,836 125,053 177,783
Miscellaneous Expendinires 27,800 (8,000) 14,200 16,071 9,725 i
BOE Membership & Dues 52,600 - 52 600 45,678 6,922 |
Total Undist, Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin, 7,566,467 {342,771} 7,223 590 5,496,357 1,727,333
Tndist. Expend, - Support Serv. - School Admia.
Salaries of Principals/Assi Principak [1,727.554 1,074,142 12,801,606 11,632,453 1,179,243
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 182,2t7 [82,217 182,217
Salaries af Seevetarial and Clorical Assistants 4,007,728 I 74,6608 4,142 396 3,772.273 430,123
Purchased Professional and Technival Serviees 10,000 16,000 10,000
Other Purglased Services (400-500 series) 89,175 {17,393} 1,780 24,638 47,542 ,
Suppiies and Materials 340,445 17,46k 357 906 260,630 97,256 :
Other Olects 27,785 (34411 2 3 17,528 6,816
Totil Undist. Expend. - Suppart Sory, - School Admbn. §6,202 687 1,427 632 17,630,339 13,883,758 1,740,580
Undist. Expend, - Central Services
Salaries 5,281,995 (478,455} 4,803 340 4,316,522 287018
Purchesed Profossional Services 575,004 1,684 376,664 249,339 327325
Purchased Technical Servives a6l led - M5 452,509 764,384 198,123
Misc Purchased Scrvices {400-300) (O/T 594) 112,360 {242) 12118 51,189 61,129
Supplies and Materials i93,113 346 193,461 164,850 28,611
Miscellaneous Expenditures 4,300 - (63) 4235 2,130 1,305
Tatal Undist. Expend. - Central Services 6,628,734 {476,047 48,152 727 5,249,014 003,743
Undist, Expend, - Admin infermation Technology )
Salaries 479,159 166,762 646,521 595,963 50,558
Furchased Technieal Services 1,380,445 144,483 1,491,930 1,335,584 156,346
Cther Purchased Services {400-500 series) 118,500 {25,000) 83,500 58,500 25,000
Supplies and Materials 236,208 12,069 244,877 152,807 96,070
Objects 2,000 i - 2000 - 2,600
Tatol Undist. Bxpesd, - Admin Infermation Techrolagy 2287512 255316 2,472 828 2,142 854 329,974
Undist. Expend, -Required Maintenance lur Schoaf Faciiities
Salaries . 3,628,064 {495,197) 3,832 867 322082 10,835
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 6,947,000 {1,385,482) 4957518 © 3,823, 134,214
General Suppiies 795,000 200,751 085 751 831,683 104,063
Cher Objects 138,300 15,240 153,740 40,326 113414
Total Undist, Expend. + Required Maintenance for Seliool Fachities £ 1,498,564 {2,268,688) 9,229,876 1,867,150 §.352,526
Undist. Expend, - Care & Upkeey of Grounds -
Purchased Prof & Tech Servicas 300,000 (250,000) 50,008 27418 22,382
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 2,300 - 2,508 2,360 200
Total Undist, Expend, - Care & Upleen of Grounds 302,304 {250.0001 52 500 27718 22,782
Undist. Expend. - Security
Sajaries 2,750 794 203,733 2,963,527 2,714,824 248,703
Purcl d Profassional and Teot i Servives 6,918,005 {161,200} 6,755,805 6,747,504 5,301
Goneral Supplies 52,676 30,363 83,039 a¥,158 15,881
Other Olbjsots 50063 {13.000) 41,000 17,399 23,601
‘Fotal Undist, Expend. - Security 3.790,473 53,896 9.8344.371 9,546,885 287 456
Urwlist. Expend. - Custodial Services
Snlaries 2,934,878 461,625 1416303 3,186,016 230,487
Salaries of Non-[nstructional Aldes 764,382 174,963 939 345 435,345 500,000
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 5,422 883 1,508,565 8,931 243 8477220 434,028
Rental of Land, Building & Other than Lease Purchases 6,296,550 (750,000% 5,545,550 5,355,005 191,453
Dther Purchased Property Servicos 154,425 200,000 354,425 320,688 24,744
Insurance 2347000 68,008 2,413,000 2,412,079 2,921
Misceilaneons Purchased Services 65,000 (25,000 40,000 26,888 13,442
General Supplies 134,350 {5,835} 128,335 102,398 26,157
Energy {MNatural Gas) 2,750,000 {513,000 2,235,000 2,000 3068 234,892
Energy {Bleetricity) 5,200,000 350,000 5,550,000 5,101,048 348,052
Energy {Dil) 30,0600 - 36,000 24,386 5.414
Tatal Undist, Expend. - Custodinl Services 27118308 2467318 29,586,626 21,433 364 2.i31,262
Total Unulist, Bxpend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plaat 48,710,847 2326 48,713.373 44 899317 3.5314.05a




EXHIBIT C-1L
" PATERSON PURLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Yariance
Qriginal Budgat Finad Fina{ Budget
Ruitget Adinstment Budpet “Actual to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Student Transpariation Serv, )
Salarics on Mon-insiructional Aides 3 100,000 E 32,000 kS 132,000 5 125,402 % 5,598
Sal, For Pug. Trans. (Bet. Howe and School) - Reaufar 302,762 {744 302,016 250,405 51,4810
Sal, For Pup. Trans, (Other than Bet. Home and Schood) 419,681 (4083 419283 301,141 118,142
Management Faes - ESC & CTSA Transpurtation Programs 40,305 40,303 23,908 16,397
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Servicos 13,800 13,300 5,250 4,550
Contract Services - (Betwoen Home and School) - Vendors 5,490,000 (7773000 4,712,360 4,537,907 174,593
Contract Services {Other than Between Home & School)-Yemdors 338.8i7 (23,250} 313,367 Tdd 451 170,906
Contr Serv {Spl. Bd. Studonts) - Vendars $.535.000 471,300 10,608,500 9,645,260 351,240
Contr Serv {Spl. Bd. Students) - E3Cs & CT3A 605,000 29,000 634,000 S00,014 24,989 -
Contr Serv. - Aid in Liou Payments - Monpublis 450,340 (22,900} 427,540 310,474 157,466
Misc. Purchased Serv. - Transportation . 32,000 6,000 38,000 35,139 2,361
Supplies and Materials 3,000 {1,234y 4,746 4,193 2,531
Transportation Suppiies 20,000 80,000 IT1,735 2,243
Other Olyjects 400 - 400 - 400
Tatal Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv, T 17416415 {247 538} 17,128 3537 16,070,309 i, 058,548
ALLOCATED BENEFITS
Regular Programs - Instruction - Emploves Bensfits
Health Benefits 146,279 {28,000} 118,27% 102,673 15,606
Special Brograms - [nstrugtion - Employes Benefin ’
Health Benetits 492,040 24,000 512,040 506,31 5,649
Comgmunity Services Programs/Operations - Employes Benofits
Health Benefits 50,627 45,000 } 05,627 84,041 15,386
Attendance and Social Wark Services - Employee Beactits
Health Benefils 95,750 62,600 153,750 152,901 249
Health Services - Employee Benefits
Heaith Beoelita 343,126 {33,000} 258,126 245 082 13,064
Other Bupport Services - Speech, OT, PT & Related Services - Emploves Benefits
Health Benefits 448,331 70,000 618,531 563,769 54,762
Other Support Services - Students - Exiraordinary Sarvices - Bmplovee Benofits
Heaith Benefits 3,342,459 (437,655} 2,504 304 2,902,584 2,223
Other Support Services - Cuidancs - Employee Benefits
Heaith Benefits 129,634 20,000 209,634 204,669 8,383
Other Support Serviees - Child Study Teams - Bmploves Benefits
Hesith Benefits 1,510,060 218,000 1,728,065 £,700,749 2,320
Improvement of Instuction Services - Employes Benefits
Hoalth Benefits 1,144,355 {303,933) 840,422 684,552 155,870
Educational Media Services - Schoof Library - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits 176,407 (5,000 171,407 [68,344 1,083
{nstrctional Staff Training Services - Employee Bengfits .
Tuition Reimbursement 1,394 487 - 1,394,437 1,096,296 298,190
Health Benafits 40,905 - 40,909 39,57t 1,338
Support Serviges- Jeneral Administration - Employea Bonefits
Health Benefits 281,146 115,000 396,144 . 330,806 15,340
Support Services- School Administration - Employes Benefits
Health Benefits 38,588 35,588 L3508 7,079
Support Ssrviess - Contra] Services - Employes Benefits
Health Benefits 1,131,332 (85,000} 1,046,332 1,039,141 7,09
Support Services- Admin, [nfo. Tech. - Emplovee Benefits
Health Benefits 149,201 16,000 165,291 165,291
Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services - Employee Benefits
Heaith Benefits 1,i52,028 ' 289,000 1,441,028 §a0,193 40,833
Stadent Transportanion Serviced - Employes Benelits
Heaith Benefits 20,315 (5,000} [5,315 4,032 11,263
TOTAL ALLOCATED BENEFITS 12,014 383 134,000 12,148,985 11,470,991 677,594
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Group Insurance 5,000 {5,000 13,893 1,107
Soeial Secarity Conmibutivns 6,167,206 {375,005} 5,792.201 F432.311L 150, 89¢
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 6,589,389 {796,500} 5,792,885 3,500,450 202 439
Other Betirement Contributions - ERIP 40,060 {40,000%
Unemployment Compensation 2,500,000 (1,499,863} 1,000,137 1,000,000 137
Workmen's Compenaation 789,346 143,000 334 346 145 864 184,480
Haalth Bencfita 48 444 §78 t,0a6,634 49,511,312 45,708, 786 3,801,729
Other Employes Benefits 1405830 2 581,425 3,598,275 2,708,366 1.279.769
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 65,952,669 1,061,651 57,004, 360 61,204,872 5429488
On Bohalf TPAF Pension Contributions {Non-Budgeted) ' 7867867 {1.867.361
On Behalf TPAF Post Retiremant Medical Contributions {Non-Budaeted} 12,500,343 {12.300,347)
On-Behalf TPAF Secial Security (Reimburasd - Non-Budgeted) - - - 13,239 137 {13,239.157)
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTLNG - - - 34007367 {34,007,367)
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 77,567 634 1215691 15 583,345 106,683,230 {27,499 885)
FOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENIMTURES 272 606 T34 2631.082 213,337 866 286,599,095 {3[,271,230%
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES X 457 58] 614 {12119 457,459 50§ 449 973,630 T486,271
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© PATERSON MURLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2614

EXHIBIT -1

Variance
Original Budget Fino} Final Budget
Budaet Aufjus Budget Actwal to sctual
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Equipment

Grades 1-3 % 32,000 32,000 22,985 5 M1

Grades -8 39,300 39,300 35,935 3,845

Grades §-12 282,581 [14,236) 258,337 62,496 198,861

At-Risk Programs 3,000 3,060 3.000

School-Sponsored and Qther Instnactional Program 25,000 25,000 18,948 5,012

Undist.Expend.-Support Serv.-Students - Related 4 Extracrdinary 90,600 (60,000} 30,000 6,063 23,97

Undistributed Expendirures - Technology . 732,314 48,628 831,142 566,233 | 64,209

Undistributed Expenditures - Cperation of Plant Services 153,000 110,395 295,353 jalata 137,722

Undistributed Expanditures - Security Equipment 45,550 41,590 29,600 41,990

Undrstributted Expenditures - Student Teans. - Non Inst. E t 41,590 {41,590} - - -

Total Eyipinent 1,448,497 34,737 1,566 284 5,018,997 345,287

Facitities Acquisition and Construetion Services

Other Purchased Prof & Tech. Serv. 175,000 T5,000 101,914 13,089

Construction Services 3.857.8t0 - 3,857 810 § 257540 2,600,270

Totad Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services £,032,8¢0 - 4,032 810 1,359,451 2,673,359

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,514,307 34 787 5,599,094 3376448 3,222 646

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Accred, Evensadult 5.8/ ost-Grad,-inst,

Saiaries of Teachers 157,086 157,080 87,343 59,535

General Supphies 17,333 - 17,333 13 669 3,664

Total Acered, Even/aduit B.5./Paat-Grad,-Inst. 174,413 - 174413 131,214 73,199

Acerzd. EvendAdnlt 3#.5./Post-Grod,-Supp. Service

Salaries 4} 740 - 40,740 33,660 7,080

Total Accred, Even/Aduit B.5./Post-Grad,-Supp, Service 1 740 - 40, T4d 33,664 7,080

Total Acered. Even/adult H.S./Post-Gead. 25133 - 215,153 i 34,374 20,279

Adult Edocaticn-Lacal-Instriciion

Salaries of Teachers 352,438 {31,214} 527,224 373,463 147,161

Other Salaries for Instruction 5,184 5,184 5,184

Guneral Supplies 20,000 - 20,000 17841 2,159

Total Aduit Education-Locai-tagtruetion 377,622 (30,214) 546,408 391,304 153 104

Adnuit Eduggtion-Local -3upport Serv.

Salaries 32511 3214 356,385 114,285 40, LoD

Personai Services - Employes Benefits 110,042 11042 53,588 56,454

Qther Purchased Scrvices (400-300 seties) 8,148 2,148 3,125 5,023

QOther Objects 1,494 - 1,494 - F,494

Tatal Adult Education-1.acal -Snpport Serv. 444 B55 31,264 476,069 372,998 103,071

Tatal Adutt Education-Local 1,022,477 - 1,022,477 764,302 258,175

GED Test Conters

Salaries ' 3,784 8,784 2,784 6,000

Suppiies and Materials 31.2i6 - 31216 15453 15,763

Total GED Testing Centers 40,000 - 40,600 18237 21,763

TOTAL SPECTAL SCEGOLS }277 630 - §.277.630 917413 360,217

Transler af Funds to Charter Schools 34,398,799 461,842 30,860,641 30,846,854 13,787

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 494,772,350 434,916 AR3 197 266 484,314,345 11 082,931

Excesy {foficiency) of Revenues
Over {Undor} Expenditures {96.892,313} (334,540} {47,226 952} 224,378 48,051,830
Other Financlng Sources;

Cperating Transler Tn; |
Coutribytion to Schooi Based Budgett - General Fund 249,019,659 2,708,604 251,728,353 228,165,577 (23,562,676)
Contr. {0 Schoot Based Budgets - Spec, Rov. Fund 6,330,025 - 6,550,025 5,875,548 (674,41

Operatlng Transfer Out:

Transfer to Special Revanus Pund - Preschool Program {2,602,962) {2,602,962) {2,602,262}
Contribution to School Based Budgets [249,019,659) (2,708,694} (231,728,353} (226,165,671 25,562,674

Total Other Financing Sources: 3,947,063 - 3,247 003 3,272,586 {574,471
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. PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BIDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDIILE
GENERAL FUND
FTOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT C-1

Vartunce
Finai Final Budget
Budgei Actusl ta Aetual

{43.275,889) 4,097,464

69,987,244 £9.987.244

5 47,377,353

Original Budget
Budget Adjustments
Excess {Deficiercy) of Reveaues and Other Flnancing Sources
Over {Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) § (429452497 3% {334,540
Fund Bailance, Juiy 1, 20{3 69 987 244 ~
Fund Balance, Juae 30, 2014 b 27,041 995 5 {334,640)

26,707,153 b 74,084,708

3 47377353

Recapitulation:

Restricted Fand Bulance:
Capital Reserve
Maintenance Reserve - Dasi for Subseq Year's Expenditures
Emergency Reserve

Excess Surplus

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Assigned Fund Baluance:

Year End Encumbrances

Dosignated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Unassigned Fund Batance

Reconchtiation to Gover [ Fumds Stat (GAAP)

Less: State Ald Payments not Reafized an GAADP Basis
Delayed State Aid
Extraordivary Aid

Fund Bataneo per Govorpmentat Futtds (GAAPY

61

kS 3,000,000
5,490,558
1,000,500
2,168,294
6,013,102

1,E29.607
40,284.5t2
3,998,325

T4,034,708

35,449,440
1337601
{41,787 0483

3 32,297 867
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT C-2

REVENUES
Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources
Tatal Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Tuition
Other Objects

Total Insiruction

Support Services
Salaries of Other Professicnal Staff
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Secrerarial and Clerical Asst.
Gther Salaries :
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K.
Purchased Professional - Educarional Services
QOther Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Contr. Serv.-Trans. (Field Trips}
Travel
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies & Materials
Indirect Costs
Other Objects

Total Support Services

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Final to Actual
5 337,370 337,370 243 648 k3 {93,722)
b 47,974,652 1,083,073 49,057,725 43,977,137 (5,079,988)
30,476,011 11,266,095 41,742,104 33,885,266 (7,856,838)
78,431,663 12,686,536 91,137,19% 78,106,651 {13,030,548)
19,805,574 (8,687,292} P1,118,282 8,338,252 2,780,030
1,411,013 618,607 2,029,620 1,546,195 483,425
684,105 (192,002) 492,105 373,689 118,414
6,930 241,592 248,322 211,550 36,972
331,000 2,594,857 2,925,857 2,459,992 465,865
30,752 {1,298} 29,454 14,316 15,138
6,129,855 (1,153,353} 4,976,502 4,925,993 50,509
1,006 81,910 R2,010 77,237 5,673
28,400,229 (6,496,975} 21,903,250 17,947 224 3,856,026
1,994,528 1,673,952 3,668,480 2,915,820 752,660
541,095 4,099,087 4,640,182 3,924,320 7i5,867
215,663 251,820 467,483 320,334 147,145
1,751,875 357,554 2,109,429 1,662,263 447,166
2,334 681 3,202,443 5,537,124 4,670,181 866,943
38,029,060 (32,481) 37,996,579 35,555,613 2,440,964
190,836 2708411 2,899,247 2,260,103 §39,144
327,655 615,733 943,388 1,125,363 (181,975)
2,040,882 2,040,882 855,272 1,185,610
27,720 28,761 57,481 26,722 30,759
25,265 82,542 107,807 36,751 71,056
560,000 1,351,452 1,911,452 1,725,224 186,228
59,000 1,206,507 1,265,507 838 461 427,046
25,154 25,154 85,404 {60,250)
993 314,330 315,323 246,715 68.608
46,058,371 17827147 63,985 518 56,248 548 7,736,970
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EXPENDITURES {Continued)
Facilities Acqguisition and Constraction Services
Instructional Equipment
MNoninstructional Equipment
Tatal Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Sub-Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfer In from General Fund-FPreschool Program
Transfer Out to School Based Budgets (General Fund)
Sub-total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Total Qutflows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULL
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Criginal Budget

Final

EXHIBIT C-2

Variance
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Final to Actual
i 30,000 3 345,368 b3 375,368 b 190,285 b 185,083
15,000 911,060 926,000 448 008 477,992
45,000 1,256,368 1,301,368 638,293 663,075
74,303,600 12,686,336 87,150,136 74,834,065 12,356,071

2,602,962 2,602,962 2,602,962

(6,550,025} - (6,350,025} (5,875,548) 674,477
(3,947,063) - (3,947,063} (3,272,586) 674,477
78,450,663 12,686,536 91,137,199 78,106,651 13,036,548

i - 3 - 3 - § - $ -




. EXHIBIT C-3
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REQUIRED SUPFLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED FUNE 34, 2014

Formal budgetary infegration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For goverumental funds
there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and sccounting principles generally sceepted in the United States
of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the
treatment of encutmbrances in the special revenue fund as deserfbed below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extengion of
formal budgetary {ntegration of the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end,

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary
basis differs from GAAFP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the refated
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does nof. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis
financizal reporis.

The following presents a reeonciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the
Rudgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.

Special
General Revenue
Fund ) Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) revenue rom the :
budgetary comparison schedule (Exhibits C-1, C-2) C-1y § 484,939,223 (C-2) 0§ 78,106,051

Difference - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for good and services ordered but not received
are reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes but in the year the goods and services are received
for financial reporting purposes.
Prior Year Encumbrances 644 825
Current Year Encumbrances {162,488)
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP Purposes
nof recognized for Budgetary statements. {fune 30, 2014} (41,787.041)
State Aid payments recogrized for budgetary purposes
not recognized for GAAP statements. (June 30, 2013) . ' 44,874,752 -

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - N
Govemnmental Funds (Exhibit 3-2) B-2) 3 488,026,934 (B-2) 3 78,588,083

Uses/Qutilows of Resources
Actual amounis (budgetary basis) fotal expenditures from the
budgetary comparison schedulfe {Exhibits C-1,C-2) CH 5 484,114,343 (C-2) 3 74,834,065

Differences - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for good and services ordered but not received
are reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes but {n the year the goods and services ace recsived
for financial reporting purposes.
Prior Year Encumbrances 6,325

Current Year Encumbrances - (162,438}

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) ) (B-2y § 484,114,345 {(B-2) § 75,316,402
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EXHIBIT D1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

GENERAL FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
© JUNE 30, 2014
Blended Total
Operating Resource Gieneral
- Fung Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 51,004,125 $23,026,167 § 74,030,292
Receivables
Intergovernmental
Local 321,701 321,701
Siate 813,671 813,671
Federal 260,149 260,149
Accounts 871,732 §71,732
Due frem Other Funds 3,427,195 - 3,427,195
Total Assets § 56,098,573 §$23,026,167 $79,724,740
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities .
Accounts Payable § 12,781,123 % 2,587,227 315,368,350
Accrued Salaries and Wages 5,248,169 20,379,934 25,628,103
Claims and Judgments Payable ' 3,009,857 3,009,857
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 423,688 423 688
Compensated Absences Payable 2,664,959 ’ 2,664,959
Unearmed Revenue 332,116 - 332,116
Total Liabilities : 24459912 22967161 47427073
Fund Balances
Restricted .
Capital Reserve . 8,000,000 8,000,000
Maintenance Reserve-Designated For Subsequent .

Year's Expenditures 6,490,858 g 6,490,858
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 ' 1,600,000
Excess Surplus _ 2,168,294 2,168,294
Bxcess Surplus, Designated in Subsequent Year's Expenditures 6,013,102 6,013,102

Assigned '

Year End Encumbrances 1,070,611 59,006 1,129,617
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 40,284,512 40,284,512
Unassigned {32,788,716) - (32,788,716)
Total General Fund 32,238,661 59,006 32,297,667
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 56,698,573 $23,026,167 379,724,740
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EXHIEIT D-2

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

District-Wide

Total
Excpeaditires
Resource District-wide Allocated asa Total
Amasnt Blended %% of % of Surphss/
R TES {Final Budget) Total Resouyees Total Resources Carryover
General Furd Contributien to Schoel Based Budgets 5 251,716,159 3 226,153,483 & 253,562,676
Geeeral Fund Reserve for Ezcuwsnbraoces a¢ June 30, 2013 12,194 12,154 -
Combined {General Fund Contrilution 251,728,353 97.47% 226,163,677 25,562,676

Restricted Federal Resources i
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Jmproving Basic Pragrams 5,893 803 5,287,104 606,699

Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

5,893,803 2.28% 5287 104 606,599

Title IEL, Pavi A: Eenglivir Language doq 656,222 . 583 444 87,778
Title 111, Part A - June 34, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

636,202 0.25% 388,444 $7.778

Total Restricted Federal Resources 6,550,025 2.33% 5,875,548 674 477

Tatals §  2583273,37% 10000% § 232041225 & 356,237,133
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EXHIBIT D-2a

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOGLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2044

Schagl; Mo. |
Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Alocated as a Tutal
Amount Blended % of % of Burplusf
Regources {Final Badgee) Total Resources TFotat Resources Carrygver

General Fund Contribudion to Schoo? Based Budgets £ 2,316,354 ' b 2626842 S 289,512
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances ot Joae 30, 2003 - - -
Combined Genersl Fund Coniribution 2,916,354 97 30% 2626 342 2809 512

Restricted Federal Resources
Title T, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Progrurms 72,500 635,303 1,197

“ile I, Part A - June 34, 2813 Deferred Revenue

72,500 2.42% 65,303 7,197

Tiile I, Part Az Eengiish Langugge Acy 8,300 7,654 344
Title IT, Part A - June 38, 2413 Deferred Revenue - . - e
- 3,500 _ 0.2%% 7,656 844
Total Restricted Fedoral Resourees B 000 2.70% 72,939 8.041
Totals 3 2997354 100.00% 8 2,699,801 % 297,553
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EXHIBIT D-2h

PATERSON PTFBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESQOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

chagi: No. 2
Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Alocated as a Total
Amouznt Blended %% of Yo of Surplus/
Resonrees (Final Budget) Toetai Resnurces Total Resources {arryover
General Fund Coatribution to School Based Budgets 3 4,338,802 5 S6RLES F ads 393
Geneyal Fuad Reserve for Encumbranees at Juae 30, 2013 - ’ - -
Combined General Fund Contributica 6,338 802 97.07% 3,691,809 546,993

Restricted Federal Resonrces
Title T, Part A of NCLB: lmproving Basic Programs 170,810 153,376 17,434
Titte I, Part A - Junre 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - . -

170,810 2.62% 153,376 17,434
Tile OF, Part A: Eenglish Language ey 20,026 .' 17,982
Title O, Part A - Jugre 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
20,026 0.31% 17.982 2,044
Total Restricted Federal Resnurces 190 836 2.93% 171,358 15, 478
Tatals 3 6,529,638 C100.00% 8 5,863,167 666471
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EXHIBIT D-2¢

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYTE - ACTUAL
TOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Seheol: No. 3
Totai
Exependitures )
Resource District-wide ABRocated asa Tetal
Amount Blended % of Yo of Surplus/
! Respurces (Final Budget) Total Resonrces Tatzl Resourees Carryover
General Fund Contributios to Scheof Based Budgets g 3,939,071 % 3,747,744 §1%1,327
General Fund Reserve for Encumbranaces at Juge 30, 2033 - - -
Combinted General Fund Contribution 3,938 071 G5 53% 3,747,744 191 327

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Pact A of NCLEB: [mproving Basic Programs 126,730 £20,574 6,156

Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferyed Revenue - - -

126,730 3.11% 120,574 8,158
Title IfL, Part A: Eanglish Langnage Acg 14,858 ) 14,136
Title I, Part A - June 39, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
: 14 838 0.36% 14,136 722
Total Restricted Federal Respurees 141,588 3.47% 134 710 9,878
Totals 3 4,080,659 100.00% % 3882,454 § 198205
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNI 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIMTURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: Mo, 4

EXHIBIT D-2d

Total
Exependitures
Respurce Distriet-wide Allvcsted as a Tatal
Amount Biended % of % of Surpiuy
Resources (Fiaal Budget) Total B ces Tetal Resourves Carryover
General Fuad Contribution to School Based Budgets £ 521537 ¥ 4 658,722 $ 556,649
General Fuad Reserve for Eneumbraaces at Juae 30, 2013 - - .
Combined General Fuod Cogtribution 5,215371 97.07% 4638722 536,649
Restrivted Federal Resources
Title I, Fart A of NCLB: Jmproving Basic Programs 140,540 125,397 15,043
Title I, Part A - Jupe 34, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
148,340 2.62% 125 897 15,043
Title 1IE, Part A: Eenglish Langtiage Acq 16,524 14,760
Title TIE, Part A - Juae 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - . .
F6,52:4 0.31% 14,760 1,764
Tutal Restricted Federal Resonrees 157,464 2.93% 140,657 16,807
Tatals 3 5,372,835 100.00% § 4,799 379 £ 573,458

80




EXHIRBIT B-2e

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESCTURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

S¢haal; Mo. S and Doa Bosce

Total
Exependitures
Resource Dhiztrici-wide Altecated as a Total
Antount Blended % of % at Sarplus/
Resources {Finai Budget) Tatal & ¢es Total R Ces Carryover

General Fund Conteibutivs to School Based Budgats 3 12,011,080 $ 10,541,800 % 1,463,280
General Fuad Reserve for Encumbrances a¢ June 36, 2013 . -
Combined General Fund Cantribntion 12,013 080 57 85% 10,541 500 1.469,280

Restricted Federal Resources
Title §, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs ) 230,480 202,286
Title k, Part & - June 38, 2013 Deferred Revenue . . .

230 480 1.88% 202,286 28 154

Title LIL, Part A: Fenglich Language Acq 27,608 : 24,231 3377
Tithe [If, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revesoe - ’ . .

27 608 03.73% 24231 33

Total Restricted Federal Besources 258.088 2.11% 226,517 31571

Totals ¥ 12.260,168 100.00% % 10768317 5 1,504,851
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EXHIBIT B-2f

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: Mo, 6/AFA

Total
Exependiteres
Resource Distriet-wide Adiocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surpiusf
Resources (Final Budget) Tatat Resources TFatai Resources Carryover
General Fund Cantribution to School Based Budgets kS 4,311,065 < 3,969 466 § 341,399
Generad Fuid Reserve for Encumbranees ot Juse 30, 2613 - - -
Combined Generad Fund Ceatribution 4,311,065 97.46% 3,069 460 341,390

Restricted Federal Resources
Title [, Part A of NCLB: Immproving Basic Programs 100,340 92389 % 7.951

Title I, Part A - Juae 30, 2813 Deferred Reveane - - -

100,340 2.27% 92,389 7.951

Title ITY, Pact A: Eenglish Language Acg 11,764 10,832 332
Titte TO, Part A - June 39, 2013 Deferred Reveoue - - -

11,764 3.27% 10,832 432

Tatsl Restricted Federal Resources . 112,104 2.54% 103,221 8,383

Tatals $ 4.423,16% 100.00% % 4072687  § 350482
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Sehagl: No. ¥

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOQOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED-
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT D-2g

Total
Exependitures
Resonrce District-wide Allgeated as a Total
Amoust Blended % of %o of Surplos!
Resonrees (Final Budgefl Tatai Resources Total Resources Carryever
Geaeral Fund Ceatribntion to School Based Budgets i 3,158,177 b 2B97 38 5 260631
General Fund Reserve for Eacumbrances st June 30, 2013 - - -
Cambiged General Fuad Contrigution 3,188,177 97 55% 2,897,526 2604651
Restricted Federal Resources
Titie I, Part A of NCLE: Improving Basic Programs T, V60 44,920 5,844
Titie I, Part A - June 34, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
70,766 2.19% 54,920 5,840
Tiele I, Part A: Eenglish Languuge Acq 2,295 7,611 6835
Titte {1, Part A - Juane 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
8,206 0.26% 7.611 685
Total Bestricted Federal Resoorees T9056 2.45% 72,531 6,525
Totals 3 3,237,233 100.00% 3 2,970,057 § 267176
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EXHIBIT D-2h

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
f'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2014

Schoot: Mo, §
Total
Exependitures
Reseurce Hstriet-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus!
Rescurces (Final Budget) Tatal Resources Tatal Resources Carryover

Geaeral Fund Centribution to Schont Based Budgets 5 4,774,930 5 4141673 F 6433323
General Fund Reserve for Encembrances at June 30, 2013 - - -
Cembized General Fand Contributisn o4 774 006 96, 76% 4,141,673 633,323

Restricted Federzrl Reseurces
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 143,260 124,259 19,001

Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue

143,260 2.90% 124,259 19.001

Title T, Fart A: Eenglivh Language Acq 16,795 ’ 14,367
Titie II1, Part A - Juune 30, 2003 Deferred Revenie - - -
16,795 {3,34% 14,567 2,228
Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 160,085 3.24% 138,826 21,229
Totals $ 4,935,051 100,000 % 4,230,499 § 654,552
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EXHIBIT D-2i

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Scheol: No2
Total
Exependitures
Respurce District-wide Allscated as & ‘Total
Amount Blended % of Yo of Surplus/
Resvurces (Finzl Budget) Tatal Respurces Tatal Resnurces Carryover

Generad Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 11,495 668 b3 9,870,832
General Fuad Reserve for Encusbrances at June 30, 2013 - - -
Combioed General Fund Contributinn 11,495,668 97.12% 9,379,832 1,615,836

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Prograus 304,720 261,888 5 42,812

Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

304,720 2.57% i 42 812
Title TIX, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 38,312 . 31,208 5104
Title ITL, Part A - Jwuwe 30, 2013 Deferred Revense - - -
36,312 0.31% 31,208 3,104
Total Restricied Federal Resources 341,032 2.88% 293,006 47836
Tatals 3 11,836,700 100.00% $ 0,172,928 $1.6683712
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EXHIBIT D-2j

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIMTURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Sehool: No. 10

Total
Exependitures .
Resource District-wide Allgeated 55 a Total
Arount Biended % of Y af Surplus/
Resources (Finat Budypes} Totzl Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Congribotion to Schost Based Budgets 3 5,326,335 b3 5170702 F 135,573
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013 - . . -
Combined Generai Fund Contributisa 5,326,333 97.25% 3,178,762 135,573

Restricted Federal Reseurces
Title I, Paxt A of NCLB: Jmproving Buasic Programs 134,560 138,630 3,930
Title T, Pasrt A - June 3, 2013 Deferred Revenre - - -

134 560 2.48% 130,630 31,930

Title [T, Part &: Eenglish Language Acy 15,776 : 15,315 48]
Title T, Part A - Juae 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

15,776 0.29% 15,315 4al

Totad Restricted Federal Resonrces ] 150,336 2. 73% 145,945 4 391

Totails 5 3470,671 100.00% & 3316707 § 150054
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PATERSON PUBLEC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDLE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 306, 2014

School: Mo, 11

EXEIBIT b-2k

Tatal
Exependitures
Resource Dhistrict-wite Allocated as 2 Total
Amount Bleeded % of %haf Surplus/
Resources (Fizal Budget) Total Ressurces Totai Resourees Carryover
Geaeral Foad Contribution to Scheol Based Budgets b 2,178,958 < 1,975,751 $ 203207
Generat Fuand Reserve for Enenmbrances at June 36, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fund Contribntion 2,178,958 97, 80% 1,975,751 203,207
Restricted Federal Resources
Title T, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 43,790 39,706 4,084
Title I, Part A - June 38, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
43 700 1.97% 33,76 4.084
Title I3k, Part A: Eenglish Longuage Acg . 5,134 4,655 479
Title IZE, Part & - June 30, 2613 Deferred Revenue - . .
5,134 0.23% 4,635 479
Total Restricted Federal Resources 48,924 2.20% 44 361 4,563
Tatals 5 2,227 882 onony  § 2.020,112 3 207970
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chool: Mo, 12

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLINDED RESOURCE FUNI} 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIMTURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT B-2

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Atlfocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surpluos/
Resoirees {Final Budget} Totat Ik ces Totai Resourees Carryever
)
General Fund Centribution to Sciool Basced Budgets S 4,678,061 5 4441804 % 238,237
General Fund Reserve for Encembrances at Jupe 3§, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fund Centribuiiea 4,678,061 96,83% 4,441,804 236,257
Restricted Federal Resourees
Title I, Part A of NCLB: lmproving Basic Progranis 138,040 131,069 6,571
Title I, Part A - Juoe 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - + -
138,040 2.B6% £31,069 6,971
Title T, Part A: Eengillsh Language Acg 15,184 14,417
Title I11, Part A ~ June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenee ) - - -
15,184 3.31% 14,417 767
Total Restricted Federal Resonrces 153,224 3.17% 145,486 7,738
Tatals 3 4,831,285 100.00% § 4587290 § 243005
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EXHIBIT D-2m

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FURND 1§
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2614

School: No. 13

Tofai
Exependitures
Resource Diistrict-wide Allocated as a Tzl
Amtount Bleaded % of Ya of Surpius/
Resourees (Firai Budget) Tuial Resources Total Resarrces Carryover

Generzl Eund Contribution o School Based Budgets & 4,846,245 b 4,293 338 $ 552,907
Generpl Fund Reserve for Eccumbrances at Juze 30, 2013 - -
Combined General Fund Coniribution : 4846245 96.47% 4,293 138 532,907

Restricied Federal Reseorces
Title T, Part A of NCLB: Iniproving Bavic Programs 158,630 140,532 18,098
Title I, Part A - June 33, 2813 Deferred Revenue - - -

158,630 3.16% 140,532 18,098

Title 1Y, Part A:; Eenglish Language Acq 18,598 ) 16,476 2,122
Title 111, Part A - Juoe 38, 2813 Deferred Reveoue - - -

18,598 0.37% 16,476 2,122

TFotal Restricted Federal Resources 177228 3.53% 157,008 20,220

Totals $ 5,023,473 0.00% § 4,450,348 ¥ 573,137
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EXHIBIT D-2n

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 3
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2014

School: Ne. 14
Tatal
Excperditures
Resource District-wide Allgcated as 5 Total
Amaout Biended % of % of Surplies/
R ] (Finat Budget) Total Resowrces Totul Revources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budpets 1 2,315,337 3 2,115,115 $ 2007282
General Fuad Reserve for Eacumbrances at June 30, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fund Ceotribution 2,315,387 9711% 2,115,113 20,282
Restricted Federal Respurces
Title I, Part & of NCLB: [mproving Basic Programs 61,770 36,427 5,343
Title I, Part 4 - .June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenne - - -
81,770 2.59% 56,427 5,343
Thtie {10, Part A: Eenglish Languaye Acg 7242 : 6,818 626
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
7,242 0.30% 6,616 626
Total Restricted Federai Resoorces 69,012 2.89% 683,043 5,369
Totuls 3 2,384,400 100.00% % 2,178,158 3 206251
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHROOLS
BLENDLD RESOURCE FUND 13

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2014

EXHIBIT D-20

Total
Exependifures

Resouree District-wide Allocated 55 a Total
Amount Blerded % of % of Surplus
Resources (Final Budget) Toizl Resoarces Tatal Resources Carryover
General Furd Coatribetion to Schosl Based Budgets s 6,718,935 $ 5,796,577 % 822338
Generzl ¥und Reserve for Encumbrances at Jure 38, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fwmd Cogtribution 6,718,935 96.76% 5,796,577 922,358
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part & of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 201,550 173,882 27 668
Title T, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
201,350 2.00% 173,882 27 668
Title ITL, Part &; Eenglish Langnage Acg 23,630 20,386
Title TIE, Part A - June 38, 2613 Deferred Revenue - - -
23,630 .34% 20,386 3,244
Total Resivicied Tederal Resources 225,180 3.24% 154,268 30812
Totals b 6,944,115 oot 3 5990845 % 953270
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EXHIBIT D-2p

PATERSON PUBLIC S3CHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND i3
SCHEDULE OF EXPENPITURES ALLOCATED

© BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: No. 18 Incluw 6
Taotal .
Exependitures |
|
Resource District-wide Alloeated as a Tetal
Amount Bleaded % of %o af Surplusf
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resowrces Total Resourees Carryover |
|
. i
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 8441210 3 7,204,389 § 1236830 |
General Furd Reserve for Encumbragces at Jane 30, 2013 - ' - -
Combined General Fund Centribation 8,441,219 0. 30% 7,204,389 1,236 830

Restricted Federal Resources
Title &, Part A of NCL8; Jmproving Basic Programs 285,360 243 548 41,812
TFitle £, Part A - June 30, 2813 Deferred Reveoue - - -

285 360 3.26% 243 548 41 812
Titte IE, Part A: Evnglich Longuage Acq 33,456 28,554
Title IIL, Part A - Juse 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
33456 0.38% 28,554 4 902
‘Fatal Restricted Federal Resnpurces 318,816 3.64% 272,102 46,714
Totals 3 8,760,035 100.00% _§ TAT6A91 $ 1,283,544
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EXHIBIT D-2q

PATERSON FUBLEC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURLS ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2614

Total
Excpenditures

Resource District-wide Altocated as g Total |
Amoung Bleaded % of % of Surplus/ i
Resaurces {Final Badget) Total Resogrces Totai Ressirces Carryover
General Fund Coztribution to School Based Budgets 3 3,002,595 3. 2,688 480 § 304,107 |
Generai Fund Reserve for Encumbeiices at June 30, 2613 - - - |

Combined Generat Fuad Caontribution ’ 3,002,596 6. 388 2,608 485 304,107

Restricted Federal Resources
Titte [, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 35,120 B3 ,486 9,634
Tikle T, Part A - June 36, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

35,120 3,06% 83,456 8634
Title IiL, Past A: Eenglish Language Aeq 11,152 ’ 10,023
Title ITL, Part A - Juzne 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - N .
11,152 0.36% 10,023 129
Total Restricted Federal Resvurces 106,272 3.42% 95,509 10,763
Totals 3 3,108,868 0038 % 2,793,998 g 3 14.,870
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EXEIBET D-2r

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20£4

Sehool; No, 29

Tots}
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Alfocated asa Tatal
Amount Blended % of Y of Surplus!
Raosnpurces {Finai Budget) Total Resosrees Tétal Resources Carryover
General Fuad Coatributios to Sckeot Bused Budgets h 5,205 852 b3 5,215,005 3 M7
General Fuad Reserve for Eocambrances at Juwne 30, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fond Cantribution 5295852 97.55% 3,215 505 75,947

Restricted Federal Resonriees
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Imiproving Busic Programs 118,500 117,105 1,795
Title I, Past A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revense - -

118,900 2.159% 117,105 E,793

Title 1, Part A: Eenglivk Langnage Acg 13,540 ) 13,730 210
Title 51T, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

13,040 3.26% 13,730 218

Totad Rostricted Federal Resanrces ' 132,840 2.45% 130,835 2,005

Tatals $ 5,428,692 100.00% 3 5346740 0§ 81952
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EXHIBIT D-2s

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide ARgeated as a Tetal
Amoust Blended % of Yo of Sarplesf
Resoirces (Final Budget) Total Resaurces Tatzl Ressurces Carryover
General Fund Conéribution to Schaol Based Budgets £ 5,967,022 5 5302438 % 664,584
General Fund Reserve for Eacumbraoces at June 30, 2013 - o - -
Combined General Bund Contribation 5,967,022 06.47% 5,302,438 664,584
Restricted Federal Resources
Title |, Fart A of NCLB: Improving Bavic Programs 195,460 175,650 21,71
Title E, Part A - Jane 38, 2613 Beferred Revenue - - -
195 460 1.16% 173,690 2177
Titie T, Fart A: Fenglish Langnage dcq 22,916 20,364 2,552
Titte IET, Part A - June 30, 2003 Deferred Revenue - - -
22 8916 3.37% 20,364 2,552
Totil Restricted Federal Ressurces 218,376 3.53% 194 054 24,322
Tatals F 6,185,398 [o.00%% 3 5496492 § 688,906
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURLS ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT D-2¢

Total
Exependitures
Resgurce District-wide Allgcated as a ) Total
Amount Blended % of W of Surpiusf
Resources {Final Budaet) Total Resourees Toial Resourees Carrvover
General Fund Coatributior 0 Schooi Based Budgets b3 5,712,609 5 3,002,790 F TO8.R19
Gereral Fund Reserve far Encumbrances ag June 30, 2013 - - -
Combined Gereral Fund Costribution 3,712,608 95.65% 5,002,750 709,810
Resiricied Federal Resources
Title E, Part A of NCLB: Tuproving Basle Programs 231,525 202,757 28,768
Title §, Payt A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Reveaue - - -
231,523 3.88% 202,757 28,768
Title IEL Part A: Eenglish Langnage Acip 27,880 24,410
Title Ifl, Part A - Junc 30, 2013 Deferved Revenue - -~ -
37,580 0.47% 24,416 3,464
Total Restricted Federal Resanrces 259,405 4.35% 237173 32,232
Totais $ 5972014 100,00% § 5220963 § 742051
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EXBIBIT B-2u

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND t5
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDIFURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

School: Ne, 23

Tatal
Exeperditures
Resouree District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blerded % of % of Surplos/
Resgurces {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryvver
General Fund Coniribution to Schoel Based Budgets 3 3,740,977 3 49315890 F B23,087
General Fupd Reserve Jor fnenmbraoces at June 30, 2613 . - - -
Combired Gereral Fand Centributien 5,740,977 96, 54% 4,015 890 825,087

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part & of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 184 440 157,932 26,508

Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

184,440 3.10% 157,932 26,508

Title TIL, Part A: Eenglish Language dcq . 21624 : 18,516 3,108
Title IfI, Past A - June 39, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

21,624 0,36% 18,516 3,108

Tatat Restricted Federal Resonrces 206,064 3.46% 176,448 29,616

Tatals 5 5,047 041 100.00% § 5,002.338 T 854703
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EXZIIBIT D-Zv

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENPED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Schopi: Mo, 26

Trtal
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Ameunt Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resourees (Final Budset) Total Rescurces Total Resourees {arryover
General Fupd Contribution to Schanl Based Budgets S 4,748,009 3 4,160,747 |
. |
Gegeral Fund Reserve for Encumbraaces at Juse 30, 2013 - - . !
Combined General Fund Centribution 4 748 D62 96.36% 4,160,747 587,322

Restricted Federal Resources

Title §, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 160,650 140,787 § 19,873
Titte I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Beferrod Revenue

160,660 3.26% 140,787 19,873

Title 1Y, Part A; Eenglivh Language deq 18,836 . 16,506
Title IFL, Part A - Jugste 30, 2013 Deferred Revenne - - -
13,836 0.38% 16,506 2,330
Total Restricied Federal Resources 179,406 3.64% 157,293 22,203
Totais ) M 4,927 565 100.00% 3 4318040 F 609,525

;
’5‘
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EXHIBIT D-2w

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESCURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2074

Schogl: No. 27

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Bleuded % of %% of Surplus/
Resourees (Final Budget) Totsl Resopurees Totak Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Badgets S 5,389,866 5 5.845.302 b3 544,56;4
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 34, 2013 - + -
Combined General Fund Contribstion 6,189 866 96, 14% 5,845 302 344 364

Restricted Federal Resaurces
Tithe ], Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs : 230,550 210,901 19,645
Titte L, Part A - Juee M, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

230,350 3.47% 214,901 13,645
Title [11, Part A: Eenglish Langnage Acq 26,030 : N 23,812
Title I1, Part A - Juae 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue : - - ‘ - -
26,030 3.39% - 23,812 2,218
Total Restricted Federal Resources 256,580 3.86% 234,713 2}.%a7
Tetals — 3 6,646,446 100.00% § 6,080,015 § 366431
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EXHIBIT D-2x

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND i3
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIMTURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: No. 28

Tatal
Exepengditores
Resquree District-wide Allgeated as & Total
Amourt Blerded % of o af Sarplhesf
Respurces {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resgurges Carryover
General Fand Contribution to Schoal Based Budzets 3 4,281,534 < 3,852 440 $ 429004
General Fiowd Reserve for Encumbrances at Jure 30, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution 4,281,534 97.35% 3,852,440 429,054

Restricted Federal Resorrces
Title £, Part A of NCLB: Impreving Basic Programs 104 400 83,937 10,463

Title T, Fart A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

104,400 2.37T% 93,937 160,463
Title IF1, Part Ar Eenglish Language Acg 12,240 : 11,013
Tithe T, Part A - June 34, 2013 Deferred Reveaue - - -
12,240 0.28% 11,013 1,227
Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 116,644 2.65% 104,350 11,6590
i Totals $ 4,398,174 10.400% 3 3557390 § 440,784
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X _ '_ EXHIBIT D-2y

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

ni;_No. 29
Total
Exependitures
Resource Disteict-wide Altocated as a Total
Amount Bilerded % of %o of Surplus/
Resonrees (IFizal Budget) Totzl Resgurces Total Resoirrces Carryover
ral Fuod Contribtion to School Based Budgets 3 2,777,154 $ 2,549,019 § 228,135
_ ral Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at Juge 30, 2013 - - -
4 simed General Fuad Cootribution 2777154 06,45%, 2,349 019 228,135
icted Federal Resources
3 e, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Rasic Programy 91,640 84,112 7,328
_ e I, Part A - Juane 30, 2013 Deferred Reveaue - - -
13 91,840 3.18% 84,112 7,528
¢ THT, Part A: Eenglish Language Acy 10,744 5,861 833
_ e 5f1, Part A - Junse M}, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
wo 10,744 0.37% 9861 833
0 Restricted Federal Ressurces 102,384 3.55% 93,973 8,411
i 3 2,870 538 100.00% § 2,642,992 5 236546
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EXHIBIT b-2x

PATERSON PURLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR INDED JUNE 36, 2014

School: Me. 30 MLE

Total
Exependitures
- Resource District-wide Allocited as a Total
Amouni Blended % of %o of Surplus/

Researces {Final Budget) Tatal Resources ‘Total Reseurces Carrvover
Geperil Fund Contribution to Sclasl Based Budgets ¥ 8,944 961 3 8,353,328 § 591,033

Generzl Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 3¢, 2013 7036 7,036 -
Cembined General Fund Contribution 3,951,997 97.81% 8,360,364 591,633

Restricted Federal Ressurces
Titie §, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Pragrams 190,838 178,226 12,612

Title §, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -

130,338 2.08% 178,226 12,612
Title T, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 1,374 ’ 9,683
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2083 Deferred Revenue - - -
10,374 0.11% 3 688 588
Total Restricted Federal Ressurces : 21,212 2.1%% 187,914 13,208
Totals $ 9,153,209 100.00% § 8,548,278 3 604,931
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EXHIBIT B-22a

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHCOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE QF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESQURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2014

School; No. 33 EWK

Taotai
Exeperditures i
Resonree District-wide Allacated s a Tota}
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/ |
Hesmerees {Fingl Budget} Total Resaurces Taotai Resoutces Carryover .
|
Gegeral Fund Contribution ta Schaol Based Budgets $ 373198t $ 3,548,041 $ 183,920 |
General Fund Reserve for Epcumbraoces at June 34, 2053 - C - -
Combizted General Fund Countribotion 3.731.961 06.67% 3,348 041 183,920

Rastricted Faleral Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 186,000 110,283 5,717
Title T, Part A - June 31, 2013 Deferred Revenne - - -

116,000 3.00% 110,283 35,717

Title T3, Part A: Eenglisir Language Acg 12,600 11,979 621
Title O, Part A - Jupe 38, 2013 Deferved Reveane - - -

12,600 2.33% 11,379 621

Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 128,600 3.33% 122 262 6,338

Tatals 3 3,860,561 100.00% § 3670303 § 190,238
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND i5
SCHEDULE OF EXPENMTURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2614

School: No, 34 RC

EXHIBIT D-2bb

Totul
Exependitures
Ressurce District-wide Allevated a5 a Total
Amoimnt Blended % of % of Surplns/
Resourees {Finai Budget) Total Resanrees Total Respnrees Carryover
General Fund Centribution to School Based Budgets 3 2,300,593 3 2,508,414 £ 292179
General rFund Reserve for Encombrances a¢ June 39, 2013 ) - - -
Combined General Fuad Contribution 2,800,583 08.27% 2,508 414 292.17%
Restricted Federz] Resources
Titte I, Part A of NCLB: [mproving Busic Programs 44,080 30,431 4,599
Titie I, Part A - June 30, 2003 Deferreé Revenue - I - -
44,080 1.55% 39,481 4,599
Fitle I, Part A: Eenglisit Language Acg 5,168 4,620 539
TFitle IH, Part A - June 30, 2613 Deferred Revense - - -
5,168 0.18% 4,620 334
Total Restricted Federal Resources 49,248 1.73% 44,110 5,138
Totals 3 2,849 841 100.00% § 2,552,524 % 297317
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EXHIBIT D-2¢e

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYT'L - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2014

Sechool: Me. 38 Alexander Hamifton Acad

Totat
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Alfocated a5 2 Taotal
Amsosnt Blended % of %% of Surplus/
Ressurces ] (Final Budget) Total Resaurces Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets ) 4,362,762 5 3925820 % 434542
General Fuad Reserve for Eacembrances at Juae 36, 2013 - - -
Comhined General Fugd Contribution 4,362,762 97.63% 3,525,820 436,942

Restricted Federal Resaurees
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 54,830 25,333 3,497
Title §, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenus

94,830 2.13% 85,333 2,497

Title I, Part A: Eenglish LﬂnguageAc'q 11,118 10,0035
Title 31T, Part A - Juxe 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - . - -
11,118 §.25% §0.0503 L3
Tatal Restricted Feleral Reasurces 105,048 237% 95,338 10,610
Tatals $ 4468,710 100.00% 3 421,158 5 4473552
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Sckonl; Mo. 40 Urban Leadership

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13

SCHEDULL OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YIAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT D-2dd

Total
Exependitures
Respuren Diztrict-wide AHlocated as 2 Total
Amount Btended % of % of Surpius/
Resourees {Final Budgcs) Total B LS Total R £L3 Carryever
Genernl Fund Contribution to Sckool Based Budgets b 1,546,238 by 1,318,292 § 227,946
Generat Fund Reserve for Ezcumbraaces at Juse 30, 2013 - -
Combive# General Fund Contribution 1 546,238 07.53% 1,318,292 227 M6
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmpruving Basic Programs 35,000 9.7 5173
Titte I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
35080 2.21% 29,917 5,173
Title IT1, Part A: Feugilsh Langnage Acq 4,114 3,508 606
Titte TII, Part A - Juae 38, 2013 Deferred Revenae - - -
4,114 0.26% 3,508 606
Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 39,204 2.47% 33,425 5179
Tatals 5 1,385 442 100.66% % 351117 8 233,725
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: Ny, 41 Date Ave

EXHIBIT B-Ice

Taotal
Exepeadituzres
Respurce District-wide Allocated as a Tatal
Amoumt Blended % of o of Surplus/
Resources {FFinal Budget) Total Resgurces Total Resources Carryover
General Eund Cantribution te School Based Budget: £ 3,751,030 % 3,377,622 § 373,417
General Fund Reserve for Egcumbrances ai Juae 30, 2613 - .
Combined General Fund Contribution 3,751,009 93 .20% 3,377,622 373,417
Restricted Federal Resources
Titte I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 61,430 55,360 6,120
Title I, Part A - June M}, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
61,480 1.61% 33,360 6,120
Title I, Part A: Eenglish Language Acy 7208 6,490 7i8
Title IT, Part & - -June 30, 20i3 Deferred Reveaue - - -
7,208 0.19% & 400 Ti8
Total Restricted Federal Resources 68,688 1.80% 51,850 5,838
Totals 5 3,819,727 UDRHI | 3439472 $ 3802355
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EXHIBTT D-2ff

PATERSON PUBLIC 83CHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School:_No. 52 Rosa Parks High School

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Adlocated asa Total
Amoustt Biended % af % of Surplus/
Besourees {Finai Badget) Total Resources Total Rescarrces Carryover
Geaeral Fuod Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 4,545,696 b 4282881 § 263815
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2053 ’ - -
Conmtbized General Fund Contribution 4,545 6% 94.50% 4282 881 262,815

Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Tmproving Basic Programs 62,060 53,472
Title I, Part A - Juze 31, 20E3 Deferred Revenue - - N

62,060 1.34% 58,472 3,588

Title TEX, Paxt A: Eenglivh Language Acg 7,062 : 6,654 408
Title L, Part A - June 36, 2013 Deferred Revenze - - -

7,062 .15% 6,654 408

‘T'ota} Resiricted Federal Resources 65,122 1.30% 63,126 3,996

- Totals 3 4614818 100,00% & 4,348 007 § 266811
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EXHIBIT D-2g5

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOQLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNE 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
TOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2014

Schond: No. 53 BARP Academy

Tatal
Exependitures
Resource Distrizt-wide Allecated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of - Surplas/
Resnirees {Finai Butdget} Totxl Resources ‘Total Resources Carryover
Generszl Fuad Constrilation to Sclan! Based Budgets 5 4,232,533 8 3044114 § SEE 439
General Fund Reserve for Enewabrances ag June 36, 20t3 - .
Combined General Fund Contribution . 4,232,553 C 9B25% 3,644,114 588,439

Restricted Federal Resanrces
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs &7,370 58,176
Title I, Part A - Juge 30, 2003 Deferred Revenae

87,570 1.57% 38,076 9,39

Title T, Part Az Eengrlisht Langnage Acg 7,922 6,821 1,181
Title TIL, Part A - Jume 30, 2013 Deferred Revenne - : - -

722 0. 18% 5,821 1,101

Total Restricted Federal Resources 75,492 1.75% 64,897 10,495

Totals 3 4,308,045 0000 § 3,709,111 $ 598934

109




EXHIBIT D-2hh

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHROOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

Scheol; Mo, 54 Parther Aciderny

Tatal
. Exependitures
Resource District-wide Adlocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget} Total Resources Tofal Resvurces Carryover
General Fuad Coatribation to Scheol Based Budsets 3 3,848,087 5 323559 3 60549
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013 - -
Cambined Generad Fund Cootribution 3,841,087 98.55% 3,235 596 605 451

Restricted Federai Resources .
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 49 010 41,284 7,726
Titte I, Part A - Juae 30, 2013 Deferred Revense

15,018 ' 126% 41284 7716

Title 11}, Paet A: Eenglish Language Acg 3746 4,840 904
Title IIE, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - ) - -

5.746 0.15% 4 844 906

Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 54,756 1.41% 46,124 8 632

Tatals 3 3,805 343 P00.00% 8 3,281,720 3 614,123
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EXHIBIT B-2ii

PATERSON PUBLIC SCIIOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE TISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Schook: No. 35 Internatioual Hgh Schoal

Tatal
Exependitures
Hesource Diatrict-wide Allscated as a Totat
Amount Blended % of %of Surplus/
Ressurces (Tinal Budget} Tatai Resources Total & cid {arryover

General Fand Contribution to Schoot Based Budgets 3 £,397,326 3 5E09.603%  § 587,687
General Fund Resorve for Encumbrasces at Juoe 36, 2613 - -
Combined General Fund Contribution 6,397,326 98.02% 5,509,539 587,687

Restricted Federal Resources
Titlo 1, Part A of NCLB: Jfmproviny Busie Pragrioms 116,870 106,134 10,736

Title T, Part A - Juse 30, 2013 Deferred Revenne - - -
116,870 1794 i, ]34 10,736
Title 151, Part A: Eenglivh Longuige feq 12,702 11,535 1,167
Titte TI[, Part A - June 39, 2013 Deferred Reverse - . .
12,702  0.19% 11,333 1,167 |
Total Restricted Federal Resources 123,572 L.98% 117,669 11,903
Tatais S 6,526,808 100.00% % 508 599,590
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School: Hivh School Academies

SCnged, I oSt s henlilid

Resources

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE ¥FUND i35
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

General Fuud Contribation to School Based Budgeds
General Fund Reserve for Encombrances at June 30, 2013
Comhiged Geacral Fund Contributian

Restricted Federnl Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Pari A - Jupe 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue

Title ITI, Part A: Eengfish Language Acq
Title T, Pact A - June 3, 2013 Deferred Revenue

Total Resiricted Federal Resources

Totals

EXHIBIT D-2jj

Total
Exependitures
Reseurce District-wide Altocsted as 5 Total
Amount Blended % of % af Sarplusf
(Final Budget} Total Resources Taotal Reznurces Carryover

¥ 3,634,673 % 2,332,488 1,502 185
3634673 99.45% 2,332,488 1,302.185
17,980 11,538 6,442
17,980 G.49% 13,538 6,442
2,108 1,353 755
2,108 3.06% 1,353 55
20,088 : 0.35% 12,861 7.187
5 3,654,761 100.00% by 2,345,379 1,305,332
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EXHIBIT D-2kk

PATERSON PURLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDVLE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

School: No. 62 High School of Goversment snd Pullic Administration

Taotai
Exependitures
Respurce District-wide Allocated as a Total
Ampunt Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resnurees {Final Budget) Totul Besources ‘Tota} Resources Carryever
General Ferd Contribution ta Schooi Based Budgets 3 8,033,358 g 7.366,764 %5 666,592
Generz] Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013 328 328 -
|
Cortbined Generzl Fuod Coxtribution 2,033,684 98.11% 7,367,092 G 592 i

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 139,200 127,650
Title I, Part & - Juze 30, 2053 Deferred Revenne - - -
138 200 1, 70% 127,650 11,550

‘Title IT1, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 15,320 . 14,049 1,27t
Title If], Part A - Juae 30, 2013 Deferved Revenue - - -

15,320 2.18% 14,049 1,271

Totai Restricted Federal Reseurces 154 520 1.B9% 141,699 12,821

Totals s 3,188,204 00.00% 5 T.908.791 & 679413
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDPED JUNE 30, 2614

Schoef: No. 63 High Schoo! of Tnformation Techaala

EXHIBIT D-2

Fotad
Exependitures

Resource District-wide Allecated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus!
Resgurces (Final Budget) Totsl Resources Total Resources Carryover
CGeneral Fuad Contribution to School Based Budgets b3 9,749,865 b3 B, 751,279 § 598,586
General Fund Reserve for Encumbraoces at Jume 30, 2013 328 328 -
Combined General Fund Contribution 9,750,193 98 44% 8,751,607 998 586
Restricted Federal Resources
Title T, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Pregrams 130,20 124,544 14,256
Title I, Pagt A - Jupe 36, 2013 Deferred Revenoe - - -
135 200 1.41% 124 544 14,256
Titke TTT, Part A: Eenglivht Lungtiage Acq 15,320 13,754
Titfe HI, Part A -.June 30, 2013 Deferced Revenue - - -
15,320 0.13% 13,751 1,369
Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 154,520 1.56% 138,695 15,823
Tukals b 2,904,713 100.00% § 8,890,302 § 1014411
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EXHIBIT D-2Zmm

"PATERSON PUBLIC SCHGOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDTILE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Selsoni; No. 64 Hisk Schosl of Bospitality, Tourism, ard Culinary Arts

Tota}
Exependitures )
Resonree District-wide Altocuted as a Tatal
Amouant Blended % of Youof Surplas/
Resources {Final Budget) Totat Resources Total Ressurces Carcyover
Genersl Fund Coatributien to School Based Budpets $ 7,107,478 5 6,200,795 § 906,683
General Fund Reserve for Egcumbragces at June 30, 2013 4 502 4,502 -
Combined Genersl Fund Cangribution 711,980 7 8% 6205297 906,683

Restricted Federal Resources .
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Fnproving Busic Programs {39,200 121,434 17,745

Title §, Part A - June 30, 2003 Deferred Revenue - - -

139,200 1.92% 121,454 17,746
Title IH, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg ) 15,320 ) 13,387
Title IH, Part A - Fupe 30, 2013 Deferred Revease - - : - -
15,320 0.21% 13,367 1,953
Total Restricted Federal Resources 154,520 2.13% 134,821 19,689
Totais M 7,266,500 100.00% S 6,340,118 % 926 382
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

Schapl: No. 65 Yes Acadamy, §2 Destinv, 77 Great Falls, and 47 Silk City

EXHIEBIT D-2an

Tatad
Exependitures
Respurce District-wide Allocated as & Total
Amivuitt Bltended % of % of Surpins/
Raosources {Final Budper) Total Respurces Tetal Resorces Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Bazed Budy $ 9,103,524 5 8,740,843 362,681
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 38, 2613 - -
Comhined Gereral Feud Condribution 9,163,524 99 §5%, & 740 843 362 631
Restricted Federal Resources
Tigie §, Part A of NCLB: Dmproving Basic Programs 12,470 11,973 497
Title I, Part A - Fune 30, 2013 Deferred Revenus - - -
12,470 0.13% 11,973 497
Title T, Part Ar Eenglish Lanpiiage deg 1462 k404 58
Tifle I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - - -
1462 o 0.02% £404 58
Tatal Restricted Federal Respurces 13,932 .15% 13,377 533
363,236

Todals H 9 117456 100.60% § 8,754,220
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EXHIBIT D200

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDHID RESCURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
! BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
T'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: Mo, 75 N3W

Total
Exependitures
Resoures District-wide AHocated as a Total -
Amourt Blended % of . %eof Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Tatal Resources Tatal Resoarces Carryover
General Fund Contribution ¢o School Based Budgeis b 3,578,072 H 34te 10 5 139904
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013 - -
Combived Geaeral Fund Contribution 3,378,072 97.99% 3418, 166 155906
Restricted Federal Resanrces s
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programy 095,830 62,888 2,32
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenize - - -
#3830 1.80% 62,838 2,542
Title 0T, Tart A: Eenglish Language Acq T.48l6 . 7,274 340
Title O, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue - - -
7,616 0.21% 7.276 340
Total Restricted Fedecs] Resources ] 73,446 2.01% 70,164 3,282
Tatals 3 3,651,518 10000 % 3,488,330 $ 163,138

117




EXHIBIT D-2pp

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2014

Total
Exeperditures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Tatal
Amaunt Blended % of % of Surplus/
Hesources {Final Budget) Totai Resources Total Resources Caryyover

General Fuad Contributten te School Based Budzets $ 7,334,950 3 6950372 § 384,578
General Fisid Reserve for Eacumbrances at Juze 30, 2013 - =
Combined General Fond Cartzibution 7,334,950 98.06% 6,950,372 384,378

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 130,790 123,933
Title L, Part A - Jume 36, 2013 Deferred Revenue - . .
130,790 1.75% §23,533 6,857

Tithe I, Part A: Eenglish Langtiage Acy 14,334 : 13,582 752
Title IIL, Part A - June 30, 2013 Peferred Revenue - ) - -

14 334 0. 19% 13,582 752

Tatal Restricted Federat Resources 145 124 1.94% 137,515 7609

Tatals S 7,480,074 100.00% §$ 1,087 887 4 392,187
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"PATERSON PUBLIC 5CHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Schonl: Mg 365 Schood of Education and Trainieg (SETY

Desources

EXHIBTT D-2qq

General Fund Contributivo to School Based Budgets
Geoeral Fund Reserve for Encuntbrances at June 30, 2013
Combined Gereral Fund Coatribution

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I Part A of MCLE: Twproving Basle Programy
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2413 Deferred Revenue

Title IH, Pact A: Ezngfivh Language Ao
TFitle IIT, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revenue

Taotal Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

Fatal
Exependitures
Ressurce District-wide Alboeajed as a Total
Assieunt Biended %% of Ya of Surplas/
(Final Budget} Tatal Resources Toiai R LS Carryover

& 6,109477 $ 5,582,108 % 527,368
6,109.477 97.68% 3,582,108 527,368
130,750 119,500 F1,290
130,790 2.00% 119,500 11,290
14,334 : 13,097 1,237
14,334 3.23% 13067 1,237
145,124 : 232% 132,597 12,527
5 6,254 601 I0.00% % 5714706 % 539,855
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EXHIBIT D-2rr

- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Sclwasl: Mo, 3G6 Schan) of Busiaess, Techrology, Marketing, and Finance (BTME)

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allogated as 2 ) Tetal
Amount Biended % of % of Surpiusf
Resonrces {Finai Budpef) Tota] Resources Total R (] Carryover

General Fund Cenfribution te Schoot Based Budgets b3 6,762,223 5 5935954 % 826,269
General Foud Reserve for Eacombrances at June 38, 2013 ’ - B
Cambined Geaeral Fund Conéributicn 5,762,223 O7.90% 5,935 954 526,260

Restricied Federal Resuurees
Title I, Past A of NCEB: Improviug Basic Proyrams 130,790 114,800 15,081
TFitle I, Part A - June 38, 2013 Deferced Revenue

136,790 1.89% 114,808 15,981

Title 1Y, Part A: Fenglish Language Acg ' 14,334 12,583
Title IIE, Part A - Juae 30, 2613 Deferred Reveoue - - .
. 14,334 0.21% 12 583 T 1,151
Tatal Restricted Federal Resources 145,124 . 2.10% 127,392 17,732
Totals b 6,907,347 10000% 8§ 6,063,346 & B4 001
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" PATERSON PYBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOQURCE FiUNID 15
SCHEDULE OF £XPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPL - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

Schoolr Mo, 307 Schogl of Architecture and Conshructon Trades (ACTY

Resonrees

Gengral Fund Contribution fo Schoal Baszed Budpets
General Fund Reserve for Excumbrances at June 36, 2013
Combired General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Respurces

Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Dnproving Basic Pragrams
Title 1, Part A - Junc 36, 2013 Deferved Revenue

Titie 1L, Part A: Eenglish Langusge Acq
Titic II1, Pari A - Jusce 30, 2003 Deferred Revenue

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals

EXIIRIT D-2s3

Total
Exependifures
Resourze District-wide Allocated as 5 Tatal
Amount Bleaxded % of % of Surglus!
(Iinal Budget) Tatal Resonrces Total Resources Carryvyer

5 7471,834 5 5928937 3 542,897
7471834 V3.0 6928037 542 897
130,750 121,287 9,503
130,790 1.7%% 121,287 9,543
14,334 ) 13,293 1,041
14,334 0.19% 13,293 1,041
145,124 . 1.91% 134,580 10,544
] 7,616,958 10000% § 7063517 % 553,441
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCIFOOLS
BLENDER RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDYULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Schapl: No, 316 New Reberto Clemente

EXHIBIT D-2tt

Totat
Exependitures
Resource District-vwide Mlocated s a Toiai
Amouent Blended % of Y of Surplasf
Hesnurces (Final Budget) Tatal Resonrees Todal Resources Curryover
General Fund Coatribotios to Schoof Based Budpets 1 6,093,078 ¥ 5,245,859 249319
General Fund Reserve for Encombrances &t June 38, 2013 - - -
Combined General Fuod Contribution 8,005,078 9. 299, 3,243,856 849,219
Testvicied Federal Resoorees
Titke |, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Proprams 222,000 191,069 36,5931
Title |, Part A - June 30, 2013 Deferred Revene - . .
222 000 3.51% 191,069 30,931
Title T, Tast A: Eenglivh Language Acq 12,661 10,897 1,764
Tifle ITT, Part A& - June 30, 2013 Deferved Rovensue - - -
12 681 0.20% 10,897 1,764
Totai Restricted ¥ederal Resvurces 234 661 3.71% 201,966 32,695
Totals 3 6,329,739 100.00% § 5417,825 281,914
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Exhibit D-3

" PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE TUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

District-wide Originai Budget Fiaal Variance
Budges Adjsstments Buodget Actual Final to Actusl

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regnlar Programs - Instruction

Kindergarton - Salaries of Teachers 5 6,503,558 3 568,149 k4 7,071,707 $ 6,340,892 $ 730,815
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 39,466,657 {1,459.968) 38,006,630 34,291,546 3,714,743
Grades 6-8 - Salaties of Teachers 23,761,864 {486,541) 23,275,323 21,545,593 1,729,730
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 25,584,791 2,8?3,582 ’ 28,468,373 26,543,773 1,924,600
Regular Programs - Undistributed Iastruction:
Other Salaries for Insruction 4,429,350 345,290 4,774,640 4,212,451 562,189
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 189,308 183,250 372,558 262,846 109,712
Purchased Technical Services 38,875 4,030 42,906 6,250 36,656
Other Purchaged Services {(400-500 serigs) 83,272 {5.532) 77,740 44 957 32,783
General Suppiies 3,080,533 15,918 3,086,451 2,555 474 540,977
Textbooks 380,048 {21,353) 368,593 205,378 163,215
Other Ghjects 85,231 4,518 85,749 54,180 35,569
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 103,613,388 2031341 105,644,729 96,063,740 - 9,580,980

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognifive - Mild:

Salaries of Teachers 617,627 441,612 ' 1,059,239 1,033,676 25,563
Other Salaries for mstruction 382,017 370,025 752,042 £00.251 61,791
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 12,400 {3,400y 7,000 7,000

General Supplies 28,030 10,000 38,030 25,221 12,809

Texthooks 4,050 - 4,050 1,964 2,086
TFotal Cognitive - Mild 1,044,124 216,237 1,860,361 1,758,112 102,249
Cognitive - Moderate:

Salaries of Teachers 545,734 {12,002) 533,732 482,624 51,108

Other Salaries for Instruction 385,539 {131,888) 253,651 184,373 63,278

General Supplies 9,275 2,700 11,975 6,573 5,402

Textbooks - 2725 - 2,725 271 2,454
Total Cognitive - Moderate 343,373 {141,190) 202,083 673,841 128,242
Learning andfor Language Disabilifies: .

Salaries of Teachers . 2,835,072 633,661 3,468,733 3,105,168 353,565

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,704.259 211,544 2,915,803 2,458,925 456,877

Frurchased Professional-Educational Services 560 - 500 500

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 49 49 48 i

General Supplies 66,058 {1,149 64,909 g 44,111 20,798

Texthooks 13,749 2,138 15,887 6,678 2,209

Other Objects 385 (200) 385 i 297
Total Learaing and/or Language Disabilities 3,620,272 845,994 6,466,260 5615019 851,247
Yisual Impairments:

General Supplies 100 - 100 100 -
Toial Vigual Tmpairments 100 - 100 ing -
Auditery Impairmenis: i

Sataries of Teachers 107,422 {50,000) 57,422 48,266 9,126

" Tetal Auditory Impairments 107,422 {50.000) 57,422 48,296 9,126
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Exhibit D-3

"PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND (5
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TOR THE FESCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

Distriet-wide Original Budget Finai Variance
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Fisal io Actual
Behavioral Disalilities:
Salaries of Teachers 5 841,841 3 159,855 5 1,001,656 3 802,704 b 198,992
Other Salaries for Instruction 594,459 258,228 892 687 147667 145,020
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,500 {1,500)
General Supplies §5,208 {986) 14,232 73 5,299
Textbooks 5,200 (400) 4,300 1,425 3,375
Other Objects 100 (100} - - -
Total Behavioral Diszbilities 1,458 308 455,097 1,813,405 1,559,719 353,636
Muitiple Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers 055,275 (279,656) 675,619 635,317 40,302
{ther Salaries for Instruction 581 996 (4,264} 571,132 527673 50,050
General Supplies 35,680 428 - 36,105 26,308 9,797
Texthools 22,200 - 22,200 15,886 6,314
Total Multiple Disabilities 1,595 151 {283,495) 1,311,656 1,205,184 106,472
Resource Roem/Resource Ceator:
Salaries of Teachers 18,387,525 (588,557) 17,798,968 15,625,433 2,173,535
Other Salaries for Instruction 416,730 {9,085} 407,645 203,568 114,077
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 6,000 6,000 6,000
Othet Purchased Services (400-500 series) 84 ) 84 84
General Supplies 84,845 84,849 49946 34,903
Textbooks 23,100 ) 23,100 6,837 16,283
Other Objects 430 - 480 378 102
Total Resource Room/Respurce Center 18,918,768 {597 642} 18,321 126 15,976 2448 2,344, 830
Autizm:
Salaries of Teachers : 1,282,209 (122,031) 1,160,178 1,036,772 123,406
Other Salaries for Instruction 893,304 69,021 962,325 931,961 30,364
General Supplies 17,052 1,472 18,524 16,303 2,221
Texthooks 5,500 - 5.500 5000 500
Total Autism 2,198,065 {51,538) 2,146,527 1,950,036 156,491
TOTAL SPECTAL EDUICATION - INSTRUCTION 31,585,483 993,463 32,878,946 28,826,353 4 (52 393

Bilingnal Education - Instruction:

Salartes of Teachers N 16,012,117 L(413,744) 15,598,373 13,072,758 2,525,615
Qther Salaries for' Instruction 478,121 59,607 537,728 456,673 81,055
Purchased Professional-Educationatl Services 7,000 7.000 5,000 2,000
Other Purchased Services (400-300 zeries) 8,159 8,158 g 368 7,791
General Supplies 252,192 1,000 253,192 155,080 93,112
Texthooks 37,550 37,550 15,803 17,747
Other Objects 1545 - 1,945 1,574 371
Total Bilingual Education - Isstruction - 16,797,084 (353,137 16,443 947 13,711 256 2,732,691
Schoni-Spou. Coeurricalar Actvis. - Fnst.r
Salartes 188,130 (9,481) 178,669 164,733 13,936
Purchased Services (300-500 series) 2,180 2,180 876 1,304
Supplies and Materials 16,300 16,300 736 15,564
QOther Objects 365 385 365
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) - - - - -
Totak Sekool-Spoer, Cocurricular Actvts, - Inst. 206,995 (3481} i 157,514 166,345 31,165
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Exhibit D-3

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

District-wide Original Budget Hinal Vartance
Bascget Adjustments Budpret Actuak Final to Avtual

School-Spoa. Cocnrrienlar Athieties - Inst.:

Salaries 5 804,110 $ 378,531 3 1,182,650 3 1,807,971 3 174,675

Purchased Services {300-3500 series) 184,035 (450} 183,585 181,356 2,229

Supplies and Materials 189,200 35,300 224,500 180,823 43,677

Other Obijects 33,500 13,500 25,900 7,600

Transfers to Cover Deficit {Agency Funds) - - - R -
TFotal Schoof-Spon, Cocnrriculzr Athletics - Iust, 1,210,854 413,38} 1,624,235 1,396,050 238,185
Before/After Schooi Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 447,732 (23,825) 423,507 184,002 239,005

Other Salaries for Instruction 78,372 524 73,855 43,715 35,181

Supplies and Materials 11,350 - 11,350 6,013 5,337
Total Before/After School Programs - Enstroction 337 454 {23,301) 514,153 234,630 270,523
Before/After School Programs - Support

Salaries 13,841 9,840 23,681 9.910 13,771
Fotal Before/After Sehool Programs - Support 13,841 5,840 23,681 3,510 13,771
Total BeforefAfter Schoel Programs 551,285 {13,461} 337834 244,540 293,294
Summer School - Instraction

Salaries of Teachers 42,520 {2,560) 39,960 31,5942 8,018

Other Salaries for Instruction 48 600 (3,186) 45,414 44,232 1,182

General Supplies 2,300 - 2,300 2,151 149
Fotal Summer School - Instriction 93,420 (5,746} 87,674 78,325 9,349
Summer Schooi - Support

Salaries _ 13,000 (2,288) 10,712 7,496 3,216
Fotal Sumrser School - Support 13,000 (2,288) 10,712 7,495 3,216
‘Fotal Summer School 106,420 (8,034) 98,386 85,821 12,565
Alternative Education Program - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,357,392 (348,055) 3,009,337 2,972,505 36,832

Cither Salaries for Instuction 260,227 184,113 444 340 444114 226

Purchased Professional & Technical Services 4,850 498,050 302,900 500,000 2,900

Other Purchased Services {(400-500 series) 2,850 2,850 2,850

General Supplies 27.644 817 28,461 24,917 3,544

Textbooks 11,930 (1,000) 14,930 3,701 1,229

Other Objects 4,200 .- 4,200 1,907 2,263
Totak Alternative Education Program - Instruction 3,669,093 333,925 4,603,018 3,947,144 55,874
Alternative Education Program - Suppori

Salaries 1,157,586 227454 1,385,040 : ' 1,326,816 58,224

Purchased Professional and Technicat Services 2,800 {425) 2,475 2,475

Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,590 1.5%0 325 1,265

Suppties and Materials 18,650 758 19,408 11,947 7,461

Other Cbjects 1,300 - 1,300 308 492
Teotal Alternative Education Program - Support 1,182,026 227787 1,409,813 1,339 896 63,917
‘Total Alternative Education Program 4,851,119 561,712 5,412,831 5,287,040 125,791
Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Instractioa

Salaries of Teachers 5,448,027 {4.479,125) 068,902 529,449 430,453

Other Purchased Services (400-501() series) 1,000 1,000 1,000

General Supplies 4,000 - 4,000 3,958 42
Total Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Yastruction 5453027 {4,479,125) 973 902 533,407 440 495
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Exhibit 1»-3

'PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOQLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FTOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

District-wide Original Budgei Finai Variance
Budyet Adjustinents Budget Actual Fimal to Actual

Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Support

Sataties § 1995402 $ (1,584.256) § 131,146 § 245030  § 86,116
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4300 (2,900) 1,406 1,400
Purchased Services {(400-500 series) 380 5,600 5,980 5,455 525
Suppiies and Materiais 5010 1,113 6,125 2,960 3,165
COther Objects 130 85 213 152 23
‘Fotal Other Supplemental/A¢-Risk Programs - Support 1,925,222 {1,580,356) 344,866 253 637 91,229
TFotal Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs 7,378,249 {6,059,481) 1,318,768 787,044 531,724
Totxl Instruction 166,600,387 {2,443 697) 164,157,190 146,568,389 17,588,801
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Worl:
Salares 614,775 285,170 8949 945 754,025 145920
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm, Parent Inv. Specialists 346,829 15,043 561,872 435,208 126,664
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 152,556 152,556 F7.223 75,333
Purchased Professional and Technical Services -7,000 7.000 4,500 2,500
Supplies and Materials . 35,550 - 5,550 2,593 2,957
Totat Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Weork 1,326,710 300,213 1,626,923 1,273,549 353,374
Undisivibuted Expenditures - Health Services:
Salaries- 3,574,852 224,889 3,799,781 3,392,263 407,518
Supplies and Materials 10,820 10,820 6,233 4,587
Other Cbjects 144 - 144 - 144
Total Undistribufed Expeaditires - Health Services 3,585,856 224,889 3,810,745 3,308 496 412 349
Undist, Txpend, - Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 6,163,451 372,518 6,535,969 5,888,534 647,435
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 318,770 {26,785) 291,985 235,593 56,393
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,500 {700) 800 695 105
Supplies and Mater{als 30,585 {310 30075 18,237 10,838
‘Total Undist, Expend, - Guidaace Services 6,514,306 344,523 6,858,829 6,144 058 714,771
Undist. Expend. - Child Study Teams
Salaries of Other Professional Siaff - 5,167 5,167 5,167 -
Fota] Undist. Expend. - Child Study Teams - 5,167 5,167 5,167 -
Urdist, Expenrd. - Improvement of Inst, Serv,
Salaries of Supervisor of Instction 1,966,408 1,160,725 3,127,133 2,969,632 157,501
Salaries of Secr and Clerical Assist. 30,734 ; 30,734 28324 2,410
Other Salaries - 98,507 89,958 188,465 96,198 92,267
Sal of Facilitators, Math & Literacy Coaches 457,493 {74,813) 382,680 249,502 133,178
Purchased Prof- BEducational Services 22,000 (3,598} 18,402 a 16,000 2,402
Supplics and Materials 20,440 (900) 19,540 8,644 10,896
Other Objects 2,595 - 2,595 252 2,343
‘Total Undi:‘;t. Expend, - Imapravement of Enst, Serv. 2,598,177 1,171,312 3.769.549 3368 552 400,997
Undist. Expend, - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library »
Salaries 2,668.523 32,818 2,701,741 2429947 371,794
Purchased Professional and Technicsl Services 8,561 8,561 1,489 7.072
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 800 800 800
Supplies and Matedals 222,535 77,343 259,878 222 471 77,407
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library 2,900 819 110,161 3,010,980 2,653,907 337,073
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District-witda

Uudist. Txpend, - [nstructional Siaff Trajuing Serv,

Other Sataries

Purchased Professional - Educational Service

Other Purchased Sorviees (400-500 series)

Suppifes and Materials

Other Objects
Total Undist, Expend. - fostructional Staff Training Serv,
Undist. Expend, - Suppart Serv, - 8chael Admin.

Salaries of Principalsf Assistant Principals/Propram Directors

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Crther Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Other Obiecis
Taotal Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - Schenl Admin.
Eadist. Expend. - Custodial Services

Salaries

Gieneral Supplies
Totai Undist. Expend. ~ Cuatodial Services
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries

General Supplies
Total Urdist. Expend. - Security
Total Urdist. Expend. - Oper. & Mainf, Of Plaag
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Sal, For Pup. Trans, (Other than Bet. Home and Selwof)
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Serv,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Soeial Security Contributions

Cither Retirement Contrilstions - Regolar

Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOFAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDFT{IRES
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL QOUTLAY
Equipment .
Regular Program - Iustraciton:
Grades 1-3
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
At-Risk Programs
Scheoi-Sponsored Co-Cumicular and Extra-Curricutar Activity
Undistzibuted Expenditures - Security
Total Equiprent
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

District-wide School Based Expemlitures
Other Fingneing Sources:

Oyperating Transfer In
Total Other Finaacing Ssurces

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Fivancing Seurces Over
(Undey) Expenditures and Other Fiaancing (Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fuad Balanee, June 30

PATERSON FPUBLIC SCBOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND i5
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2034

Exhibit -3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Adfust t Budget Aciual Final fo Actual
$ 1,020 3 1,020 518 $ 162
3 27,008 (8.000) 19,000 2,839 16,161
8,700 350 9,550 827 2723
7,230 7,250 194 1056
224 - 220 189 31
43,170 {6,130 37,040 4,067 32,473
fLe17.603 1,085,082 12,706,685 11,605,913 1100772
A4.007 728 174,668 4,182,396 3,772,273 410,123
87,675 (1843%) 69,190 32,484 46,706
336,945 16,191 353,136 256,106 47,030
24,857 {781} 24,116 17,369 6,807
16,074,848 1,260,675 17,335,523 15,674,085 1,661,438
2,344,727 258,604 2,603,331 2,413,144 190,187
39,390 {5,835} 33,353 18,645 14,910
2,384,117 252,169 2,636,886 2,431,738 2058 097
1,705,508 350,535 2,036,043 1,879,996 176,047
42,676 15,363 38039 48,258 9,781
1,748,184 365,898 2,114,082 1,928,254 185,828
4,132,301 618,667 4,750,568 4,360,043 150,925
419,691 (408) 419,283 301,141 118,142
419,691 (48 415,233 301,141 118,142
2,228,206 {75,005) 2,153,200 1,588,109 1635492
516,445 143,369 662,314 459,875 202,439
48,444 8738 1,066,634 49,511,512 45,709,736 3,801,720
51,189,529 1,137,498 52,327,027 48,157,710 4,169,257
51,189,529 1,137,458 52,337,027 48,157,770 4,169,257
38,785,407 5. 166,627 93,952,034 85,341,735 2,610,209
255,386,294 2,722,520 258,109,224 231,510,124 26,199,100
32,000 32,000 22,989 9,011
39,560 39,300 35955 3,845
42,000 {14,236} 27,764 23,569 4,195
3,000 3,000 - 3,800
25,000 25,000 {3,588 6,012
41,580 - 41,580 29,600 11,990
183,390 {14,236) 169,154 131,101 38,853
183,390 {14,236} 169,154 131,10 38,053
255,960 684 2,708,694 258 378 378 232,041,225 26,257,153
$ 255565684 § 2,708,694 B 258278378 233,041,225 3 26,237,153
253,569,684 2,708 604 253,278 378 232,041,225 26,237,153
3 - 3 - 3 - - H -

127




Scheol: No. [

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instraction:
Kindergarten - Safaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistribsited Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Texthooks
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Lazsguage Disabilifies:
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Learniag andfor Language Disabilities
Behavioral Disabilities: :
General Supplics
Total Behavioral Disahilitics
Respurce Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total Resource Room/Resoarce Center
Autism:
Salaries of Teachers
COther Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Total Autism
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Before/Afier School Progrums - Instraction
Salaries.of Teachers
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Total Before/After School Programs
Total Instyuction amd At-Risk Programs
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Worl
Salaries
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parcnt Inv. Specialists
Suppfies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expend. - Atfend. & Sacial Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials
Total Uudist. Expend. - Guidance Services

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENIHTURES - BUDGET AND ACTTIAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2614

Exhibit D-3a

Original Budget Finat Variance
Budget Adjusiments Budget Actuai Fiaal to Actuasl
$ 159,805 $ {49,392} 3 110,413 103665 % 6,748
835411 835411 749 047 86,364
90,975 99,976 o0,850 9,126
1,804 {480) i,320 © 1,320
32,160 1,257 34,017 31,674 2,343
525 - 525 525 -
1,130,277 (48,615) 1,081,662 977,081 104,581
55,607 94,190 149,797 149,797
126,024 129,024 121,276 7,748
1,386 1,386 1,386
- 414 414 . 414
55,607 225014 - 280,621 272459 8.162
1,008 (1,008) - - R
1,008 (1,008) - - _
460,930 {135,666} 265264 265,264 -
2,184 - 2,184 2135 49
403,114 {135,666} 267,448 267,399 49
228 254 {228,254)
32418 (12,298} 20,120 20,120
2,352 {1,228) 1,124 1,113 11
263,024 (241,780) 21,244 21,233 11
722,753 (153,440) 569,313 561,001 8,222
10,289 - 10,289 4,868 5421
10,286 7 - 10,280 4 868 5421
10,289 - (0,288 4,868 5,421
1,863,319 {202,055) 1,661,264 1,543,040 118,224
1,818 8,030 9,848 8,565 1,283
87,316 {27,354} 59,962 35,104 24 858
100 - 100 100 -
£9,234 (19,324) 69,910 43,764 26,141
08,823 98,838 - 91,122 1,716
200 - 200 197 3
99,038 - 99,038 91,319 1,719
121,073 {15,000) 106,073 50,829 55,244
100 - 100 93 ¥
121,173 (15,000) 106,173 50,622 55,251
AN
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‘PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2614

Exhibit D-3a

Schook: No. 1 Original Budget Tinal Variznce
Builget Adjustments Budget Actual Finai to Actual
Undist, Expead, - Improvement of Iast. Serv.

Other Salaries 5 2,856 $ 2,856 $ 2,856

Suppliss and Materials 500 - 500 465 35
Totsl Undist. Expend. - Improvement of {nst, Serv. 3,356 - 3,356 465 2,851
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library .

Salaries 109,108 3 (23310} 85,798 40,663 45,135

Supplies and Materials 1,000 - 1,000 523 477
Total Undist, Expend. - Edan. Mcdia Serv./Sch. Library 110,108 (23310} 56,798 41,186 435612
Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff 1raining Serv.

Other Objects : 220 - 220 189 31

. 220 - 220 189 31
Undist. Expexnd. - Support Serv. - Scheol Admin,

Sataries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 97 807 93,117 190,924 190,924

Sataries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 30,586 30,586 28,399 2,187

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 850 {5600 350 194 196

Suppiies and Materials i 500 - 500 498 2
Taotal Usdist. Expend. - Support Serv. - Sceliool Admin, 129,843 92,557 222 400 220,018 2,385
Undist, Expend, - Custodial Services - :

Salaries 56,012 - 56,012 54,475 1537
Total Undist. Expend. - Castodial Services 56012 - 56,012 54,475 1,537
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 56,012 - 56,012 54,475 1,337
Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Serv.

Sal. For Pup. Trans. {Other than Bet, Home and School) 2,750 - 2,750 2,692 S8
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Trassportation Serv. 2,750 - 2,750 2692 58
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Coniributions 50,740 50,740 30.836 19,904

Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 7,986 7,986 4,499 3,487

Health Benefits ’ 630,707 - 630,707 616,354 14313
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 689,433 - - 689,433 651,729 37,704
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 689433 - 689,433 651,728 37,704
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,301,167 . 34923 1,336,090 1,156,701 175,329
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 3,164,486 {167,132} 2,597,354 2 699,801 297,553
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENBITURES 3,164.486 {167,132 2,997,354 2,699,801 297,553
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Traasfer In 3,164 A86 (167,132} 2,597,354 2,599,801 297,553
Tatai Other Financing Sources 3.164.486 {167,132} 2,997 354 2,699,801 297553
Excess (Deftciency) of Other Financing Sources Over

(Urder) Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 - - - -
Fund Balance, June 3¢ 5 - £ - § - - $ -
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Exhibit I+-3b

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITIIRES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED HINE 30, 2014

Sckool: Mo, 2 QOriginal Budget FEinal Variange
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Fival o Actaal

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regutar Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Sulades of Teachers kY 331,520 5 331,520 k] 197 845 $ 133,675
Grades 1-5 - Saluties of Teachers 830,491 830,491 209314 21,177
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teashers 738,197 738,197 579,181 155,016
Regular Programs - Undistriboted Instruction

-Other Salaries for Instruction 80,960  § 21,090 102,050 102,050

General Supplies 50,000 90,060 72,726 11,274
Textbooks 5,500 - 5,500 3,280 2,220
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,076,668 21,090 2097758 1,764,396 333362

SPECTAL EDDCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning andfor Language Disabilitics:

Salaries of Teachers 316,647 316,647 295,585 21,062

QOther Salaries for Instmetion 194,013 194,613 181,795 12,818

General Sapplies 3,000 5,000 4,975 25

Texthooks 2,000 - 2,000 2,060 -
Tota} Lexrning andfor Language Dissbiltiies 518,260 - 318,260 - 434,355 33505
Resnurce Raom/Ressurce Conter:

Salarjes of Teachers 441 307 (55,3323 385,975 358.997 26,978
Tatal Resaurce Roova/Resource Cenfer 441,307 {55,332} 385,575 358,997 26,978
Aatism: )

Salartes of Teachers 457,514 457514 398389 59,125

Cither Salaries for Mstruetion 347,124 {42,469) 304,655 301,237 3418

General Supplies 7000 7,000 6,034 366

Texthooks 5,000 - 5,000 5000 -
Total Antisr 816,638 {42.469) 774,169 710,660 | 63,509

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 1,776,203 {97,301) 1,678,404 1,554,012 124 352
Bilingual Edueation - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 607,858 607 358 559415 18443

Qther Salaries for Instrecton 32,7152 32,752 30,410 2,342

Other Parchased Services (400-500 series) 6,008 6,000 6,000

General Supplies 4,500 ] 4,500 350 3,950

Textbooks 4,000 - 4,600 1,123 2,377
Tatal Bilingial Education - Instraction 655,110 - 655,110 591 498 63612
Before/After Schaol Programs - Instruction i

Salaries of Teachers 9,004 -- 8.094 - 8,094
Total BeforefA fter School Pragrams - Insiruction 3,004 - 8.094 - 2,094
Total BeforefAfter School Pragrams 8,004 - 8,094 . - 8,094

‘Fotal Instraciton and Af-Risk Pregrams 4,516,077 (76,7513 4,439,366 3,909,906 529,460
Endistributed Expend. - Atferd. & Social Work '

Sataries 4,544 5,299 9,843 9,843

Salarfes of Family Lisisons and Comm. Parent Inv, Speciglists 4,544 4,565 4,509 5,500

Supplies and Materals 400 - 400 - 400
Total Uadistributed Expend. - Aitend. & Social Wark 9,483 10264 15,752 19,352 408
Undistributed Experditures - Health Services

Salaries 99,238 (446) 93,792 " 82 640 16,152

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 - 200
Total Undistributed Expeaditurcs - Heslth Services 90,438 {446} 98,992 52,640 16,352
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 117,308 (337 116,971 108,003 3,968

Supplies and Materials 404 - 400 113 287
TFotal Undisi. Expend. - Guidance Services . 117,708 (337} 117,371 108,116 9253
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.

Supplies and Materinls 2000 - 2,000 1440 554
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,000 - 2,000 1,445 554
Undisi. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Sataries 23,694 24368 48,062 48,062

Purcliased Professional and Technicai Services 1,100 1,100 1,100

Supplies and Materjals 9.600 (1438 7.562 2,881 4,681
TFotal Thulist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Lilrary 33,754 21,930 56,724 30,943 3,781
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Exhibit D-3b

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENMDED EXPENDITURES - BURGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 214

Schanl; No. 2 Original Budgat Final Variauce
Badget Adjustrents Badyet Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Suppurt Sery, - School Admin,

Sataries of PrincipatsfAssistant Principals/Program Directors $ 265,935 b 25000 3 240935 % 229454 % 11,481

Salaries of Secreturial and Cloticat Assistants 97,798 97,798 29,510 2,288

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 400 400 400

Supplies and Materials 1,104 - 1,100 595 404
Tofal Undist. Expend. ~ Support Serv. - School Admin, 365,233 {325,000% 340,233 319,660 20,573
Usdist. Expead. - Custodial Services

Salaries 39,006 - 59,096 57,525 1,571
‘Fotal Undist. Expead. - Custedial Services 59 096 - 59,096 57,525 1,571
Uadist. Expend. - Security

Salaries ’ 25,000 25,000 22,2178 174

Generat Supplies - 1438 1,43% 1,151 287
Total Undist. Expend, - Secority - 26,433 26,438 23427 3,011
Toatal Undist. Expend, - Oper. & Maint, OF Plant 53,086 26,438 835 534 8,952 4,582
1Indist, Expend. - Student Transportatian Serv, ’

Sal, For Pup, Trans. (Other than Bet, Iome and Schoof) 4,630 - 4,650 2436 2214
Total Undizt. Expend, - Student Travspartafion Serv. 4,650 - 4,650 243 13214
UMAELOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 78,663 3,791} 74,872 69,160 5,512

Other Retirement Contributions - Repulsr 14,874 ) 3,791 18,665 11,734 6,931

Healtl Benefits 1416479 {145,060) 1,271,479 1,206,622 4,857
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,510,016 {145,000} 1,365,016 1287118 77,300
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,510,016 {145,000} 1365018 1387716 79,300
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDETURES 2,201,423 {11151 2,090,272 1,953,261 137,011
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 6,717,500 {187,862} 6,529,638 3,863,167 666,471
TOTAL SCHOOTL, BASED EXPENIATURES 6,717,500 {187,862) 6,529,638 5,863,167 666,471
Other Finascing Sources:

Ogerating Fransfer In 6,717,500 {187 862} 65,529,638 3,863,167 666,471
Tatal Other Firazcing Sources 6,717,500 (187 862 6,529 638 5,863,167 566,471

Excess {Deficiency) of Otler Financiup Suurees Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - -

Fund Balarce, July 1 - - - -

Fund Balance, June 38 $ - E - 3 - H ) - 3 -
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School: Ne, 3

REGULAR FPROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Cirades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Regalar Programs - Undistributed Instruction
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGUELAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Resource Room/Resouree Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Resouree Room/Resouree Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bifingwal Education - Instroction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Bilingnat Education - Instruction
Before/Afier School Programns - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Total Before/After School Programs - Instructioa
Total Before/After School Programs
Totat Insiruction apd At-Risk Programs
Tndistributed Lxpend. - Attend. & Social Werk
Salaries
Salarics of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists
Supplies and Materisls
Totai Undistributed Txpend. - Attend. & Soclal Work
Undistribuated Expenditures - Heaith Services
Saiaries ’
Supplies and Matedals
Toéal Undistributed Expenditures - Heaith Services
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services
Sataries of Gther Professional Staff
Supplies and Maferials
Total Undist. Expend, - Guidance Services
TUndist. Expend. - Improvement of nst. Serv.
Other Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Tojai Undist. Expend. - fmprovement of Tust., Serv.
Undist. Expend. ~ Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Seh. Library

PATERSON I'YBLIC SCHOOLS
‘BLENDED RESQOURCE FUND 18
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUBGEYT AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Exhibit D-3¢

Original Budyget Finat Varianee
Budget Adjustment Budg, Actiai Final to Actual
3 847,863 $ {101,245y % 746,618 5 746,618
563,883 106,952 610,835 610,540 i 205
55,420 55,420 52,171 3,249
300 300 300

1.495 - 1,495 1.480¢ 15
1,408,961 5,707 1,414 668 1,411,109 3,559
485 802 {51,138) 435 6604 305278 40,386
7400 7.400 6,929 471

200 - 200 200 -
494 402 (51,138} 443,264 402 407 40,857
4Q4 402 {51,138 443,264 402,407 40,857
793,224 793,224 693,926 90,293
35,1317 35,117 31,678 3,430
24,595 24,595 22,203 2,382
250 - 250 168 32
853,186 - 853,186 747 975 105,211
3,004 - 3,004 2754 340
3.094 - 3,094 2,754 349
3,004 - 3,094 2,754 340
2,759 643 {45,431) 2,714,212 2,564 245 149,967
2,738 1,278 4,004 2,638 1,366
4,544 2,846 7,300 7322 68

300 - 300 300 -
7,570 4,124 11,694 10,260 1,434
58838 93,338 91,122 7,716

200 - 200 200 -
00 038 - 99,038 91,322 7,716
121,108 121,108 113,183 7.925

250 - 250 250 -
121,358 - 121,358 113,433 7,825
3,671 3,671 3,671
300 - 360 297 k)
3.971 - 3971 297 3,674

5.000 (5,000} - - -

5,000 (5,000) - : ,
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
-BLENDED RESOURCE FIIND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ¥ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3, 2014

Unitist. Expend. - Suppori Serv, - Schiool Admin.
Sataries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materiais

Other Objects
Total Undist, Expead. - Support Sery. - School Admin,
Undist, Expend, - Custodial Services

Salaries
Total Undist. Lxpend, - Custodial Services
Undist. Expend. - Scenrity

General Supplies
Total Undist. Expend, - Security
Total Undist, Expend. - Oper. & NMaiat, Of Plant
Undisé. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,

Sal. For Pup. Trans. {Other than Bet. Home and School)
Total Undist. Expend. - Stadent Transportatios Serv.
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions

Other Retirement Contributions - Regular

Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENENITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Senrces:

Operating Transfer Ty

Total CGiler Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Umdexr) Expenditures and Other Fieancing {Uses)

Fund Baknce, July 1

Fuad Balance, June 31

Exhibit D-3¢

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Adjusiments Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 176,751 b 21,180 3 197,931 F 197931
44,382 44,382 41,209 § 3,173
400 400 400
7,500 {7,000) 500 217 283
219 - 219 - 218
220252 14,180 243,432 230,357 4,075
56,012 - 56,012 55225 787
36,012 - 56,012 55225 787
- 1,260 1,200 1,151 45
- 1,200 1,200 {,151 49
56,012 1,200 57,212 56376 436
5,500 {3,200) 2,300 £45 1,655
5,500 {3,200} 2,300 645 1,655
21,076 {2.939) 18,087 15,087 -
12,680 2,989 15,669 11,177 4,492
733,686 10,000 793,686 777,255 16,431
817,442 10,000 827,442 806,519 20,923
817442 10,000 827,442 806,519 20,923
1,345 143 21,304 1,366,447 1,318,200 - 48,238
4,104 786 {24,127} 4,080,655 3,882 434 158,205
4 104 786 {24,127} 4,080,659 3,882 454 198,205
4,104,786 {24,127} 4,080,659 3,882.454 198205
4 104,786 (24,127) 4.080,659 3,882,454 198205
3 - 3 - b - 3 - 3 -
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School: Mo. 4

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRICTION
Repular Programs - Iastruction:
Elindergarten - Saluries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Hepular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Ohjects
TOTAL REGUELAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTTON

SPECIAL EDUCATION - ENSTRUCTION
Cogaitive - Mild: i
Safaries of Teachers
Other Salarey for Insiziction
Geperal Supplies
Textbooks
Total Cegnitive - Mild
Cogaitive - Maderate:
Geperal Supplies
Textbooks
Total Cognitive - Mederate
Learziag and/or Lanpgnage Disabilities:
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salanes for Instnection
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Learning andfor Language Disabilities
Moultiple Disabilities:
General Supplies
Total Multiple Dizabilities
Resource Room/Respurce Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total R ce R it ce Cender
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bilingual Education - Tosteacfion
Salaries of Teachers
(General Supplies
Tots] Biliagaal Education - Instraction
Befure/After Schoal Programs - instraction
Sakaries of Teachers
Cither Salaries for Tnstrection
Total Before/After School Programs - Fnstruction
Totai BeforefAfter Sclool Programs
Tatal Instructioa and At-Risk Programs
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Wark
Salarics
Supplies and Materisla
Total Undistributed Expend, - Attend. & Social Warlk
Urdistributed Expenditures - Tealth Services
Salaries
Supplics and Materials
Tatal Undistribufed Expendifures - Health Services

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOCGRCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDEE EXPENDITURES - BURGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Exhibit D-3d

Original Budget Finat Variance
Budyet Adjust 1 Budact Achual Final ie Actual
3 142 649 M (142,649)
1,167,764 $ LI67,764 & 941923 § 225841
1,492,957 {59,648} 1,433,309 1,380,282 53,027
70,283 {59.516) 10,767 10,767
77,750 17,950 689,224 8,526
25,000 25,000 6,785 18215
8000 (3,500} 4,500 - 4,500
2,984,403 {265.313) 2,719,080 2398214 120,876
52,969 3,254 56,223 50,203
46,537 46,537 43,021 3,516
1,350 {1,350)
1,000 {1,000} - - -
101,856 04 162,760 96 244 3,516
2,500 {2,500
2,000 {20000 - - -
4,500 (4,500} - - N
120,437 38351 158,828 158,795 i3
113,914 113,914 80,547 33,367
3,798 3,798 3,798
- 829 §29 - 329
234 351 43,018 211,369 239,342 38,027
2,000 {1.289) 711 709 2
2,000 {1,289) 711 b 2
333,430 333,430 291,543 41,887
1,500 - 1,500 1,468 3z
334,930 - 334,930 293 011 41,910
677 637 38,133 5,170 632,306 83,464
116,223 116,233 4,277 11,946
1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
117,723 - 117,723 104,277 13 446
3094 3,094 1,828 1,266
2,184 - _ 2184 2 1ad 24
5278 - 5,278 3,588 1,290
5278 - 5,278 3088 1,250
3,785,041 (227,180} 3 557861 3,138,785 419,076
2,726 2,726 2,580 146
200 - 208 - 200
2526 - 2,926 2,580 346
54,303 54,303 54,303 -
250 - 250 - 250
250 34,303 54,533 54,303 250
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Exhibit D-3d

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Sekool: No, 4 Ovriginal PBadget Final Viriaoce
Budg Adjustments Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expeml. - Guidance Services

Saiaries of Other Professions] Staff § 118,305 3 118,305 § 10783 % 10,666

Supplies and Materials 250 - 250 - 250
Tatal Undist. Expend. ~ Guidaace Services 118,555 - 118,535 107,635 1,916
Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv,

Supplies and Materials 500 - 500 - 500
Tatal Unddist, Expend, - Imprevement of fnst. Serv. S0 - 500 - 500
Uadist. Expend, - Edu, Media Secv./Sch. Library

Saluries - B 32,816 32816 16,408 16,408

Supplies and Matenials %000 - 9,000 3.087 213
Totai Undist. Experd. - Edw, Media Serv./Sch. Libravy $.000 32,816 41,816 25,193 16,621
Undist. Expend. - Iastructivnad Staff Trataing Serv.

Supplies and Materials 1,000 - 1,000 - 1008

1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Undist. Expead. - Support Serv. - Schoal Adwmin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Direciors 258,635 18,003 276,638 276,638 -

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 79,376 79,376 73,051 5,325

Other Purchased Services (4(0-500 series) 1,000 1,008 850 150

Supplies and Materials 5,000 - 5,000 4. 810 190
Totat Urdist. Expend. -~ Support Serv. - Seius] Admin, 344,011 18,003 362014 335,349 6,665
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Serviees

Salaries 38296 58,296 57,350 246

{General Supplies 6,068 - 6,000 3,742 2,258
Total Undist. Expead. - Custodial Services &4,296 - © 64,256 61,002 3,204
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 57,024 57,024 34,8341 2,183

General Supplies - 3,500 3,500 2013 1,483
Tatal Undist. Expend. - Security 57,024 3,500 60,524 56,856 3,668
Total Undist. Expend. - Dper, & Maint, Of Plant 121,320 3,500 124,820 117,948 5,872
Undisi. Expend. - Student Traasportation Sery.

Sal. For Pup. Trans. (Other than Bef, Home and School) 10,700 - 10,704 1,580 9,120
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transporfation Serv. 10,700 - 10,700 1,580 9,120
UNATLLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Coniributions 44,234 (3,659} 40,625 31,493 2,132

Other Retirement Conimibutions - Regular 13,661 3,659 17,320 11,009 6,311

Health Bepefits 1,690,145 50,0003 1,040,145 953498 86,647
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,148,650 {50,000} 1,098 090 996,000 102,894
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,148,090 {50,000} 1,098,050 596,000 102,894
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDETURES 1,756,352 :58,622 1814 074 1,660,554 154 380
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES - 5,541,393 {168,558} 5,372,835 4,799,379 571,436
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 5,541,393 {168.558) 5,372,835 4,799,379 573,456
Otker Financing Sources:

Operating Traasfer In 3,541,353 {16:8.558) 5,372,835 4768379 573,456
Total Other Finaacing Sources 5,541,393 {168,558} 5,372 835 4,799 379 573,456

xcess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures aad Other Finaucing (Jses) " N . - -

Fund Balsace, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 3 -~ % - [ - ] - 3 -
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Exhibit D-3e

PATERS0ON PUSLIC SCIIOOLS
- BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENIMTURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THL FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

School: No. § and Don Bosco Original Budget Final Varianre

Tercd

Budg Adjustiments Budpet Actuai Einal to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Reguiar Frograms - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salarics of Teachers 5 241,275 $ (32275 § 209,000 $ H7.009 % 91,931
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 2316752 36,445 2,353,201 1,970,433 382,763
Grades 6-8 - Salanes of Teachers 2,584,757 (39,862) 2,544 895 2,417,578 127317
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instroction )
Other Salaries for Instruction 278,988 2A78.5E9 143,654 135335
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 16,000 54,000 G 000 60,000 4,000
Purchased Technical Services 1,000 1,000 1,000
Other Purchased Services (400-500 scries) 500 500 S00
General Supplies 160,334 {15,000) 145,334 108,518 30,810
Textbooks 33,000 - 33,000 25,914 7,086
TOTAL REGULAR I'ROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 5,626,607 3,312 5628918 4,843 166 786,153

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learniag andfor Language Disahilities:

Salaries of Teachers 165,227 43,929 209,156 154 375 54181

Other Salaries for Instruction 61,519 50,944 112,463 112,463

Generat Supplies 4,000 4,000 3317 683

Textbooks 1,750 - 1,750 772 978
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 232,496 24873 327,369 270,927 56,442
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Sataries of Teachers 1,006,078 {1,505) 1,004,573 882,154 122,419

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,000 5,000 5,000

General Supplies 7,500 7,500 2,661 4,839

Textbooks 3,500 - 3,500 2,136 1,364
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 1023 078 {1,505% 1,020,573 386,051 133,622

TOTAL SPECIAL ERUCATION - INSTRUCTION 1,254,574 93,368 1,347,942 1,157,878 190,064
Bilingual Education - Instroction

Salares of Teachers 1,165,202 27,511 1,162,803 1,017,418 175,385

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,000 5,000 5,000

General Supplies 11,000 11,060 6,945 4055

Texthooks 2,500 - 2,500 2,101 09
Total Bilingual Education - Instruetion 1,183 792 27,511 1,211,303 1,031,554 179,749
School-Spon. Coeurrieniar Actvts. - Inst.

Supplies and Materials 5,000 - 5,000 605 4395
Total School-Spen. Cocurricular Actvts, - Inst, 5,000 . - 5.000 605 4,305
BeforefAfier Scheol Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 15,028 15,028 4,583 10,445

Other Salaries for Instruction 9,384 9,384 h 1,532 7,452

Sopplies and Materials 1,300 - 1,300 - 1,300
Total Before/After Sciool Programs - Instruction 25712 - 25712 6,515 19,197
Total Before/After School Progrants 25,712 - 25,712 6,515 19,197

Fotal Insirzetien and At-Risk Programs 8,095,685 124,191 8,219 876 7030718 1,180,158
Undistributed Expernd. - Attesd. & Sociai Work .

. Salaries 5,235 {724} 4,511 2,724 1,787
Totai Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 5,235 (724) 4,511 2,724 1,787
Undistribuied Expenditures - Heaith Services

Salaries ) 205,860 {84,548) 121,312 113,282 8,030

Supplies and Materials 1,250 - 1,250 719 531
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 207,110 {84,548} 122 562 114,001 8,561
{Indist, Expend. - Guidence Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 314,735 {18,601) 293,134 238,297 54,837

Supplies and Materials 556 - 550 298 252
‘Total Undist. Expend. - Guidanee Secrvices 312,285 {13,601} 293,684 238,595 55 080
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FOR THE FISCAI YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2014

School; No. 5 snd Don Bosco

Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv,

Other Salarzes
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Tost. Serv,
Undist. Expend. - Edn. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Salaries

Supplics and Matenials
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Undist. Expend. - Support Sexy. - Schaol Admir,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principaly/Propgram Directors

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials
Total Indist. Expeand. - Support Serv. - Schaol Admin.
Undist. Expend, - Custodind Services

Salaries

General Supplies
‘Total Undist, Expend, - Custadial Services
{ndist. Bxpead. - Security

Salaries

General Supplies
Total Undist, Expend, - Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maiat. Of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Studest Transportation Serv.

Sal. For Pup. Trans. {Other than Bet. Home and School)
‘Fotal Undist. Expend, - Stndent Transportation Serv.
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Sacial Security Contributions

Other Retivement Conteibutions - Regular

Heaith Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMI'LOYEE BENITTTS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES

CARPITAL GUTLAY

Egquipment

Reputar Program - Instruction:
Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL QUTEAY

TOTAL SCBOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Finsncing Sources:
Operating Transler In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Defiviency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expenditures and Other Finazncing (Uses)

Fund Balance, Suiy 1

Fund Balanee, June 30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
- BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

[

Exhibit B-3e

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Adjustments Budgeat Actual Finsl to Actual
3 13,540 - 13,540 - 3 13,540
13,540 - 13,540 - 13,540
161,784 3 (7,209} 154,575 148,617 5,958
33,950 11,000 44 950 26,548 18,402
105,734 3,791 199,525 175,165 24,360
618,606 5483 624,089 622,636 1,453
162,396 {6,700) 155,396 148 853 7,043
800 800 800
5,200 - 6,200 5422 778
788,202 {1,217 786,985 776911 10,074
120,460 120,460 116,450 4,010
3,000 - 3,000 1.928 1,072
123,460 - 123 460 118,378 5,082
55,310 62,318 124,619 93,979 30,640
1,100 - 1,100 501 309
56,410 69,309 125,719 94,570 31,149
179,870 69,308 249,179 212,948 36,231
12,000 - 12,000 7,265 4735
12,000 - 12,000 7,263 4,935
65,861 {5,639) 60,222 60,206 16
15,413 13,529 28,942 18,525 i0,417
2,299,142 {51,000) 2,248,142 2,092,659 155,483
2,380,416 (43,110 2,337,306 2,171,390 165,916
2,380,416 {43,110} 2,337,306 2,171,350 165,816
4,094.392 {75,100} 4,019,292 3,698 995
12,190,077 45,091 12,235,168 10,738,717 1,500,451
30,000 - 30,000 28600 ¢ 400
30,000 - 30,000 26,600 400
30,008 - 30,000 29 600 400
12,220,077 49,081 12,269,168 10,768,317 1,500,851
12,220,077 49,091 12,269,168 10,768,317 1,500,851
12,220,077 49,001 12,269,168 10,768,317 1,500,851
3 - 3 - - - 3 -
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Exhibit D-3f

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND i5
SCHEDULYE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Schapl: No. 6/APA Original Budget Figal Variance
Budgei Adjustment. Budget A izl Tinal to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 1 107,630 § 43596 § 151626 0§ 150,665 % 961
Graules 1-5 - Sataries of Teachers 099 393 909,383 942 431 56,952
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 783,108 (120,446} 662,662 637,381 24,781
Regular Programs - Uadisévibuted Tnstruzction
Other Salaries for Instruction 95,554 18,478 114,032 113,635 397
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 7,500 7,500 7,500
Other Purchased Services (400-300 series) 1,000 1,000 1,000
General Supplies 53,400 {6,800 46,600 17,127 29,473
Textbooks 5,000 6,800 11,800 11,800
Other Objects 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTTON 2,055,075